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To the Board of Supervisors of 
the County of El Dorado 
Placerville, California 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

M A Z E  
& A S S O C I A T E S  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each maj or fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of El Dorado 
(County), California, as of and for the year ended June 3 0, 20 1 6, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the County ' s  basic financial statements as listed in the Table of 
Contents . 

Management 's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles general ly accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

A uditor 's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not 
audit the component unit financial statements of the Children & Families Commission, the El Dorado 
County Transportation Commission (EDCTC) and the El Dorado County Transportation Authority 
(EDCTA), which collectively represent 4 . 3 2%, 5 . 5 1 % and 4 .32% of the assets, net position and revenues, 
respectively, of the primary government. These component unit financial statements were audited by 
other auditors, whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to 
the amounts included for these entities, is based solely on the report of the other auditors . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States . Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 'and disclosures in the 
financial statements .  The procedures selected depend on the auditor' s  judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the County's  preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County's  internal 
control .  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements . 

Accountancy Corporation 
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 21 5 
Pleasant H ill, CA 94523 

T 925 . 930.0902 
F 925 . 930.01 35 
E maze@mazeassociate s . com 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions.  

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each maj or fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
County as of June 3 0, 20 1 6, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Management adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72 - Fair 
Value Measurement and Application, which became effective during the year ended June 3 0, 20 1 6, that 
changed fair value disclosures as discussed in Note 1 Q and 2 to the financial statements. 

The emphasis of this matter does not constitute a modification to our opinions. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management' s  
Discussion and Analysis and other required supplementary information as listed in the Table o f  Contents be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements .  Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be 
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management' s  responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements . We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance .  

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County ' s  basic financial statements. The Supplemental Information listed in the Table of 
Contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements . 

The Supplemental Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements . Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Supplemental Information is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

2 
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Other Reporting Required by Government A uditing Standards 

In accordance with Government A uditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 2 3 ,  
20 1 7, o n  our consideration of the County' s internal control over financial reporting and o n  our tests o f  its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters .  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County ' s  internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Pleasant Hill, California 
March 23 ,  20 1 7  

3 
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JOE HARN 
Auditor-Controller 

County of El Dorado 
O F FICE O F  AUDITOR-CONTRO L L ER 

360 FAIR LAN E  
PLACERVILLE,  CALIFORNIA 95667 

(530) 621 -5487 

BOB TOSCANO 
Assistant Auditor-Controller 

February 22, 2017 

Members of the Board of Supervisors and 
Citizens of the County of El Dorado: 

This Management's Discussion and A nalysis and letter of transmittal of the County of El Dorado's 
(County) financial statements presents a narrative overview and analysis of the County's financial 
activities during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the County's 
financial statements following this section. 

FINAN CIAL HIGH LIGHTS 

• The combined assets and deferred outflows of resources of the County exceeded its combined 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $246.0  
million (net position). Of  this, $117.2  million was restricted for specific purposes (restricted net 
position), and $352 . 0  million was net investment in capital assets . Unrestricted net position was a 
negative $223.2  million, primarily due to the reporting of long-term net pension liability as 
prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements Nos . 68 and 71. 

• The total fund balances for the County's governmental funds amounted to $231.0 million, an 
increase of $2 .1  million from the prior year. Approximately $138.2 million of this total, or 59. 8 
percent, was either nonspendable or restricted for specific uses; and $92 . 8  million, or 40. 2  
percent, was unrestricted a s  either committed, assigned, or unassigned and would b e  available to 
meet the County's current and future spending needs . 

• At the end of the fiscal year the County's primary operating fund, the General Fund, had a fund 
balance of $48.0 million. Approximately $1.2  million was nonspendable.  The remaining $46 .8  
million, which approximated to  23.4 percent of  the General Fund's total expenditures for the year, 
was unrestricted. 

• The County's net investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2016 was $352 .0 million. This 
balance consisted of $348 .3 million for governmental activities and $3.7  million for business-type 
activities . 

OVERVIEW O F  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's financial statements . 
The County's financial statements are comprised of three components :  1) Government-wide financial 
statements, 2) Fund financial statements and 3) Notes to the financial statements. Required 
Supplementary Information is included in addition to the financial statements .  

Government-wide F inancial Statements are designed to  provide readers with a broad overview of 
County finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business .  

The statement of net position presents information on all County assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the residual amount reported as net position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator in determining if the financial 
position of the County is improving or deteriorating. 

5 16-0573 2A 9 of 110



The statement of activities presents information showing how net posit ion changed during the most recent 
f iscal year. A l l  changes in net posit ion are reported as soon as the underlying event g iving rise to the 
change occurs , regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus , revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that w i l l  result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e. g .  earned 
but uncol lected revenues and earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of these government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are 
principal ly  supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other 
functions that are intended to recover their costs through user fees and charges ( business-type activities) . 
The governmental activit ies of the County include general government, pub l ic protection, publ ic ways and 
faci l ities , health and sanitation, publ ic assistance, education , recreation and cultural services . The 
business-type activit ies of the County include Airports . 

Component units are included in our financial statements and cons ist of legal ly separate organizations for 
which the County is financial ly accountable or other organizations whose nature and s ignif icant 
relationship with the County are such that exclus ion would cause the County's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. Component units of the County include the El Dorado Transit Authority, 
Chi ldren and Fami l ies Commiss ion, and the El Dorado County Transportation Commiss ion. 

F u n d  F i nancial Statements are groupings of related accounts that are used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives . The County, l ike other state and 
local governments , uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate finance-related legal compl iance. 
A l l  of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories : governmental funds, proprietary funds 
and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essential ly the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements . However, unl ike the government-wide f inancial 
statements , the governmental funds financial statements focus on current inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources as well as the balances of spendable resources avai lable at the end of the fiscal 
year. Such information may be useful in evaluat ing the County's short-term financial posit ion and the 
financial resources ava i lable in the near future to support the County's programs. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide f inancial 
statements , i t  is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with s imi lar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing 
decis ions . Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of 
revenues , expenditures , and changes in fund balances provide a reconci l iation to fac i l itate this 
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

In addit ion to the General Fund, the County maintains several individual governmental funds organized 
according to their type (special revenue, capital projects , debt service, and permanent funds). Major 
funds are presented separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds 
statement of revenues , expenditures , and changes in fund balances . Major governmental funds include 
the General Fund and the Road Fund. Al l  other non-major governmental funds are presented in 
aggregate as Other Governmental Funds. 
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Proprietary Funds are comprised of enterprise funds and internal service fun ds. Enterprise funds are 
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities i n  the government-wide f inancial 
statements. The County uses the enterprise fund to account for Cou nty Airports. Internal service fun ds 
are an accou nt ing device used to accumulate and allocate costs in ternally among the Cou nty's various 
fu nctions. The Cou nty uses internal service funds for its health i nsurance and self- insurance programs 
(Risk Management Authority), which includes employee health benefits, retiree health benefits, general 
l iability, and workers' compensation, and for its fleet operations and maintenance (Fleet Management). 
Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they 
have been i ncluded with in  governmental activities in the government-wide f inancial statements. 

Proprietary fund f inancial statements provide similar in formation as the government-wide f inancial 
statements, only in more detail . These statements present the Cou nty's business type activities­
enterprise fun ds and governmental activities- internal service funds. The proprietary fund statements 
present the County's enterprise fund (Cou nty Airports) along with the aggregate of the internal service 
funds activity . Addit ional internal service funds f inancial statements have been provided for Fleet 
Management and the Risk Management Authority, which provide the detail for each of these funds .  

Fiduciary Funds are used to account  for resources held for the benefit of  parties outside the 
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected i n  the government-wide f inancial statements because the 
resources of these funds are not available to support the Cou nty's programs. The Cou nty retains  and 
reports Investment Trust and Agency type fiduciary funds.  

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide addit ional i nformation that is essential to a full 
understand ing of the data provided i n  the government-wide and fund f inancial statements. 

Req uired S u p plementary Informatio n  consists of the Cou nty's pension plan contributions schedule, 
changes in n et pension liability schedule, as well as the funding progress schedule for the County's other 
post-employment benefits. It also i ncludes the County's General Fund and major fund budgetary 
comparison schedules to demonstrate compliance with the Cou nty's adopted budget. 

GOVERNM E NT-WIDE FINAN CIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earl ier, net position can serve over time as a useful i ndicator of whether the Cou nty's f inancial 
position is improving or deteriorat ing .  other factors, such as market condit ions, should be considered i n  
measuring the Cou nty's overall f inancial posit ion . The Cou nty's combined assets and  deferred outflows 
of resources exceeded its combined l iabil it ies and deferred inflows of resources by $246.0 million at Ju ne 
30, 2016. A comparative analysis of  government-wide data is presented below. 

7 16-0573 2A 11 of 110



Assets: 

Current and other assets 

Capital assets 

Total assets 

Deferred outflows of resources: 
Deferred pension outflows 

Total deferred outflows of 
resources 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabil ities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabi lities 

Deferred inflows of resources: 
Deferred pension inflows 

Total deferred inflows of 
resources 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 

Total net position 

Analysis of Net Position 

$ 

Net Position 
J u ne 30, 

(in thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

201 6 

297, 830 $ 

348 , 364 

646,194 

25,796 

25,796 

36,428 
376,260 

412 ,688 

17, 110 

17,110 

348 , 365 
117, 187 

(223, 360) 

201 5 

295, 311 $ 

337,997 

633 , 308 

22,089 

22,089 

35,581 
347,633 

383 ,214 

42, 879 

42, 879 

337,997 
116,750 

(225,443) 

$ 242, 192 $ 229, 304 $ 

B usiness-Type 
Activities 

201 6 

480 $ 

3 ,662 

4,142 

329 
38 

367 

3 ,661 

114 

3 ,775 $ 

201 5  

222 $ 

3 ,721 

3 ,943 

72 
33 

105 

3 ,721 

117 

3 , 838 $ 

Total 

201 6 

298 , 310 $ 

352,026 

650, 336 

25,796 

25,796 

36,757 
376 ,298 

413 ,055 

17,110 

17, 110 

352,026 
117,187 

(223,246) 

245,967 $ 

By far the largest portion of the County's net position is invested in capital assets (e.g., land, 
infrastructure, structures and improvements, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those 
assets. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, this portion of 
net position is not available for future spending. 

An additional  portion of the County's net position, $117.2 mil l ion or 47. 6  percent, represents resources 
that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. 

The County's unrestricted net position balance of negative $223 .2  mil l ion is the result of reporting the net 
pension liability on the statements to comply with accounting standards (GASB Statements Nos. 68 and 
71 ). 

At the end of the most current fiscal year, the County is able to report positive balance in total net position 
for the government as a whole. The fol lowing table indicates the changes in net position for 
governmental and business-type activities: 

8 

201 5 

295,533 

341,718 

637,251 

22,089 

22,089 

35,653 
347,666 

383 , 319 

42, 879 

42, 879 

341,718 
116,750 

(225 ,326) 

233 ,  142 
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Change in Net Position 
June 30, 

(in thousands) 

Govern mental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

201 6 201 5 201 6 2015 201 6 2015 

Revenues 
P rogram Reve n u e s :  

Charges for serv ices $ 52 ,288 $ 44 ,08 1  $ 537 $ 681  $ 52 , 825  $ 44,762 
Operati ng grants and 

contribut ions 1 58 , 850 1 5 1 , 336 5 1 58 , 850 1 5 1 ,341  
Capital g ra nts a n d  

contri buti ons 509 2 , 862 344 24 853 2 , 886 
General Reve n u e s :  

Taxes 1 1 4 , 990  1 08 , 925 1 1 4 , 990  1 08 , 925 
Use of money and 

property 1 ,294 924 1 ,294 924 
Other reven ues 6 , 1 34 6 , 225 70 5 6 ,204 6 ,230 

Total revenues 334 , 065 3 1 4 , 353 95 1  7 1 5 335 , 0 1 6  3 1 5 , 068 
Expenses 

General govern ment 40 , 8 1 4  38 , 575 40 , 8 1 4  38 , 575 
Publ ic protect ion 1 1 0 ,470 1 1 2 ,449 1 1 0 ,470 1 1 2 ,449 
Publ ic  ways and faci l it ies 50 ,96 1  57 ,2 1 4  50 , 96 1  57 ,2 1 4  
H ealth and san itatio n  56, 925 55 ,704 56 , 925 55 ,704 
Publ ic  assistance 57,475 55 ,759 57 ,475 55 ,759 
Ed ucation 3 ,256 3 ,498 3 ,256 3 ,498 
Recreation and culture 1 , 085 1 , 036 1 , 085 1 , 036 
I nterest on l o ng-term debt 90 1 1 4 90  1 1 4 
Ai rports 1 ,  1 1 5  1 ,  1 1 1  1 ,  1 1 5  1 ,  1 1 1  

Tota l expenses 32 1 , 076 324 , 349 1 ,  1 1 5  1 ,  1 1 1  322 , 1 9 1 325,460 
Excess (defic iency) before 

special items and transfers 1 2 , 989 (9 , 996) ( 1 64) (396) 1 2 , 825 ( 1 0 ,392) 
Transfers {1 0 1 }  {1 25} 1 0 1 1 25 
Change i n  net posit ion 1 2 , 888 {1 0 , 1 2 1 }  {63} {27 1 }  1 2 , 825 {1 0 , 392} 
N et posit ion at beg i n n i n g  of 

year 229 , 304 485 , 087 3 , 838 4 , 1 09 233 , 1 42 489 , 1 96 
Restate n et positi o n ,  see 

below (245 ,662} (245 ,662} 
N et position at beg i n n i n g  of 

year - restated 229 , 304 239 ,425 3 , 838 4 , 1 09 233 , 1 42 243 , 534 
Net posit ion at end of year $ 242 , 1 92 $ 229 , 304 $ 3 , 775 $ 3 , 838 $ 245 , 967 $ 233 , 1 42 

Restatement of net position .  The net position at the beginning of 2015 was decreased b y  $245.7 
m i l l ion. Th is restatement was related to the reporting of net pens ion l iab i l ity in the amount of $265.8 
m i l l ion and deferred pension outflows of resources in the amount of $20.1 mi l l ion as prescribed by GASB 
Statements Nos. 68 and 71. 
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Govern mental  activities . The County experienced an overal l  increase in net position of $12.9 million in 
2016, compared to a $10.4 mil lion decrease in 2015. This increase in net position was attributable 
entirely to governmental activities. Specifica l ly, the $12 .9 million increase in net position attributable to 
governmenta l  activities, resulted from a $19 .7  mil l ion or 6 .3  percent increase in revenues accompanied 
by a less significant $3.3  mil l ion or 1 .0 percent decrease in expenses . The largest revenue increase, $8. 2  
mil l ion, occurred in the charges for services category, fol lowed b y  a $7 .5  mil l ion increase in operating 
grants and contributions, and a $6.1  mil lion increase in taxes. These revenue increases were offset by a 
$2.4  mil l ion decrease in capital grants and contributions .  The $8.2  mil lion increase in charges for 
services resulted from $3.8  mil l ion increase in Traffic Impact Mitigation fee charges, $2. 1  mil lion increase 
in ambulance service revenues, $775 thousand increase in Assessment and Tax Col lection fees, $500 
thousand increase in County Engineer's Time and Materials charges, and $500 thousand increase in 
Erosion Control service revenues . The $7.5 million increase in operating grants and contributions was 
the result of $4.0 mil l ion increase in Federa l Highway Bridge Program revenue, $3.5  million increase in 
State Local Revenue funding, $1. 7 million increase in Public Assistance Administration funding,  $1.3  
mill ion increase in  Medi-Cal funding,  and $600 thousand increase in  Federa l  Emergency Services 
funding ,  offset by $3 mil l ion decrease in State Mandated Reimbursements . The $6.1  million increase in 
taxes was primarily due to a $4.4  million increase in the property tax and $1.6 mil l ion increase in the sa les 
and use tax. The $2.4  mil l ion decrease in capital grants and contributions was primari ly attributable to the 
$2.9 mil l ion decrease in the infrastructure contributed by other governmental agencies and private 
parties . 

As mentioned, while tota l revenues increased by 6.3 percent, total expenses decreased by only 1 .0  
percent in  2016 when compared to 2015. Further, and while expenses decreased moderately in some of 
the functiona l  areas, public ways and faci l ities expenses decreased significantly, by $6.3  mill ion or 10.9  
percent, in 2016 when compared to  2015. The majority of  the decrease in public ways and faci lities 
expenses is entirely attributable to Road Fund's activities .  Specifically, capita l  expenditures in 2016 
increased $6.4  mil lion in project spending which was capitalized. These and other decreases in 
expenses by governmental  activities have been offset by increases in general government, hea lth and 
sanitation, public assistance, and recreation and cultura l services expenses, up by $2.2  million or 5 .8  
percent, $1. 2  million or  2. 2 percent, $1. 7  mil l ion or 3 .1 percent, and $49 thousand or  4 .7  percent, 
respectively, in 2016 when compared to 2015. The increase in general government expenses primarily 
resulted from the decrease of capitalized expenditures. 

All functional expenses were affected by the recognition of the other post-employment benefits (OPES) 
Retiree Health obligation (Retiree Hea lth), the net pension l iability, and the deferred pension inflows and 
outflows of resources . With the continued enforcement of the County's cap on the aggregate cost of the 
County's share of benefit costs and other modifications to those employees entitled to receive these 
benefits, the annual Retiree Health cost was $8.5  mill ion in 2016 compared to $6.9 million in 2015. The 
Retiree Hea lth liability increased by $5. 9  mil l ion in 2016 compared to $4.6  mil l ion in 2015. The effect of 
the cap on benefits of the Retiree Health defined benefit plan was that the County's share of benefit costs 
was reduced by 16.5  percent in 2016 and 30 percent in 2015. Further, the County reported total net 
pension liabil ity of $243.1  mil l ion and annual pension expense of $17 .6  mil l ion in 2016. 

Following is a graphical presentation of the various revenue sources at the entity-wide leve l .  As 
presented, the County received most of its recognized revenues from grants and contributions (48 
percent), property taxes (27 percent), and charges for services (16 percent), 
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Revenue by Source-Governmental Activities 
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Below is a g raph that p resents a comparison of 201 6  and 201 5 expenses under each of the governmenta l 
activities, 

Comparison of 2015 and 2016 Expenses by Activity 
(in thousands) 

General Public protection Public ways and Health and Public assistance Education Recreation and 
government facilities sanitation cultural seivices 

Business-type activities . Business-type activities decreased the County's net position by $63 thousand. 
This net decrease was the resu lt of $578 thousand in operating losses offset by $69 thousand in non­
operating revenues, $344 thousand in capital g rants contribution, and transfers in of $ 1 02 thousand. 
Similar to prior years, the County Airports continued to operate at a loss, $578 thousand in 201 6 
compared to $430 thousand last year. 

To help finance the operations of business-type activities in 201 6, County governmental funds contributed 
$ 1 02 thousand to the County Airports du ring the year. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS O F  THE CO UNTY'S FU NDS 

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate com pliance with finance­
related legal req uirements. 

Governmental funds. Governmental activities are accounted for under the General, special revenue, 
capital project, debt service, and permanent funds. Included in these funds are the special districts 
governed by the Board of Su pervisors . The focus of the County's governmenta l funds is to provide 
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resou rces. Such information is 
usefu l in assessing the County's short-term financing req uirements . In particular, the spendable and 
unrestricted fund balance may serve as a useful measu re of the government's net resou rces available for 
spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
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As of June 30, 2016, the County's governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of 
$231.0 mill ion, compared to the $228.9 mill ion fund balance of the previous year. Approximately 40.2 
percent of  this fund balance, or $92 . 8  mill ion, was unrestricted and thus would be available to meet the 
County's current and future spending needs . The remainder of the fund balance was either not 
spendable or restricted for specific uses . 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. As of June 30, 2016, the General Fund's 
spendable and unrestricted fund balance was $46.8 million; an increase of $1.5  million from last year's 
spendable and unrestricted fund balance of $45 .3  mill ion. This increase is entirely due to the net change 
or increase in the General Fund's fund balance of $1. 6  million during the year. 

The June 30, 2016 spendable and unrestricted fund balance, as compared to General Fund expenditures 
for the year, was approximately 23 .4  percent, same as last year. Thus, without any additional revenue 
inflows , this fund balance could support the General Fund's activit ies for approximately 85 days , again 
s imilar to last year. 

In addition to the General Fund, the County maintains one major governmental fund, the Road Fund. The 
Road Fund accounts for the planning, design, construction, maintenance, and administrat ion of the 
County's transportat ion activit ies (public ways and facil it ies). The Road Fund recorded revenue of $26.0 
million in 2016, compared to $23 .2  million last year. This $2 . 8  million increase was primarily due to a 
$3 .2  million increase in intergovernmental revenue, offset or reduced by a moderate decrease in charges 
for services . The $3 .2  million increase in intergovernmental revenue was primarily due to the increased 
funding of the Federal Highway Bridge Program of $4 mill ion. Similarly, expenditures increased from 
$52 .2  million in 2015 to $53 .9 million in 2016. Thus , the $2 .8  million increase in revenues, coupled with 
the $1. 7  mill ion increase in expenditures resulted in a $27 .9  mill ion deficiency of revenues to 
expenditures compared to $29.0 million deficit last year. With the $23 . 7  million in net transfers from other 
funds, the relat ive net change in fund balance went from a $3 .2  million decrease in fiscal year 2015 to a 
$4.2  million decrease in 2016. 

The combined governmental fund balances increased by $2 .1  million during 2016, compared to a $13 .1  
million decrease last year. This $15.2 mill ion increase to  the net change in governmental fund balances 
was the result of 7 . 7  percent increase in revenues and 2 .6  percent increase in expenditures in 2016 when 
compared to 2015, resulting in a $2 .4  mill ion excess of revenues to expenditures in 2016, compared to a 
deficiency of revenues under expenditures of $12 .9  million in 2015, with $266 thousand in other f inancing 
uses , compared to $125 thousand last year. 

Proprietary funds. As described earlier, when certain activit ies are performed for which user fees or 
charges are des igned to cover expenditures , proprietary funds are used. The County accounts for both 
governmental activ ities ( internal service funds) and bus iness-type activit ies (enterprise funds) using these 
types of funds .  

The internal service funds include the Fleet Management and Risk Management Authority funds . I n  f iscal 
year 2016, the Fleet Management realized a net operating income of $381 thousand dollars and the Risk 
Management Authority a net operat ing loss of $5.8  million, compared to a $413 thousand of net operat ing 
income and $3 .4  million of net operating loss respectively last year. The operat ing loss by Risk 
Management was primarily attri butable to the recognition of the OPES Retiree Health obligation. In prior 
f iscal years this OPEB obligation was part ially funded in addition to pay-as-you-go via the Retiree Health 
internal service rates charges to the various County departments and programs. In f iscal year 2010 this 
practice was discontinued and the County reverted back to a pay-as-you-go basis .  Thus , while this pay­
as-you-go funding reduced the expenditures incurred at the governmental fund level , the recognit ion of 
this l iabi lity and expense by the Risk Management Authority has resulted in $67 . 8  million in deficit net 
pos it ion. Further, as a pay-as-you-go administered program, none of these additional costs were passed 
to the other funds, programs, or restricted funding sources via the internal service fund rates. 

Bus iness-type activit ies are accounted for under enterprise funds and include the County Airports; see 
the business-type activit ies section for a further discussion regarding the County Airports . 
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G E N E RAL F U N D  B U DGET ARY ANALYS IS 

The orig inal and the f inal amended budgeted amounts avai lable for appropriations (and budgeted 
appropriat ions) increased by $5.4 mi l l ion, or 2.1 percent. The largest of the revenue budget modifications 
included: 

• $3.3 mi l l ion increase in State intergovernmental revenue ,  
• $756 thousand increase in Federal intergovernmental revenue, and 
• $7 43 thousand increase in other financing sources. 

The largest expenditure budget modificat ions included: 

• $205 thousand increase to the Eng ineer appropriation, including $195 thousand increase in other 
charges, and $1 O thousand increase in intrafund transfers , 

• $3.2 mi l l ion increase to the Contri butions to Other Funds appropriation, including $518 thousand 
increase in other charges, and $2.7 mi l l ion increase in other financing uses,  

• $287 thousand decrease to the Other General due to increased intrafund abatement, 
• $435 thousand increase to the Planning and Zoning appropriation, including $49 thousand 

decrease in salaries and employee benefits , $336 thousand increase in services and suppl ies ,  
$35 thousand increase in other charges, $143 thousand increase in other financing uses,  $17 
thousand increase in intrafund transfers , and $47 thousand decrease from increased intrafund 
abatement, 

• $287 thousand increase to the Publ ic  Guardian for intrafund transfers , 
• $1.0 mi l l ion increase to the Social Services Administration appropriation, including $94 thousand 

increase in salaries and employee benefits , $407 thousand increase in services and suppl ies ,  
$331 thousand increase in other charges , $190 thousand increase in intrafund transfers , 

• $642 thousand increase to the Social Services Programs appropriation, including $428 thousand 
increase in salaries and employee benefits , $140 thousand increase in services and suppl ies ,  
$37 thousand increase in other charges, $37 thousand increase in intrafund transfers , and 

• $597 thousand decrease to the appropriations for contingency budget. 

The overal l  variances between final resources budgeted and the actual amounts avai lable for 
appropriations were moderate , with a negative or deficit variance of $8.5 mi l l ion or 3.2 percent. 
Specifica l ly ,  compared to a final resource budget of $270.1 mi l l ion ,  actual funding equaled $261.5 mi l l ion. 
This variance included the fol lowing : 

• $1.9 mi l l ion over budget in taxes and assessments , 
• $1.5 mi l l ion under budget in State intergovernmental revenues , 
• $2.1 mi l l ion under budget in Federal intergovernmental revenues , and 
• $7.1 mi l l ion under budget in other financing sources. 

The differences between the budgeted and actual expenditures ,  not including contingency, were 
s ignificant. Specifical ly ,  expenditures fe l l  $33.6 mi l l ion or 12.7 percent below the final budget. Variances 
occurred under each of the governmental activit ies, whereby departments' expenditures fe l l  below 
projections , the most signif icant of which included: 

• General Government - Actual expenditures fel l  below final budget by $16.7 mi l l ion or 21.3 
percent. Whi le a l l  of the general government operating units had expenditures that fel l  below 
their final budget, some showed considerable differences whereby actual expenditures fel l  below 
budget by $400 thousand or more, including the County Counsel ,  Human Resources ,  Information 
Technolog ies,  Contri butions to Other Funds, and Other General. 
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• Public Protection - Actual expenditures fell below final budget by $8. 4  million or 6 . 9  percent. 
Most of the departments under public protection fell below their budgets, with many departments 
falling significantly below budget (budget exceeded actual expenditures by over $400 thousand) 
including Public Defender, Sheriff , Jail, Juvenile Hall , Probation, and Planning and Zoning. The 
departments that exceeded their final budget included Sheriff-Bailiff , Central Dispatch, Coroner, 
and Emergency Services. 

• Health and Sanitation Environmental Management - Actual expenditures fell below final budget 
by $1.4 million or 42.4  percent, due mostly to the actual to budget variances of $1.1  million in 
other charges. 

• Public Assistance - Actual expenditures fell below final budget by $6.5  million or 12.0 percent, 
mostly due to the Social Services Administration, Social Services Programs, and Categorica l  
Aids, which fell below budget by $2.4  million, $1.2  million, and $2.9 million, respectively. 
However, Aid to Indigents exceeded its final budget by $41 thousand. 

• Education - County library fell under budget by $366 thousand or 10.1  percent, with salaries and 
benefits making up the majority, followed by services and supplies , and intrafund transfers. 

• Recreational and Cultural Services - Actual expenditures fell below budget by $326 thousand or 
18. 6  percent. 

In genera l ,  both General Fund inflows and outflows fell below budget. Specifically, actual revenues , not 
including budgetary fund balance, fell $8. 5  million or 3 .6 percent under budget whi le expenditures , not 
including contingency, fell $33.6 million or 12. 7 percent under budget. 

CAP ITAL ASS ETS AND DEBT ADMIN ISTRATION 

Capital Assets. The County's net investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type 
activities as of June 30, 2016 amounts to $352.0  million. The net investment in capital assets includes 
land and improvements , construction in progress , infrastructure, structures and improvements, and 
equipment. Additions to capital assets tota led $35 .5 million in 2016. 

Major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• $1. 5  million in additions to the land and land improvements , including $1.0  million of right of way 
purchases by the Road fund, 

• $8.4  million in additions to construction in progress 
• $3. 8  million in new road construction, including $3. 3  million for the US 50 Silva Valley Road 

Interchange, 
• $14 .4  million in road reconstruction, including $2. 8  million for Ice House Road rehabilitation, $703 

thousand for Overlay Blackbart Avenue, Barbara Avenue, and Martin Avenue, $741 thousand for 
Overlay Bass Lake Road, $504 thousand for White Rock Road West County Line to Windfield, 
$747 thousand for Pleasant Valley Road and Oak Hill Road intersection improvement, $519 
thousand for Salmon Falls at Glenesk Lane realignment, $5. 3  million for Green Valley Road at 
Weber Creek-Bridge replacement, and $546 thousand for Mosquito Road Bridge/South Fork 
American River Bridge replacement, 

• $260 thousand for signals ,  safety and lighting, including $235 thousand for Green Valley traffic 
signal interconnection, 

• $450 thousand for pedestrian ways and bike paths , including $294 thousand for Class II Bikeway 
on Green Valley Road from Loch Way to signalized entrance to Pleasant Grove Middle School ,  

• $1.7  million for storm drains , 
• $91 thousand in additions to the structures and improvements , and 
• $4.9  million in additions to the equipment, including $1.3 million in road construction and 

maintenance equipment, $1. 3  million in law enforcement equipment, and $1. 8  million of new 
vehicle purchases by Fleet Management. 
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Additional information on the County's capital assets can be found in note 4 in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

Debt A dministration and Long- Term Debt. As of June 30, 2016 the County's outstanding long-term 
debt totaled $6.5 million. The components of this obligation consisted of notes payable associated with 
the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Home program ($6 million), and HUD State Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program ($483 thousand). Additional information on the County's 
long-term debt can be found in note 6 in the notes to the financial statements. 

OTH E R  LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

In  addition to long-term debt, as of  June 30, 2016, the County had long-term liabilities of  $375.6 million 
associated with compensated absences ($15.3 million), landfill closure ($17.7 million), self-insurance 
($18.0 million), other post-employment benefits ($81.5 million), and pension benefits ($243.1 million). 
Additional information on the County's long-term obligations follows. 

Post Emp loyment Reti rement Benefits . 

The County has contractually obligated itself with various labor organizations to provide post employment 
retirement benefits to its employees and former employees. As a result, the County has assumed 
significant obligations to its retirees and future retirees. These obligations are described in the notes to 
the financial statements. 

The Retiree's Health obligation has been partially presented, in year nine of a 20-year amortization, as a 
liability on the County's financial statements. As of June 30, 2016 the County recognized Retiree's Health 
liability at $81.5 million. This liability was based on the assumption that the Board of Supervisors has 
enforced and will continue to enforce a cap on the County's contribution. Because the Retiree's Health 
benefit plan is a defined benefit plan, generally accepted accounting principles required that the County 
recognize its retiree's health obligation without the cap limitation until it was enforced by the Board of 
Supervisor's and began to impact the pattern of shared costs. The Board of Supervisors voted to enforce 
the cap in fiscal year 2012. The effect on benefits of the Retiree Health defined benefit plan was that the 
County's share of benefit costs was reduced by 16.5 percent in 2016 and 30 percent in 2015. The 
Retiree's Health plan has no assets held in a qualifying trust. However, the County has charged 
departments and programs to set aside cash to fund this obligation, which as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 
totaled $12,237,669 and $12,903,273, respectively. 

Further, the County has two pension plans: the miscellaneous plan and the safety plan. As prescribed by 
GASS Statement Nos. 68 and 71, the County reported net pension liability of $144.5 million for its 
miscellaneous plan and $98.6 million for its safety plan as of June 30, 2016. 

REQU EST F O R  I N F O RMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County's finances for those with an 
interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report 
or requests for additional information should be addressed to the El Dorado County Auditor-Controller, 
360 Fair Lane, Placerville, California 95667. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Harn 
El Dorado County Auditor-Controller 
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BASIC F I NANCIAL STATEM ENTS ­
GOVERNM ENT-WIDE F I NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
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C O UNTY OF EL DORADO 

Statement of N et Positi o n  

J u n e  30 ,  20 1 6  

Prima!)'. Govern ment 
Govern mental  Bus iness-Type Component 

Activities Activities Total U n its 

ASS ETS 
Cash and investments $ 250,324 ,308 $ 1 27 ,3 1 6  $ 250,45 1 , 624 $ 9 , 307 ,445 
Restricted cash and investments 2 ,541 ,675 2 ,541 , 675 6 , 646 ,2 1 6  
Accou nts rece ivable 3 ,736 ,551 3 , 1 69 3 ,739 ,720 7 1 ,230 
Special  assessm ents receivable 70 , 008 70,008 
I nterest receivable 288, 1 53 288 , 1 53 1 ,6 1 9  
N otes receivable 1 1 ,366 ,506 1 1 ,366, 506 
Due from other  g overn m ents 25,226 , 8 1 4 334 ,6 1 8 25 ,561 ,432 3 , 047,770 
I nventories and prepayments 4 ,223 ,254 67 ,669 4,290 , 923 2 1 4 ,360 
I nterna l  balances 52 ,41 4 (52 ,41 4) 
Capital  assets 

Nondepreciab le assets 6 1 ,662,408 322, 1 05 6 1 , 984, 5 1 3 951 ,371  
Depreciable,  net 286,702,284 3 , 339 ,235 290 ,041 , 5 1 9 7 , 827 ,252 

TOTAL ASS ETS 646, 1 94,375 4 , 1 4 1 , 698 650 , 336, 073 28 , 067,263 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOU RCES 
Deferred pension outflows 25 ,795 ,624 25,795,624 539,424 

LIABI LITIES 
Accou nts payable 1 4 ,230 ,006 309 ,482 1 4 ,539,488 567,380 
Accrued expenses 98 ,277 
Accrued salaries and benefits 1 0 , 1 20 ,336 1 5 ,224 1 0 , 1 35 ,560 1 9 , 883 
Accrued interest payable 288, 026 288, 026 
Due to other g overnments 71 0 ,634 71 0 , 634 1 ,  1 88 ,  1 60 
Unearned reven u e  5, 306, 004 5 ,306, 004 9 , 865 ,353 
Long-term l iab i l it ies: 

Other l iabi l it ies 53 ,685 
Liabi l ity for other post  e m ployment benefits (OPEB) 

Due beyond o n e  year 81 ,494,226 8 1 ,494 ,226 
Liabi l ity for self- insurance 

Due with in  o n e  year 4,384,634 4 , 384 ,634 
Due beyond one year 1 3 ,586, 366 1 3 ,586, 366 9 ,833 

Liabi l ity for landfi l l  closu re and post-closure 
Due beyond o n e  year 1 7 , 735, 086 1 7 , 735, 086 

Net pension l iab i l ity 
Due beyond o n e  year 243 , 1 32 , 1 47 243 , 1 32 , 1 47 2 , 309 ,300 

Long-term debt 
Due beyond o n e  yea r  6 ,483,000 6 ,483 , 000 

Compensated Absen ces 
Due with in one year 1 , 388 ,254 4 ,205 1 ,392,459 250 ,000 
Due beyond o n e  yea r  1 3 ,829 , 6 1 2  37 ,846 1 3 , 867,458 228,959 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 41 2 ,688 ,331  366, 757 4 1 3 , 055 ,088 1 4 , 590 ,830 

DEFERRED I NFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred pension i nflows 1 7 , 1 09 ,760 1 7 , 1 09 , 760 470 , 8 1 9 

N ET POSITION 
Net investment in  capital assets 348 , 364 ,692 3 ,661 , 340 352 , 026, 032 8 ,778,623 
Restricted for 

Capital p rojects 1 1 , 1 1 5 , 046 1 1 , 1 1 5 , 046 
Publ ic safety 26 ,859 ,735 26,859, 735 
Com m u n ity resou rces and publ ic faci l ities 39 ,891 , 857 39 ,89 1 , 857 1 , 972,079 
Health  and p u b l i c  assistan ce 28 ,244 ,09 1  28 ,244 ,09 1  
General  government and support programs 9 , 952 , 1 28 9 , 952 , 1 28 
Other purposes 1 ,  1 24 , 3 1 4  1 ,  1 24, 3 1 4  2 , 1 43 ,280 

U n restricted (223 ,359 , 955) 1 1 3 ,601  (223 ,246, 354) 651 , 056 
TOTAL N ET POSITION $ 242, 1 9 1 , 908 $ 3 , 774 , 94 1  $ 245 ,966 ,849 $ 1 3 ,545,038 

The a ccom panyi n g  n otes a re a n  integral  part of these fi n ancial  statements . 

1 9  16-0573 2A 23 of 110



COU NTY OF EL DORADO 

Statement of Activit ies 

For the Year Ended J u n e  30, 2 0 1 6 

Functions/P rog rams 

Primary Govern ment:  
Government activities :  

General  g overnment 
P ubl ic  p rotect ion 
Pub l ic  ways and faci l ities 
H ealth and san itation 
Pub l ic  ass istance 
Education  
Recreatio n  and Cu ltural Services 
Debt Service: 

I nterest and fiscal charges o n  long-term debt 

Total g overn m ental activities 

Bus iness-type activit ies: 
Ai rports 

Total bus iness-type activities 

Expenses 

$ 40 , 8 1 3 ,676 
1 1 0 ,469 ,808 
50,960, 654 
56, 924, 546 
57,475 , 1 40 

3 ,256, 097 
1 , 084, 669 

9 1 ,4 1 6 

321 , 076, 006 

1 , 1 1 5 , 863 

1 , 1 1 5 , 863 

$ 

C h a rges for 

Services 

9 ,527 , 7 1 4  
1 2 ,894 ,268 
1 1 ,235, 092 
1 7 , 1 33, 037 

8 1 2 , 1 50 
423 , 663 
261 , 608 

52,287, 532 

537 ,294 

537, 294 

Program Reve n ues 

Operati ng G rants 

and Contribut ions 

$ 9 ,583,394 
34 ,423,824 
26,289, 086 
30,592, 970 
57 , 1 80,574 

236 ,248 
543, 9 1 7  

1 58 ,850 , 0 1 3  

$ 

Capital 

G ra nts and 

Contributions 

332,475 

1 76 ,440 

508 , 9 1 5 

344 , 366 

344, 366 

Total Primary G overnment $ 322, 1 9 1 , 869 $ 52, 824, 826 $ 1 58 ,850, 0 1 3 
=$====

8
=
5
=
3,=2=8 1

= 

Component U n its : 
El Dorado Cou nty Transit Authority 
Ch i ldren and Fami l ies Comm ission 

$ 7 ,469 ,570 $ 
1 , 956, 742 
6 ,772 , 079 

1 , 598, 753 $ 4 ,5 1 1 , 849 $ 
1 ,272 ,691  
1 , 667 ,783 

269,334 

El  Dorado Cou nty Transportation Commission 
Total Component U n its $ 1 6 , 1 98 ,391  $ 1 , 598, 753 $ 7,452,323 

=$====
2
=
69=·

=
33

=
4
= 

General  Revenues:  
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales and use 
Payments i n  l ieu of sales and use taxes 
Transfer taxes 
Other general  taxes 

U n restricted i nterest and i nvestment earn ings 
Other reven ues 

Transfers 

Total General  Revenues and Transfers 

Change in net position 
Net position - J u ly 1 

Net position - June 30 

The a ccompanyi n g  notes a re a n  i ntegral part of these fi n a ncial  statements . 
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$ 

$ 

Net ( Expense) Revenue and 
C h a nges i n  Net Posit ion 

Govern mental 

Activities 

(2 1 , 702, 568) 
(62, 8 1 9 ,24 1 )  
( 1 3 ,436 ,476) 

(9 ,  1 98, 539) 
5 1 7 ,584 

(2,596, 1 86) 
( 1 02, 704) 

(9 1 ,4 1 6) 

( 1 09 ,429 , 546) 

( 1 09 ,429 , 546) 

9 1 , 053 ,6 1 4  
9 ,557 , 1 50 
2 ,023,270 
2 ,387 , 1 72 
9 ,968, 668 
1 , 294 ,441 
6 , 1 34 ,2 1 9  

( 1 0 1 , 4 1 6) 

1 22 ,3 1 7 , 1 1 8  

1 2 , 887, 572 
229,304, 336 

242, 1 9 1 , 908 

P rimary Govern ment 

$ 

$ 

Business-Type 

Activities 

(234 ,203) 

(234 ,203) 

(234 ,203) 

1 54 
69 ,2 1 5 

1 0 1 ,4 1 6  

1 70 , 785 

(63,4 1 8) 
3 ,838 ,359 

3 , 774 ,94 1  

$ 

$ 

Total Component U n its 

(2 1 , 702, 568) 
(62, 8 1 9 ,24 1 )  
( 1 3 ,436,476) 

(9 ,  1 98,539) 
5 1 7 , 584 

(2,596, 1 86) 
( 1 02 ,704) 

(9 1 ,4 1 6) 

( 1 09 ,429 ,546) 

(234,203) 

(234,203) 

( 1 09 , 663, 749) 

$ ( 1 , 089, 634) 
(684 , 05 1 )  

(5, 1 04,296) 
(6 , 877 ,98 1 )  

9 1 , 053 , 6 14  
9 ,557, 1 50 5 , 045, 1 02 
2 , 023,270 
2 ,387 , 1 72 
9 , 968,668 
1 , 294 ,595 58, 935 
6 ,203 ,434 60 ,37 1 

1 22 ,487, 903 5 , 1 64,408 

1 2 , 824, 1 54 ( 1 , 7 1 3 ,573) 
233, 1 42 , 695 1 5 ,258 ,6 1 1  

245 ,966, 849 $ 1 3 , 545,038 

The acco m panyi n g  n otes a re a n  inte g ra l  p a rt of these fi n a n cia l  statem e nts . 
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COU NTY OF EL DORADO 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 

June 30, 201 6  

Other 

Governmental 

General  Fund Road Fund Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 45, 1 2 1 , 1 76 $ 1 0,5 1 7 , 755 $ 1 6 1 ,6 1 2 ,41 7 
Restricted cash and investments 2 ,54 1 ,675 
Accounts receivable 987,396 1 05 ,759 2 ,643,374 
Special assessments 70,008 
Notes receivable 1 1 , 366 ,506 
Due from other funds 2 ,751 ,902 1 ,386 ,941 444,029 
Due from other governments 9 ,949,6 1 9  4 ,741 ,079 1 0 ,536 , 1 1 6 
Advances to other funds 498,333 
I nventories 660,293 9 1 ,270 
Prepaid expenses 678 ,3 1 5 9 ,096 370 ,025 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 59,986,741 $ 1 7,420, 923 $ 1 89 ,675,420 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 3 , 1 36 ,044 $ 5,483,634 $ 4,855 ,04 1  
Salaries and benefits payable 8, 1 08,093 834,276 1 , 1 29 ,2 1 3 
Due to other funds 3 ,626,458 
Due to other governments 68 1 ,967 4 , 1 77 24,490 
Advances from other funds 498, 333 
Unearned revenue 58,861 1 56 ,084 5 ,091 ,059 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1 1 , 984,965 6,478, 1 7 1 1 5,224,594 

DEFERRED I N FLOWS OF RESOU RC ES 

Unavailable revenue 2 ,422 ,9 1 9 

F U N D  BALANCES 

Nonspendable 1 , 1 76,648 669,389 3 ,5 1 3 ,949 
Restricted 6,421 , 1 00 1 26 ,437 ,565 
Committed 6,204,070 3 ,852,263 2 1 ,960 , 1 99 
Assigned 438 ,742 20,2 1 5 ,366 
Unassigned 40, 1 82 ,3 1 6  (99 , 1 72) 

TOTAL F U N D  BALANCES 48 ,00 1 ,776 1 0 ,942,752 1 72 ,027 , 907 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED IN FLOWS 

OF RESOURCES, AND F U N D  BALANCES $ 59,986,741 $ 1 7 ,420 ,923 $ 1 89 ,675,420 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 

25 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 2 1 7 ,25 1 , 348 
2,541 ,675 
3 ,736,529 

70,008 
1 1 , 366,506 
4 ,582 ,872 

25,226 ,8 1 4  
498,333 
751 ,563 

1 ,057 ,436 

$ 267,083,084 

$ 1 3 ,474 ,71 9 
1 0 ,071 ,582 
3 ,626,458 

7 1 0 ,634 
498,333 

5 ,306,004 

33,687,730 

2 ,422,9 1 9 

5 ,359,986 
1 32 ,858 ,665 
32 ,0 1 6 ,532 
20,654, 1 08 
40,083, 1 44 

230,972,435 

$ 267,083,084 
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C O U NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Reconc i l iat ion of the G overn mental  Funds Balance S heet to 
the Governement-Wide Statement of Net Posit io n  - G overn mental  Activit ies 

J u ne 30, 20 1 6  

FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of net position are different because: 

Long-term interest receivables are not financial resources and therefore are not 
reported in the governmental funds. 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources, 
and therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Unavailable revenues are not available to pay for current period expenditures, and 
therefore, are deferred inflows of resources in the governmental funds. 

Deferred outflows of resources reported in statement of net position 

Internal service funds are used by the County to charge the cost 
of self-insurance risk management and management of f leet maintenance 
to individual funds. The assets and liabi l ities are included in governmental 
activities in the statement of net position. The net position of internal service funds is : 

Interest payable on long-term debt does not require the use of current financial resources 
and, therefore, is not accrued as a liability in the governmental funds. 

Deferred inflows of resources reported in statement of net position 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable 
in the current period, and therefore are not reported in the 
governmental funds. 

Notes payable 
Compensated Absences 
Liability for landfi l l  closure and post-closure 
Net pension liability 

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes a re an i ntegral part of these fi nancial  statements.  
26 

$ 230,972,435 

288, 153 

341 
'
100

' 
196 

2,422,919 

25,795,624 

(58,492,808) 

(288,026) 

(17, 109,760) 

(6,483,000) 
(15,146,592) 
(17, 735,086) 

(243, 132, 147) 

$ 242,191,908 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Statement of Revenues ,  Expend itu res and Changes i n  Fund  Balance 
Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

Other 

Governmental 

General  Fund Road Fund Funds 

REVENU ES 
Taxes $ 98,485 ,241  $ 1 76 , 088 $ 1 6 ,347,658 
Licenses,  permits and franchises 8 ,991 , 833 832 ,658 1 , 08 1 , 89 1  
I ntergovernmental reven ues 65, 304,646 23 , 806 ,028 7 1 ,467 ,263 
Use of money and property 282, 1 87 4 1 , 033 759 , 543 
Charges for services 1 0 , 348 , 2 1 7 86 1 , 834 28 ,  1 30 ,691  
F ines ,  forfeits and penalties 936 , 7 1 7 1 , 380 ,581  
M iscellaneous revenues 2 , 3 1 4 , 790 229, 896 3 , 1 03 , 554 
Other reven ues 2 1 , 807 43,377 22 , 999 

TOT AL REVENUES 1 86 ,685 ,438 25 , 990, 9 1 4  1 22 ,294, 1 80 

EXPENDITURES 
Current  

General government 35,266 , 960 389 ,6 1 3  
Public protection 1 09 ,299 , 8 1 6 5 ,349,698 
Publ ic ways and  facil it ies 5 1 , 766 ,620 593,302 
Health and san itation 1 , 790, 025 54, 73 1 , 528 
Public assistance 47, 1 9 1 ,445 1 0 , 566,430 
Education 3 ,248 ,40 1 
Recreation and  cultu ral services 1 , 3 1 6 , 365 

Debt Service 
I nte rest 586 

Capital Outlay 1 , 731 , 575 2 , 099,394 7 ,25 1 , 809 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1 99 , 844 , 587 53 ,866 ,0 1 4  78 ,882 , 966 

EXCESS (DEF IC IENCY) OF REVE N U ES 
OVER (UNDE R) EXPEN DITU RES ( 1 3 , 1 59 , 1 49) (27 , 875 ,  1 00) 43 ,41 1 ,2 1 4  

OTHE R  F INANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in  33,285, 1 74 23 ,726, 1 76 1 9 ,645 , 86 1  
Transfers out ( 1 8 , 534 , 7 1 3) (59, 094) (58,329, 380) 

TOTAL OTHER F INANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 1 4 , 750 ,46 1 23 ,667, 082 (38 ,683 , 5 1 9) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1 , 591 , 3 1 2 (4 ,208 , 0 1 8) 4 ,727 ,695 

Fund Balance - Beg inn ing of Year 46 ,4 1 0 ,464 1 5 , 1 50 ,770 1 67 , 300 ,2 1 2  

Fund Balance - End of Year $ 48, 00 1 , 776 $ 1 0 , 942, 752 $ 1 72 ,027 , 907 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 

27 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 1 1 5 , 008, 987 
1 0 , 906 ,382 

1 60 , 577 , 937 
1 , 082 , 763 

39 , 340 ,742 
2 , 3 1 7 ,298 
5 , 648 ,240 

88 ,  1 83 

334 , 970, 532 

35 ,656 , 573 
1 1 4 , 649 , 5 1 4 

52 , 359 ,922 
56 , 52 1 , 553 
57 ,757 ,875 

3 , 248,40 1 
1 , 3 1 6 , 365 

586 
1 1 , 082, 778 

332 , 593 ,567 

2 , 376 , 965 

76 ,657 ,2 1 1 
(76 , 923 ,  1 87) 

(265, 976) 

2 , 1 1 0 , 989 

228 , 86 1 ,446 

$ 230 , 972,435 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the 

Government-Wide Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities are different because: 

Government funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlays 
Depreciation 

Disposal of capital assets: proceeds from the sale of capital assets are 
a financial resource in governmental funds, but only the net gain 
or loss is presented in the statement of activities. 

Because long-term receivables will not be collected within the year, 
they are reported as deferred inflows of resources in the 
governmental funds. Unavailable revenues decreased by this amount 
this year: 

Because long-term interest receivables will not be collected within the year, 
they are not considered available resources and are not reported 

$ 33,169,120 
(23, 567,881) 

in governmental funds. Long-term interest receivables increased by this amount: 

Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not result in the 
increase of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
revenues in governmental funds. 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. 

Change in compensated absences 
Change in accrued interest payable 
Change in liability for closure and post-closure 
Change in net pension liability and deferred pension inflows/outflows 

Internal service funds are used by the County to charge the costs 
of certain activities, such as insurance, to individual funds. The net 
revenue (expense) of the internal service funds is reported with 
governmental activities. 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes a re an i ntegral part of these financia l  statements.  
28 

$ 2, 110,989 

9,601,239 

(155,990) 

(1,994,403) 

90,496 

333,825 

(1,009, 554) 
(90,830) 

(449,384) 
8,984,643 

(4, 533,459) 

$ 12,887, 572 
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COUNTY OF  E L  DORADO 

Statement of Net Posit ion 
Proprietary Funds 

J une 30 ,  20 1 6  

Governmental 
Business • Tlee Activities Activities 

Total 
County Enterprise Internal  

Airports Funds Service Funds 

ASSETS 

Current assets : 
Cash and i nvestments $ 1 27 ,3 1 6  $ 1 27 ,3 1 6  $ 33,072 ,960 
Accou nts receivable 3, 1 69 3 , 1 69 22 
Due from other funds 586 586 
Due from other governments 334,6 1 8  334 ,6 1 8  
Deposits 35,530 35,530 83 , 1 00 
I nventories 32, 1 39 32, 1 39 35 ,366 
P repaid expenses 2,295,789 

TOTAL C U RRENT ASSETS 533,358 533 ,358 35,487,237 

Noncurrent Assets : 
Capital assets : 

Land 31 9 ,665 3 1 9 ,665 40 ,000 
Construction  i n  progress 2,440 2 ,440 
Structures and improvements 9 ,509,6 1 8  9 ,509 ,6 1 8 82,525 
Equipment 43,703 43,703 1 2 ,296 ,485 
Accum ulated depreciation  (6 ,2 1 4 ,086) (6 ,2 1 4 ,086) (5 , 1 54 , 5 14} 

Total capital assets , 
net of accumulated depreciatio n  3 ,66 1 , 340 3 ,66 1 , 340 7 ,264,496 

Total non-current assets 3 ,66 1 ,340 3 ,66 1 , 340 7 ,264,496 

TOTAL ASS ETS 4 , 1 94,698 4 , 1 94 ,698 42 ,75 1 ,733 

LIABILITIES 

Current l iab i l it ies 
Accou nts payable 309 ,482 309 ,482 755,287 
Salaries and benefits payable 1 5 ,224 1 5 ,224 48,754 
Due to other funds 53,000 53 ,000 904,000 
Liab i l ity for self- insurance 4,384,634 
Compensated absences - due in one year 4,205 4,205 7 , 1 28 

TOTAL C URRENT LIAB I LITI ES 381 ,9 1 1 381 , 9 1 1 6 ,099 ,803 

Non current l iab i l ities 
Liabi l ity for self- insurance 1 3 ,586,366 
Other  post employment benefits (OP E B) 8 1 ,494,226 
Compensated absences - due beyond one year 37,846 37 ,846 64, 1 46 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIAB I LIT IES 37,846 37 ,846 95, 1 44,738 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 41 9 ,757 41 9 ,757 1 01 ,244 ,541 

NET POSITION 

Net i nvestment in  capital assets 3 ,661 ,340 3 ,661 ,340 7 ,264,496 
Restricted 2 ,035,481  
Unrestricted 1 1 3 ,601 1 1 3 ,601  {67 ' 792 , 785) 

TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT) $ 3 ,774 ,94 1  $ 3 ,774,941 $ {58 ,492,808} 

The accompanying notes are an i ntegral part of these financia l  statements. 
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COUNTY O F  EL DORADO 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in  Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6 

Business -Type Activities 

Total 
Enterprise 

County Airports Funds 

Operating Revenues 
Service fees $ 537,294 $ 537,294 

Total Operating Revenues 537,294 537,294 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and benefits 288,732 288,732 
Services and suppl ies 5 1 3 ,429 5 1 3 ,429 
Depreciation  3 1 3 ,702 3 1 3 ,702 

Total Operating Expenses 1 , 1 1 5 ,863 1 , 1 1 5 ,863 

Operating I ncome (Loss) (578 ,569) (578 ,569) 

Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses) 
I nterest i ncome 1 54 1 54 
Gain (Loss) on  sale of fixed assets 
Misce l l aneous nonoperating revenue 69,2 1 5  69,2 1 5 

Total Non-Operating 
Revenues {Expenses) 69,369 69 ,369 

Income {Loss) Before Transfers and Capital Contributions (509 ,200) (509,200) 

Transfers i n  1 0 1 ,4 1 6  1 01 ,4 1 6  
Capital contributions 344,366 344,366 

Change in Net Position (63 ,41 8) (63,4 1 8) 

Net Position  - Beg inn ing of Year 3,838 ,359 3 ,838,359 

Net Posit ion - End of Year $ 3 ,774,941  $ 3 ,774,941 

The accompanying  notes are an i nteg ra l  part of these financial  statements . 

3 0  

Governmental  
Activities 

Internal Service 
Funds 

$ 40 ,545, 1 1 4 
40 ,545, 1 1 4 

904 , 1 30 
44,267 , 1 99 

834,396 
46,005,725 

(5 ,460 ,6 1 1 )  

1 2 1 , 1 82 
( 1 28, 1 08) 
738 , 1 06 

731 , 1 80 

(4 ,729 ,43 1 )  

1 64 ,560 
3 1 ,4 1 2  

(4 ,533 ,459) 

(53 , 959,349} 

$ (58,492,808} 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Statement of Cash F lows 

P roprietary Funds 

For the Year E nded J u n e  30,  2 0 1 6  

Business -Type Activities 

Total 
County Enterprise 

Ai rports Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 
Cash receipts from customers $ 555,475 $ 555,475 
Cash receipts from i nterfund services provided 
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (25 1 ,729) (25 1 ,729) 
Cash paid to employees for salaries and benefits (283,702) (283,702) 

Net cash provided ( used) by opertaing activities 20,044 20,044 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL F INANCING ACTIVITIES : 
Cash received from (paid to) other funds 1 08 ,793 1 08 ,793 
Non-operat ing receipts 69,2 1 5  69 ,2 1 5  

Net cash provided ( used) by noncapital financing 
activities 1 78 ,008 1 78 ,008 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED F INANCING 
ACTIVITIES : 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Payments related to the acquis it ion of capital assets (254 ,069) (254 , 069) 
Capital contributions 89,093 89,093 

Net cash provided ( used) by capital and related financing 
activities ( 1 64, 976) ( 1 64, 976) 

CASH FLOWS FROM I NVESTING ACTIVITIES : 
I nterest received (paid) 1 54 1 54 

Net cash provided ( used) by i nvesting activities 1 54 1 54 

Net I ncrease (Decrease) in  Cash 
and Cash Equ ivalents 33,230 33,230 

Cash and Cash Equ ivalents - Beg inn ing  of Year 94, 086 94, 086 

Cash and Cash Equ ivalents - End of Year $ 1 27 ,3 1 6 $ 1 27 ,3 1 6  

The accompanying notes are a n  i ntegral part of these financial statements . 

3 1  

Governmental 
Activities 

I nternal 
Service Funds 

$ 
40,545,484 

(37 , 1 30,800) 
(882, 1 03) 

2 ,532, 58 1  

(299,440) 
738, 1 06 

438,666 

248 ,483 
( 1 ,768,5 1 0) 

( 1 , 520,027) 

1 2 1 , 1 82 

1 21 , 1 82 

1 , 572,402 

3 1 , 500,558 

$ 33, 072, 960 

Continued 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Statement of Cash F lows (conti nued) 

P roprietary Funds 

For the Year E nded June 3 0 ,  20 1 6  

Business -Type Activities 

Reconci l iation of Operating I ncome (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities : 

County 
Airports 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

Governmental 
Activities 

I nternal 
Service Funds 

Operat ing i ncome (loss) $ (578, 569) $ (578,569) $ (5,460,6 1 1 )  

Adjustments to reconci le operat ing i ncome ( loss) 
to net cash provided (used) by operat ing activit ies: 

Depreciat ion 
Changes in assets and l iab i l it ies : 

( I ncrease) decrease i n :  
Accou nts receivable 
I nventory 
Deposits and Prepaid expenses 

I ncrease (decrease) i n :  
Accou nts payable 
Salaries payable 
U nearned revenues 
Liabi l ity for compensated absences 
Liab i l ity for self- insurance 
Liab i l ity for other post employment benefits (OPEB) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities $ 

3 1 3 ,702 3 1 3 ,702 

20,089 20 ,089 
9 ,795 9 ,795 

(7 ,325) (7 ,325) 

259,230 259,230 
(96) (96) 

( 1 , 908) ( 1 , 908) 
5 , 1 26 5 , 1 26 

20, 044 $ 20, 044 

The accompanying notes are an i ntegral part of these financial statements . 

3 2  

834,396 

370 
4 ,8 1 9 

( 1 28, 5 1 0) 

380,454 
1 2 ,706 

9 ,32 1  
1 , 007,000 
5 ,872,636 

$ 2, 532 ,581  
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COUNTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Posit ion 
F iduciary Funds 
June 30 ,  2 0 1 6 

Investment 

Trust 

F u nds 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments $ 2 1 7 ,602 , 02 1  
I nterest receivable 890 ,438 
Taxes receivable 

TOTAL ASS ETS 2 1 8 ,492 ,459 

L IABILITIES 
Accou nts payable 1 ,282 , 863  
Salaries and  benefits payable 1 , 349 ,844 
F iduciary l iab i l it ies 

TOTAL LIABI L ITIES 2 , 632 ,707 

N ET POSITION 
Net posit ion held i n  trust for external poo l  participants 2 1 5 , 859 ,752 

TOTAL N ET POSITION $ 2 1 5 , 859 ,752 

The accompanying notes are an i ntegral part of these financial statements . 

3 3  

Agency 

Fu nds 

$ 9 ,479 , 307 
3 1 , 8 1 8 

20 ,638 , 592 

30 ,  1 49 , 7 1 7 

393 , 782 

29 ,755 , 935 

30 , 1 49 , 7 1 7  

$ 
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C O U N TY  O F  EL DORADO 

Statement of Changes i n  Fid uciary N et Posit ion 

F iduciary Funds 

For the Year E nded June 3 0 ,  20 1 6  

Add itions : 
Contribut ions to investment pool 
I nterest and i nvestment i ncome 

Total Add itions 

Ded uctions : 
Distributions from i nvestment pool 

Total Ded uctions 

Changes i n  net pos ition 

N et position - Beg i n n ing of Yea r  

N et pos ition - E n d i n g  o f  Year 

I NVESTMENT TRUST 

F U N DS 

$ 

$ 

1 ,  1 54, 0 1 4 ,630 
824 ,  1 56 

1 , 1 54 , 838, 786 

1 ,  1 1 1 ,4 1 0 ,  1 54 
1 , 1 1 1 ,4 1 0 , 1 54 

43,428,632 

1 72 ,431 , 1 20 

2 1 5 , 859 ,752 

The accompanying notes are an i ntegral part of these financial statements . 
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C O U NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 , 2 0 1 6  

NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY O F  S I G N I F I CANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES 

A Description of the Reporting Entity 

The County of El Dorado (the "County") is a po l it ical subd ivis ion of the State of Cal iforn ia (the "State") .  As such , it 
can exercise the powers specified by the Constitution  and statutes of the State . The County's powers are 
exercised th rough a Board of Supervisors (the "Board" ) ,  wh ich acts as the govern ing body of the County. The 
Board is responsib le for the leg islative and executive control of the County. The County provides various services 
on a countywide basis inc lud ing law and justice , education ,  detention ,  socia l ,  health , road construction ,  road 
maintenance, transportat ion ,  park and recreation faci l it ies, e lections and records, commun ications ,  p lann i ng ,  
zon i ng  and tax col lection .  

The governmental reporti ng  entity consists of  the County (Primary Govern ment) and its component un its .  
Component un its are lega l ly  separate organ izations for wh ich the Board is financia l ly accountab le  or  other 
organ izations whose nature and s ign ificant  re lationsh i p  with the County are such that exclus ion wou ld cause the 
County's financia l  statements to be m islead ing  or i ncomplete .  The fo l lowing c ircumstances set forth the County's 
financia l  accountab i l ity for a legal ly separate organ ization .  

• The County is financia l l y  accountable if it appoints a voting  majority of the organ ization's govern i ng  body and 
( 1 ) it is able to impose its wi l l  on that organ ization or (2) there is a potent ia l for the organ ization  to provide 
specific financia l benefits to , or  impose specific financia l  burdens on, the County. 

• The County is financia l ly accountable if an organ izat ion is fiscal ly dependent on and there is a potent ia l  for the 
organ ization to provide specific financial benefits to , or  impose specific financial burdens on, the County 
regard less of whether the organ ization has ( 1 ) a separately e lected govern ing board , (2) a govern ing board 
appointed by a h ig her level of government, or (3)  a jo intly appointed board . 

The financial statements inc lude both b lended and d iscretely presented component u n i ts .  The b lended 
com ponent un its ,  although lega l ly separate entities , are i n  substance, part of the County's operations and so data 
from these un its are comb ined with data of the primary government. The d iscretely presented component un its , 
on the other hand ,  are reported i n  a separate col umn i n  the government-wide financia l  statements to emphasize 
that they are legal ly separate from the County. For financia l report ing purposes, the County's basic financial 
statements include a l l  financial activities that are contro l led by or a re dependent u pon activities taken by the 
County's Board .  F inancia l  i nformation on these com ponent u n its may be obta ined from the County 
Aud itor/Contro l ler's Office. 

Blended Com ponent U n its : The fol lowing component un its are b lended i nto the County's financia l  statements 
because the govern ing board members are substantively the same as the County Board of Supervisors and the 
County's management has operationa l  respons ib i l i ty for these component un its . 

• The County Service Areas are separate legal entit ies created to provide services such as water, sewer, 
l ig hting and road maintenance th roughout the County. 

• The Ai r Qua l ity Management District was estab l ished as a separate lega l  entity to mainta in  and improve the 
County's a i r  qua l ity. 

• The I n-Home Supportive Services Pub l ic Authority was created for the purpose of col lective barga in i ng  for in­
home supportive services ( I HSS) providers .  

• The El Dorado County Hous ing Authority was formed to issue certificates and vouchers for Section 8 housing .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY OF S I G N I F ICANT ACCO U NTING POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

A Description of the Reporti ng Entity (contin ued) 

Blended Component U n its : (continued) 

• The El Dorado County Bond Authority was estab l ished pursuant to a jo int exercise of powers agreement 
between the County and the E l  Dorado Redevelopment Agency to obta in financing for pub l ic cap ital 
improvements .  

• The E l  Dorado H i l ls Business Park Lig ht and Landscape District was formed to provide l ig hting and 
landscap ing to the business park i n  E l  Dorado H i l ls .  

The fol lowing com ponent u n it is b lended i n to the County's financia l  statements because its total debt outstand ing ,  
i f  any, is expected to  be repaid enti rely or  a lmost ent irely with the  County's resources. 

• The County Water Agency is a separate legal entity formed to provide water service with i n  the County. 

Discretely P resented Com ponent U n its : The fo l lowing component un its are d iscretely presented because their 
govern i ng  boards are not substantively the same as that of the County and they do  not meet other criteria as 
blend ing component u n its .  

• The El Dorado County Transit Authority (EDCTA) was estab l ished pursuant to a jo int exercise of powers 
agreement by and between the County and the C ity of P lacervi l le  to provide transit services. The County 
Board appoints th ree of the five EDCTA board members. 

• The Ch i ldren  and Fami l ies Commiss ion of El Dorado County (the Commission) was establ ished i n  December 
1 998 ,  under the authority of the Cal iforn ia Ch i l d ren  and Fam i l ies F i rst Act of 1 998 and sections 1 30 1 00 ,  et 
seq . of the H ealth and Safety Code .  The County Board appointed a l l  members of the Commission .  The Board 
can remove appointed members at wi l l .  The Commiss ion accounts for recei pts and d isbursements of 
Cal iforn ia C h i l d ren and F i rst Fam i l ies Trust Fund (Proposit ion 1 0) a l locations and appropriations for the 
Commission .  

• The El Dorado County Transportat ion Commission (EDCTC) was created pursuant to Section 29532 and 
29535 of the Cal iforn ia Government Code as a local transportat ion commission for the western s lope of the 
County i n  1 975  to adm in ister transportation p lann ing and a l locate the funds i n  accordance with the 
Transportation Development Act. Provided by the law change through Cal iforn ia Assembly B i l l  No .  1 204,  the 
County Board appoints four  of the seven EDCTC board members .  

The reporting enti ty excludes certain  separate legal entities which may have "E l  Dorado" i n  the i r  t it le, or wh ich are 
requ i red to keep the ir  funds in the County Treasury or receive the i r  tax apportionment from the County. Examples 
are school d istricts and a variety of specia l  pu rpose d istricts for fi re protect ion ,  recreation and parks , etc. These 
entities are autonomous organ izations with the i r  own governmental powers and constituencies over wh ich the 
County Board has no oversight respons ib i l ity. Accord ing ly, they are not i nc luded in  the accompanying comb ined 
financial statements ,  except as to the i r  assets he ld by the County (princ ipa l ly cash and investments held by the 
County Treasury) as d iscussed under "F iduciary Funds . "  
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NOTE 1 :  S U M MARY OF S I G N I F I CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIN UED) 

A Descri ptio n  of the Reporting E ntity (continued) 

Also , excluded from the reporting  entity are the fol lowing  Jo int  Power Authorities (JPA) : 

• American River Authority. The County participates with P lacer County, P lacer County Water Agency, E l  
Dorado County Water Agency, and San Joaqu i n  County i n  th is  Jo int Powers Authority that was created to 
faci l itate construction of a dam,  reservoi r  and hydroelectric power faci l it ies at the Auburn Dam S ite. The 
partic ipants share the costs of operat ing the J PA equa l ly .  The govern ing board consists of one member from 
each of the part icipants and a pub l ic  res ident who a lternates among E l  Dorado,  P lacer and San Joaqu i n  
County. 

• El Dorado County-Folsom Joint Powers Agreement. The County partici pates with the C ity of Folsom i n  th is 
J PA, the purpose of which is to manage g rowth toward the goal of ach iev ing an improved q ua l ity of l ife for the 
citizens of both pol it ical j u risd ictions .  The govern i ng  board consists of two members from each of the 
participating entit ies. 

• Sacramento-P lacervi l le Transportation  Corridor  Jo int  Powers Agreement. The County partic ipates with 
Sacramento County, the C ity of Folsom and Reg iona l  Transit i n  this JPA. The agency was formed to acqu i re 
the P lacerv i l le Branch of the Southern Pacific Ra i l road Right of Way. The part ic ipants share the costs of 
operat ing the Jo int Powers Authority equa l ly. The board is made up  of one member from each part ic ipant and 
one pub l ic  member at large .  

B .  Basis o f  P resentation 

Government- Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net posit ion and statement of activit ies d isp lay i nformation about the primary government (the 
County) and its component u n its . These statements inc lude the financial activit ies of the overa l l  government, 
except fid uc iary activities. These statements d isti ngu ish between the governmental and business-type activities of 
the County and  between the County and its d iscretely presented com ponent un its . Governmental activit ies, which 
normal ly are supported by taxes and intergovernmenta l  revenues, are reported separately from bus iness-type 
activit ies, wh ich rely to a s ign ificant extent on fees charged to externa l  parties . 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between d i rect expenses and program revenues for each 
segment of the bus iness-type activities of the County and for each function of the County's governmental 
activit ies. D i rect expenses are those that are specifical ly  associated with a program or function and, therefore , are 
clearly identifiab le to a particu lar function .  Certai n  i nd i rect costs , which cannot be identified and broken down , are 
inc luded i n  the program expenses reported for i nd iv idua l  functions and activit ies. P rogram revenues inc lude 1 )  
charges paid by the recip ients of goods or  services offered by the programs and 2 )  g rants and contribut ions that 
are restricted to meeting the operationa l  or capita l req u i rements of a particu lar  program . Revenues that are not 
classified as prog ram revenues ,  i nc lud ing a l l  taxes, are presented i nstead as general revenues. 

When both restricted and un restricted com ponents of net posit ion are avai lab le ,  restricted resources are used just 
before the u nrestricted resources are used . 
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY O F  S I G N I FICANT ACC O U NTING POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

B .  Basis of P resentation (contin ued) 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financia l  statements provide i nformation about the County's funds, i nclud i ng b lended com ponent un its 
and fiduciary funds.  Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are 
presented . The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds,  each 
d isp layed in a separate column .  Al l remain ing governmenta l  and enterprise funds are separately aggregated and 
reported as non major funds.  

Proprietary funds d isti ngu ish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating  items. Operating revenues, 
such as charges for services, resu lt from exchange transactions associated with the princ ipa l  activit ies of the 
fund .  Exchange transact ions are those i n  wh ich each party receives and g ives up essent ia l ly equal va lues .  
Nonoperating revenues, such as subsid ies and investment earn i ngs ,  result from nonexchange transact ions or 
anci l la ry activ it ies. Operating expenses include costs of provid ing services and de l ivering  goods. Al l other 
expenses not meeting th is defi n it ion are reported as nonoperating expenses. 

The County reports the fol lowing major governmental funds :  

• The General  Fund is used to account for a l l  revenues and expend i tu res necessary to carry out basic 
governmenta l  activit ies of the County that are not accounted for th rough other  funds. For the County, the 
Genera l  Fund  includes such activities as genera l  government, pub l ic protection ,  health and san itation ,  pub l ic 
assistance, education ,  and recreation and cu ltural services . 

• The Road Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for funds a l located for the plann i ng ,  des ign ,  
construction ,  maintenance and admin istration of County transportation activities (pub l ic ways and fac i l it ies) .  
The Road Fund's revenues primari ly come from intergovernmental sources. The State provides the a l location 
to the Road Fund from sources such as gas taxes, transportat ion p lann i ng  funds and Propositio n  1 B .  The 
federal government also provides fund ing through  various federa l  construct ion funds. In add it io n ,  Road Fund 
receives operati ng transfers of local revenues generated from road improvement fees and traffic impact 
m itigation fees charged on  new development. 

The County reports the fol lowing non major enterprise fund :  

• The County Airports Fund accounts for the activit ies of the County a i rports . 

I n  add ition ,  the County reports the fol lowing add it iona l  fund types: 

• I nternal Service Funds - Fleet Management and Risk Management Authority are i nterna l  service funds used 
to account for the County's fleet maintenance p rovided to other departments, and for employee and ret iree 
hea lth benefits and self- insurance programs incl ud i ng  workers' compensation ,  personal  i nj u ry and property 
damage on a cost-re imbursement basis. 

• I nvestment Trust Funds - I nvestment Trust Funds account for the assets , primari ly cash and i nvestments ,  of 
lega l ly separate entit ies that deposit cash with the County Treasury in an investment pool ,  which comming les 
resources in an investment portfo l io for the benefit of a l l  partic ipants .  These participants inc lude school and 
commun ity col lege d istricts, other specia l  d istricts governed by local boards ,  reg ional boards and authorit ies. 

• Agency Funds - Agency Funds are custod ia l  i n  nature and do not i nvolve measurement of the resu lts of 
operat ions. Such funds have no equ ity accou nts s ince a l l  assets are due to i nd ividuals or entit ies at some 
future time. These funds account for assets held by the County as an  agent for i nd iv iduals and other 
government un its .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY O F  SIG N IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

C.  Basis of Accou nting and Meas u rement Focus 

Basis of accounti ng refers to when revenues and expenditures or  expenses are recogn ized i n  the accounts and 
reported i n  the financia l  statements .  Basis of accounting relates to the t im i ng of  the measurements made, 
regard less of the measurement focus app l ied . The government-wide and proprietary financial statements are 
reported us ing the economic resources measu rement focus and the accrua l  basis of accounti ng .  

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded a t  the  t ime l iab i l it ies are incurred , regard less of  
when the  re lated cash flows take p lace. Nonexchange transactions ,  i n  which the  County does not  g ive (or 
receive) equa l  value i n  exchange, inc ludes property and sales taxes, g rants ,  enti tlements and donations .  On an 
accrua l  basis, revenue from property taxes is recogn ized i n  the fiscal year for wh ich the taxes are levied .  
Revenues from sales taxes are recogn ized when the underly ing transactions take place. Revenues from g rants , 
entitlements and donations are recognized i n  the fiscal year for which a l l  e l i g ib i l ity requ i rements have been 
satisfied . 

Governmental funds are reported us ing the current financia l  resources measurement focus and the mod ified 
accrua l  basis of accounti ng .  Under this method , revenues are recogn ized when earned , measurable and 
ava i lab le .  P ro perty and sales taxes , interest, certai n  state and federal g rants and charges for services are 
accrued when the i r  receipt occurs with i n  1 80 days after the end of the accounti ng  period so as to be both 
measu rable and ava i lab le .  Expend itures are genera l ly recorded when a l iab i l ity is i ncurred , as under accrua l  
accounti ng .  H owever, debt service expend itures, as wel l  as expend itures re lated to compensated absences and 
claims and judgments are recorded on ly when payment is due .  Genera l  capita l  assets acqu isit ions are reported 
as expend itu res in governmental funds. P roceeds of genera l  long-term debt and cap ita l leases are reported as 
other financing sources. 

D .  Cash and Investments 

The County ma inta ins an i nvestment pool that is managed by the County Treasu rer. The County Treasu ry 
invests on behalf of most funds of the County and external partic ipants in accordance with the Cal iforn ia State 
Government Code and the County's i nvestment po l icy. The State of Cal iforn ia (State) statutes authorize the 
County to i nvest i ts cash surp lus i n  ob l igat ions of the U .S .  Treasu ry, agencies and i nstrumental it ies, corporate 
bonds, med i um  term notes , bankers acceptances, certificates of deposit , commercial paper, repurchase 
agreements, and the State of Cal iforn ia Local Agency I nvestment Fund .  

Partic ipants' equ ity i n  the i nvestment pool is determ i ned by the do l lar amount  of  partic ipant deposits ,  adjusted for 
withdrawals and d istributed i nvestment i ncome.  I nvestment i ncome is determined on  an amortized cost basis .  
Amortized prem iums and accred ited d iscounts, accrued i nterest, and real ized ga ins and losses, net of expenses, 
are apportioned to pool participants every month . Un real ized gains or losses are not apportioned to pool 
partici pants. 

I ncome from pooled investments is a l located to the i nd ividual funds or externa l  partic ipants based on the fund or 
partic ipants' average da i ly cash balance at month end i n  relatio n  to the tota l pool i nvestments. 

E. Cash and Cash Equ ivalents 

For purposes of the accompanying statement of cash flows , the enterprise and interna l  service funds consider a l l  
h igh ly l iq u id i nvestments with a maturity of  three months or less when purchased , and the ir equ ity i n  the County 
Treasury i nvestment pool ,  to be cash equ iva lents. 
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY OF SIG N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

F .  Mortgages Receivables 

Governmental fund long-term mortgage receivables a rise from mortgage subs id iary programs. These long-term 
receivables are recorded in the governmental fund ba lance sheet as wel l  as in the governmenta l  activit ies of the 
government-wide statement of net posit ion .  

G .  I nventories a n d  P repaid Expenses 

I nventories of expendable supp l ies are valued at the lower of cost (fi rst- i n ,  fi rst-out) or market. The cost is 
recorded as an expenditure at the t ime i nd iv idua l  i nventory items are consumed .  Reported i nventory is equal ly 
offset by the nonspendable fund balance to ind icate that port ion of fund balance is not i n  spendable form . 

Certa in payments to vendors reflect costs app l icab le to futu re account ing periods and are recorded as prepaid 
expenses. S im i larly, reported prepaid expenses are equa l ly offset by the nonspendable fund balance. 

H .  Capital Assets and Depreciatio n  

Capital assets ( incl ud i ng i nfrastructure) are recorded at  h istorical cost or  at  estimated h istorica l cost if actual 
h istorical cost is not avai lab le .  Contributed capita l  assets are valued at their est imated acqu isit ion value  on the 
date contri buted . Capita l  assets inc lude pub l ic domain ( infrastructu re) genera l  capital assets consisting  of certain  
improvements inc lud ing roads, bridges, water/sewer, l i ghti ng system ,  d ra inage systems, and flood contro l .  The 
County defines infrastructu re and bu i l d i ng and improvements as purchases or improvements with an aggregate 
cost of more than $ 1 0 , 000  and with usefu l l ife of more than one year. The County defines equ ipment with an 
in it ia l ,  i nd ivid ua l  cost of more than $5 , 000 and an estimated usefu l l ife i n  excess of one year. This th resho ld was 
i ncreased from $ 1 ,500 to $5, 000 effective ly J u ly 1 ,  20 1 5 . 

The estimated usefu l l ives are as fo l lows: 

I nfrastructu re (except for the mainta i ned pavement subsystem)  
Structu res and improvements 
Equ i pment 

1 5  to 25 years 
8 to 50 years 
3 to 20 years 

Governmental Fu nds - Capita l assets that the County acqu i res through the use of resources from a governmental 
fund are recorded as an outflow/expend iture for the period . Further, s ince the governmental fund balance sheet 
presents on ly those assets that represent financial resources ava i lab le for current appropriation and expend iture ,  
capita l  assets are not reported i n  a specific governmental fu nd but ,  rather, are reported i n  the government-wide 
statement of net position .  Leaseho ld improvements of governmental funds are amortized i n  the government-wide 
statements using the stra ig ht- l i ne method over the lesser of the lease period or the i r  estimated usefu l l ives. Other 
capita l  assets of governmental funds are depreciated i n  the government-wide statements using the stra ight- l ine 
method over the i r  estimated usefu l l ives . 

Proprietary Funds - Capital assets are capital ized and depreciated us ing the stra ight- l i ne  method over the i r  
estimated usefu l l ives ; however, the F leet Management Fund uses the " per m i le" depreciation method , wh ich 
approximates the stra ight- l i ne method .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY O F  S I G N I FICANT ACCOU NT I N G  POLICIES (CONTIN UED) 

I .  P roperty Tax Levy, Col lection and Maxi m u m  Rates 

The State Constitution Article Xl l lA provides that the combined maximum property tax rate on any g iven property 
may not exceed one percent ( 1  %) of its assessed va lue u n less an add itional amount for genera l  ob l igat ion debt 
has been approved by voters . Assessed value is calcu lated at 1 00% of market value ,  as defined by Article X l l lA, 
and may be adj usted by no more than two percent (2%) per year un less the property is sold or transferred . The 
State Leg islatu re has determ ined the method of d istri but ion of receipts from a one percent (1 %)  tax levy among 
the County, cities ,  school  d istricts , and other d istricts . The total 20 1 5-20 1 6  net assessed valuat ion of the County 
was $28 ,50 1 , 798 , 866 . 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenues when levied under the a lternate p lan described i n  Divis ion I ,  
Part 8 ,  Chapter 3 of the Revenue and Taxatio n  Code o f  the State so that fund balances inc lude property taxes 
apportioned but not col lected .  Unsecured taxes are recorded as revenues when col lected . The County's property 
tax calendar is as fol lows : 

Secured U nsecured 
L ien date January 1 January 1 
Levy date J u ly 1 J u ly 1 
Due dates : 

F i rst insta l lment November 1 January 1 
Second i nsta l lment February 1 

Del i nquent dates: 
F i rst i nsta l lment December 1 0  August 3 1  
Second i nsta l lment Apri l 1 0  

J .  Compensated Absences (Accrued Vacation , Sick Leave and Compensatory Items) 

The County's po l icy a l lows employees to accum u late earned but unused vacation ,  sick leave, and com pensatory 
t ime-off. Vacat ion pay may be accumu lated to a maximum of six to e ight weeks depend ing on  the employee's 
years of service and is payable u pon term ination .  Employees with at least five years of service receive a 
percentage of the ir  unused sick leave upon termination rang ing  from 20% at five years to 1 00% at twenty years 
up  to a maximum cap between 500 to 504 hours .  Compensated t ime off may be accum u lated up  to a maximum 
of 1 60 to 200 hours depend ing  on the employee's barga in ing  un it and , s im i lar to vacat ion pay,  is payable upon 
term ination . 

Governmental F u nds - Because vacation and sick leave balances do not requ i re the use of expendab le financial 
resources, no l iab i l ity is recorded with i n  the governmental funds. However, th is l iab i l ity is reflected i n  the 
government-wide statement of net posit ion .  

Proprietary Funds - Vacat ion ,  sick leave and  compensatory t ime-off are recorded as  an expense and  t he  related 
salaries and benefits l i ab i l i ty in the year earned .  Accrued but unpaid l iab i l it ies at year-end are recorded in the 
respective funds .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U M MARY O F  SIG N IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI N U ED) 

K. lnterfu nd Transactions 

l nterfund transact ions are reflected as either loans, services provided , reimbursements or transfers . Loans are 
reported as receivab les and payables as appropriate, are subject to e l im ination u pon  consol idat ion and are 
referred to as either "due from/to other  funds" ( i .e . , the current portion of i n terfund loans) or "advances to/from 
other funds" ( i . e . , the noncurrent portion of interfund loans) .  Any residua l  balances outstand ing between the 
governmental activities and the business-type activities are reported i n  the government-wide financia l statements 
as " interna l  ba lances" . Advances to other funds reported in the Genera l  Fund  financial statement are offset by the 
nonspendable fund balance to ind icate that they are not i n  spendable form . 

Services provided ,  deemed to be at market o r  near market rates , are treated as revenues and 
expend itures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund i ncurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiti ng  
fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. Al l other interfund transactions  are treated as transfers . 
Transfers between governmental activities or business-type activities are netted as part of the reconci l iation to the 
government-wide presentation .  

L .  Self-I nsu ra n ce 

The County self- insures for property damage, l iab i l ity, workers' compensation ,  and unemployment cla ims.  Self­
insurance prog rams are accounted for in an interna l  service fund and interfund charges are treated as quasi­
external transact ions. 

M .  Pensions 

For purposes of measur ing the net pension l iab i l it ies ,  deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expenses, i nformation about the fiduciary net posit ions of the 
County's pension plans (the P lans) and add it ions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net posit ions have been 
determ ined on  the same basis as they are reported by the Cal iforn ia Pub l ic Employees' Reti rement System 
(Ca lPERS) F i nancia l  Office. For th is purpose , benefit payments ( i nc lud ing refunds of employee contribut ions) a re 
recogn ized when currently due and payab le i n  accordance with the benefit terms. I nvestments are reported at fa i r  
value. 

N. Deferred Outflows and I nflows of Reso u rces 

Pursuant to Governmenta l  Account ing Standards Board (GASS) Statement No.  63 ,  "Financial Reporting of 
Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of resources, and Net Position " and GASS Statement No .  65 ,  
"Items Previously Reported a s  Assets a n d  Liabilities", the County recogn ized deferred outflows and inflows of  
resources. 

I n  addit ion to assets , the statement of financia l  posit ion wi l l  sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resou rces . This separate financia l  statement element, deferred outflows of resources , represents a 
consumption of net assets by the County that is app l icable to a futu re reporting  period and wi l l  not be recogn ized 
as an outflow of resources (expense/ expend iture) u nti l then .  The County has on ly one type of deferred outflows 
of resou rces, wh ich is from pension activit ies and is reported in the government-wide statement of net position .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U M MARY O F  S I G N I F ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

N .  Deferred Outflows and I nflows of Reso u rces (conti n ued) 

In add it ion to l iab i l it ies, the statement of financia l  position wi l l  sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financia l  statement e lement, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acqu isit ion of net assets by the County that is appl icab le to a future report ing period and wi l l  not be recogn ized as 
an inflow of resources (revenue) u nt i l  that time .  The County has two types of deferred inflows of resources .  The 
fi rst type, unavai lab le revenue ,  a rises under  the mod ified accrual  basis of accounting and therefore ,  is reported 
on ly in the governmental fund balance sheet. The second type is from pension activities and is reported in the 
government-wide statement of net position .  

0.  N e t  Position and Fund Balances 

Net Posit ion 

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements uti l ize a net posit ion presentation .  Net posit ion is 
categorized as net investment i n  capita l  assets , restricted and unrestricted . 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets: This category g roups a l l  capita l  assets , incl ud i ng infrastructu re, in to one 
com ponent of  net posit ion .  Accumu lated depreciat ion and the  outstand ing balances of  debt that are 
attributab le to the acqu isit ion ,  construction  or improvement of these assets reduce the balance i n  th is 
category. 

• Restricted Net Position: This category presents external restrict ions imposed by cred itors ,  g ranters ,  
contributors or laws or regu lat ions of  other governments and restrict ions imposed by law th rough  
constitutiona l  provisions or enab l i ng  leg islation .  I nc luded i n  governmental activities restricted net  posit ion at 
June  30 ,  20 1 6 , is net position  restricted by enab l i ng  leg islat ion of $ 1 1 1 . 8 m i l l ion .  

• Unrestricted Net Position: This category represents net position  of the County, not restricted for any project or 
other  pu rpose . 

Fund Balances 

As prescribed by GASB Statement No .  54, governmenta l funds report fund balances in classifications based 
primari ly on the extent to which the County is bound  to observe constra ints imposed upon the use of the 
resources reported in those funds .  As of J u ne 30,  20 1 6 , fund balances for governmenta l  funds comprise the 
fol lowing based on the relative strength of the constra i nts that contro l  how specific amounts can be spent: 

• Nonspendable Fund Balance: This category inc ludes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
(a) not i n  spendable form or  (b) lega l ly or contractua l ly requ i red to be ma inta ined intact. The " not in 
spendable form" criterion inc ludes items that are not expected to be converted to cash ,  for example ,  
inventories, and prepaid amounts. 

• Restricted Fund Balance: This category i ncludes amounts that can be spent on ly for the specific pu rposes 
sti pu lated by constitution ,  external resource providers ,  or through enab l ing leg islation .  Restrict ions may 
effectively be changed or l ifted on ly with the consent of resource providers .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U MMARY O F  S I G N I F I CANT ACC O U NT I N G  POLICIES (CONTI N UED) 

0.  N et Positio n  and Fund Balances (continued) 

Fund Balances (contin ued) 

• Committed Fund Balance: This category i nc ludes amounts that can be used on ly for the specific purposes 
determined by a forma l  action of the County's h ig hest level of decis ion-making authority ( resol ut ion by the 
County's Board) .  Commitments may be changed or l ifted on ly by the County's Board taking the same formal 
action that imposed the constra int orig ina l ly .  

• Assigned Fund Balance: Th is category comprises amounts intended to be used by the County for specific 
purposes that are ne ither restricted nor com mitted .  Intent is expressed by (a) the County's Board or  (b) a 
body (a budget or finance committee, for example) or official to wh ich the County's Board has de legated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific pu rposes. 

• Unassigned Fund Balance: This category is the res idua l  classification  for the Genera l  Fund  and i nc ludes a l l  
spendable amounts not conta ined i n  the other  classifications. In  other funds, the unassigned classification 
was used on ly  to report a deficit balance resu lt ing from overspend ing  for specific purposes for wh ich amounts 
had been restricted , committed , or assigned . 

I n  c ircumstances when an expend itu re is incurred for pu rposes for which amounts are ava i lab le i n  mu lt ip le fund 
balance classifications, fund balance is genera l ly depleted i n  the order of restricted , committed , assigned , and 
unass igned . 

General  Fund General  Reserves and Contingency 

The County's Board has establ ished pol icies with adoption of the annual budget to estab l ish and maintai n  
Genera l  Fund  General  Reserves and Contingency. 

• General Reserves: shou ld be mainta ined at a target of five percent (5%) of adj usted Genera l  Fund  budget. 
General Reserves are to be mainta ined at this level at a l l  times, except in the case of a Board recogn ized 
fisca l emergency. 

• Appropriation for Contingencies: shou ld be estab l ished annua l ly at a m in imum of th ree percent (3%) of 
adjusted General  Fund  appropriat ions. Funds are to be used du ri ng  the fiscal year to address unanticipated 
expend iture i ncreases or revenue decreases. The use of contingency funds requ i res the County's Board and 
the Ch ief Adm in istrative Office approva l .  

For 201 5-20 1 6 , the appropriation for contingencies i n  General  Fund budget was $6 . 7  mi l l i on .  As of June 30 ,  
20 1 6 ,  the balance of General Fund General Reserves was $ 1 1 .2 m i l l i on .  Genera l  Fund Genera l  Reserves and 
Contingency are reported with i n  unassigned fund balances because they do not meet the criteria to be reported 
with i n  the restricted or comm itted classifications. 

P .  Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financia l  statements in accordance with genera l ly  accepted account ing pri nciples requ i res 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets , l iab i l it ies, revenues 
and expend itu res/expenses du ring the reporting  period . Actual  resu lts cou ld d iffer from these estimates and the 
d ifferences may be materia l .  
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NOTE 1 :  S U M M ARY O F  S I G N I FI CANT ACCOU NTING POLICI ES (CONTI N U ED) 

Q.  Fair  Val u e  Meas u rements 

Fair va lue is defined as the price that wou ld be received to sel l  an  asset or pa id to transfer a l iab i l ity i n  an orderly 
transaction  between market participants at the measurement date. The County categorizes i ts fai r  value 
measurements with i n  the fai r  value h ierarchy estab l ished by genera l ly accepted account ing pri nc ip les. The fai r  
va lue h ierarchy categorizes the  inputs to  valuation techn iques used to  measure fa i r  val ue  i nto th ree levels based 
on the extent to which i nputs used in measuring  fai r  value are observable in the market. 

• Level 1 i nputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)  i n  active markets for identica l assets or  l iab i l it ies. 

• Level 2 i nputs are i nputs - other than quoted prices included with i n  level 1 - that are observable for an asset 
or l iab i l ity , e ither d i rectly or i nd i rectly. 

• Level 3 i nputs are u nobservable i nputs for an asset or l iab i l ity. 

If the fai r  value of an  asset or l iab i l ity is measured using i n puts from more than one level of the fai r  va lue 
h ierarchy, the measurement is considered to be based on the lowest priority level i nput that is s ig n ificant to the 
entire measurement. 

R. I m plementation of GAS B Statements 

I n  February 20 1 5 , GASB issued Statement No .  72 , Fair Value Measurement and Application, which is effective for 
periods beg i nn i ng  after June 1 5 , 20 1 5 . The i ntention of this Statement is to enhance the comparab i l ity of financia l  
statements among governments by requ i ri ng  measurement of certai n  assets and l iab i l it ies at fai r  va lue us ing a 
consistent and more deta i led defi n it ion of fai r  value and accepted valuat ion techn iq ues. It a lso enhances fai r  
va lue appl ication  gu idance and re lated d isclosures. Th is statement was imp lemented by the County d u ri ng  fiscal 
year ended J u ne 30 ,  20 16 .  

I n  J u ne  20 1 5 , GASB issued Statement No .  73 ,  Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related 
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GA SB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of 
GASB Statements No. 67 and No. 68, which is effective for periods beg i nn ing after J une 1 5 , 20 1 5 for certai n  
provisions and  for periods beg inn ing after J u ne 1 5 , 20 1 6  for rema in ing provisions . .  The objective of  th is statement 
is to improve the usefu lness of information about pensions inc luded i n  the general purpose externa l  financia l  
reports of state and local governments for making  decisions and assessing accountab i l ity. Th is statement 
establ ishes req u i rements for defined benefit pensions that are not with i n  the scope of Statement No .  68 ,  
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as wel l  as for the assets accumu lated for pu rposes of provid i ng  
those pensions. I n  add it ion , i t  estab l ishes requ i rements for defined contri but ion pensions that are not with in  the 
scope of Statement No. 68. I t  also amends certai n  provisions of Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for 
Pension Plans, and Statement 68 for pension p lans and pensions that are with i n  the i r  respective scopes. There 
was no impact to the County's financial statements as a resu lt of imp lementation of th is statement. 

In June 20 1 5 , GASB issued Statement No. 76,  The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for 
State and Local Governments, which is effective for periods beg i nn i ng after J une 1 5 , 20 1 5 . The objective of th is 
statement is to identify-in the context of the current governmenta l fi nancial reporting environment-the  h ierarchy 
of genera l ly accepted accounting princip les. There was no impact to the County's financia l  statements as a resu l t  
of implementation  of th is statement. 
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NOTE 1 :  S U M MARY O F  S I G N I FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIN UED) 

R.  Implementation of GAS B  Statements (conti nued) 

I n  December 20 1 5 , GASB issued Statement No .  79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, 
wh ich is effective for periods beg i nn ing after J une 1 5 , 201 5 for certai n  provis ions and for periods beg i n n ing  after 
December 1 5 , 20 1 5  for remain ing provis ions. This statement addresses accounting and fi nancial reporting for 
certai n  externa l  i nvestment pools and pool participants. Specifica l ly, it estab l ishes criteria for an  external 
investment pool to qua l ify for making the e lection to measure al l of its i nvestments at amortized cost for financial 
reporting purposes . The County has determi ned th is statement to be not appl icab le .  

S .  New Accou nting P ronouncements 

GASB recently re leased the fol lowing new accounting and financia l  report ing standards ,  wh ich may have 
s ign ificant impacts on the County's financia l  reporting process. 

GAS B Statement No. 7 4, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, is 
issued i n  J u ne 20 1 5  and effective for periods beg i nn i ng  after J une 1 5 , 20 1 6 . The objective of th is statement is to 
improve the usefu l ness of i nformation about postemployment benefits other than  pensions (other postemp loyment 
benefits or OPEB) inc luded i n  the general pu rpose external  financia l  reports of state and local governmental 
OPEB plans for making decisions and assess ing accountab i l ity. 

GAS B Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemploymen t Benefits Other Than 
Pensions, is issued in J une 20 1 5  and effective for periods beg i nn i ng  after J une 1 5 , 20 1 7 . The primary objective of 
th is statement is to improve accounting  and financia l  report ing by state and local governments for 
postemp loyment benefits other  than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB) .  It also improves 
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financia l support for OPEB that is provided 
by other entit ies. 

GAS B Statement No.  77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, is issued in  August 20 1 5  and effective for periods 
beg inn i ng  after December 1 5 , 20 1 5 . This statement requ i res governments that enter i nto tax abatement 
agreements to d isclose certai n  i nformation about the agreements .  

GAS B Statement No.  78 , Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans, 
is issued i n  December 20 1 5  and effective for periods beg inn i ng  after December 1 5 , 20 1 5 . The objective of th is 
statement is to address a practice issue regard ing the scope and app l icab i l ity of Statement No .  68, Account ing 
and F inancia l  Report ing for Pensions. This issue is associated with pensions provided through certai n  mu lt ip le­
employer defined benefit pens ion plans and to state or local governmenta l emp loyers whose employees are 
provided with such pensions. 

GAS B Statement No.  80,  Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units - an amendment of GA SB No. 
14, is issued i n  January 20 1 6  and effective for periods beg i nn ing after June 1 5 , 20 1 6 . The objective of th is 
statement is to improve financia l  report ing by clarify ing the financia l  statement presentat ion requ i rements for 
certain  component un its. This Statement amends the b lend ing requ i rements for the financial statement 
presentation of component un its of a l l  state and local governments . 

GAS B Statement No.  81 , Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements, is issued i n  March 20 1 6  and effective for periods 
beg inn i ng  after December 1 5 , 20 1 6 . The objective of th is Statement is to improve accounti ng and financial 
reporti ng for i rrevocable spl it- interest agreements by provid i ng recogn it ion and measurement g u idance for 
situations i n  wh ich a government is a beneficiary of the agreement. 
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NOTE 1 :  S U M MARY O F  S I G N IFICANT ACC O U NT I N G  POLICIES (CONTIN UED) 

S .  N ew Accou nting P ronouncements (contin ued)  

GAS B Statement No. 82,  Pension Issues-An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68 a n d  No. 73, i s  
issued in  March 20 1 6  and effective for periods beg i n n i ng after June 1 5 , 20 1 6 . The objective of th is  Statement is to 
add ress certai n  issues that have been raised with respect to Statements No.  67 ,  Financial Reporting for Pension 
Plans, No.  68, A ccounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, and No .  73 ,  Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GA SB Statement 68, and Amendments to 
Certain Provisions of GA SB Statements 67 and 68. Specifica l ly ,  th is Statement addresses issues regard i ng  ( 1 ) 
the presentat ion of payro l l-related measures i n  requ i red supplementary i n formation ,  (2) the selection of 
assumptions and  the treatment of deviations from the gu idance i n  an Actuaria l  Standard of Practice for financial 
report ing purposes , and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) 
contribut ion requ i rements. 

NOTE 2 :  CAS H A N D  I NVESTMENTS 

The County Treasu rer manages an i nvestment pool as prescribed in the County's investment pol icy. Cash and 
investments for most County activities are inc luded i n  the i nvestment poo l .  I nterest earned on the investment pool 
is d istr ibuted to the participating funds using a formu la based on the average daily cash balance of each fund .  

The investment pool inc ludes both voluntary and i nvol untary participation from external entit ies. The State of 
Cal ifornia statutes requ i re schools, certa i n  special d istricts and other governmental entities to mainta i n  the i r  cash 
surp lus with the County Treasu ry poo l .  

The County investment pool i s  not reg istered with the  Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)  as  an  
investment com pany. I nvestments made by the  County Treasury are regu lated by  the  Cal ifornia Government 
Code and by the County's investment pol icy. The objectives of the pol icy are in order of priority, safety, l i qu id ity, 
pub l ic trust, and yie ld . 

The County Board of Supervisors reviews and approves the investment po l icy annua l ly. The County Treasury 
prepares and subm its a comprehensive investment report to the investment pool participants every q uarter. The 
report covers the type of investments i n  the pool ,  matu rity dates, par va lue ,  actua l  costs and fai r  value .  

As of J une 30 ,  2 0 1 6 ,  total County cash and investments were as fol lows: 

Cash :  

Imprest cash  

Cash on  hand 

Deposits 

Total Cash 

I nvestments 

Total Cash and I nvestments 

$ 

$ 

Pooled 

Treasu ry 

$ 

500 

92 , 935 , 070 

92 , 935, 570 

388 ,406 ,32 1  

481 , 34 1 ,891  $ 

49 

External 

to Pool Total 

2 1 9 , 770 $ 2 1 9 , 770 

500 

1 3 , 276 , 999 1 06 , 2 1 2 , 069 

1 3 ,496, 769 1 06 ,432, 339 

1 ,  1 89 ,628 389 ,595 ,949 

1 4 , 686 , 397 $ 496 , 028 ,288 
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NOTE 2 :  CAS H A N D  I NVESTM ENTS (CONTI N U E D )  

Total cash and investments as of  June 30 ,  20 1 6  were presented on  the County's financia l  statements as fol lows : 

Primary Fiduciary Component 
Government Funds U n its Total 

County Investment Pool: 
Unrestricted $ 250 ,232,254 $ 225,366 ,243 $ 2 ,093 , 8 1 0 $ 477,692 ,307 
Restricted 2 ,54 1 ,675 1 , 1 07 , 909 3 ,649 ,584 
Total i n  County I nvestment Pool 252 ,773 ,929 225 ,366 ,243 3 ,20 1 , 7 1 9 48 1 , 34 1 , 89 1  

External to Poo l :  
Other restricted cash and investments 5 ,538 ,307 5 ,538 ,307 
Other unrestricted cash and i nvestments 1 ,7 1 5 , 085 7 ,2 1 3 ,235 8 ,928 , 320 
I mprest cash 2 1 9 ,370 400 2 1 9 , 770 
Total External to Pool 2 1 9 ,370 1 ,7 1 5 , 085 1 2 ,75 1 , 942 1 4 ,686 ,397 

Total Cash and Investments $ 252 , 993 ,299 $ 227 ,08 1 , 328 $ 1 5 , 953 ,66 1 $ 496,028 ,288 

I n  the Statement of F iduciary Net Posit ion ,  the tota l cash and investments balance for I nvestment Trust and 
Agency Funds i n  the amount of $227 , 08 1 , 328 i nc ludes, and is decreased by the negative cash balances 
mainta ined in  certa i n  agency funds used to a l locate property taxes u nder the alternate method of tax 
apportionment (Teeter P lan) .  The total cash deficits of these Teeter P lan funds of $7 , 743 ,7 1 1  is entirely offset by, 
and is s ign ificantly less than ,  the total $ 1 2 ,60 1 , 1 65 that has been recorded by these funds as taxes receivab le .  

Cash and i nvestments were restricted as of J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6 ,  for the fol lowing purposes: 

Primary Component 
Government U n its Tota l 

Closure and  post-closure costs 2 , 54 1 ,675 $ $ 2 , 54 1 ,675 
Trans i t  and  transportation  g rant expend itures 6 , 62 1 , 948 6 ,62 1 , 948  
Risk fi nanc ing 24,268 24 ,268 

$ 2 , 54 1 , 675 $ 6 , 646,2 1 6  $ 9 , 1 87 ,89 1  
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NOTE 2 :  CAS H AN D I NVESTM ENTS (CONTI N U ED) 

I nvestments 

The tab le below identifies the i nvestment types that are authorized for the County by the Ca l iforn ia Government 
Code or the County's investment pol icy, wh ichever is more restrictive . The table also identifies certai n  provisions 
of the County's investment pol icy that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration r isk. 

Authorized 
I nvestment Type 

U .S .  Treasury Obl igations 
Bankers Acceptances 
Domestic Commercial Paper 
Certificates of Deposit, Negotiable 
Certificates of Deposit, Non-negotiable 
Repurchase Agreements 
U .S .  Agency Obl igations 
Demand Deposit Savings Accounts 
State Warrants 
Local Agency I nvestment Fund (LAIF)** 
Medium-Term Notes U .S .  Corporations under the 
Temporary Liquid ity Guarantee Program (TLGP) 

Commercial Paper under TLGP 
Money Market Account 
Deposit placed with Private Sector Entity 

* L im itations apply only at the time an i nvestment is purchased . 
** Subject to a $65 mi l l ion cap set by LAIF .  
*** I ndividual deposit no more than can be  federal ly i nsured . 

5 1  

Maximum 
Maturity 

5 years 
1 80 days 
3 1  days 
5 years 
5 years 
1 year 

3 years 
5 years 
1 year 
N/A 

3 years 

270 days 
N/A 

5 years 

Maximum Maximum 
Percentage Investment 
of Portfol io in One Issuer * 

1 00% 1 00% 

40% 5% 

20% 5% 

30% 5% 

1 00% 1 00 %  

1 00 %  5% 

1 00% 5% 

1 00% 1 00 %  

1 00% 1 00 %  

1 00% 1 00 %  
30% 30% 

40% 40% 

1 00% 5% 

30% *** 
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NOTE 2 :  CAS H AN D I NVESTMENTS (CONTI N U ED) 

I nvestments (continued) 

As of June 30 ,  20 1 6 ,  the County had the fol lowing i nvestments : 

I nterest Par 

Rates Maturities Value 

Investments in  Investment Pool 
Treasury Securities - Coupon 0.375o/o-4.50% 07/1 5/1 6-07/1 5/1 8 $ 286,600,000 
California Local Agency I nvestment Fund 0.576% On Demand 65,000,000 
Money Market Account 0 . 1 00%-0.550% On Demand 36,253,700 

Total Investments in Investment Pool $ 387,853,700 

Investments Outside Investment Pool 
Component Units: 
El Dorado County Transit Authority 

California Local Agency I nvestment Fund 0.576% On Demand $ 1 , 1 89,628 

Total Investments Outside Investment Pool $ 1 , 1 89,628 

Book Fair WAM 

Value Value (Years) 

$ 287, 1 52,621 $ 287,651 ,580 0.79 
65 ,000 ,000 65,000,000 0 .00 
36,253,700 36,253,700 0 .00 

$ 388,406,321 $ 388,905,280 0.59 

$ 1 , 1 89 ,628 $ 1 , 1 89,628 

$ 1 , 1 89 ,628 $ 1 , 1 89,628 

As of June 30, 20 1 6 , the d ifference between the carry ing va lue and fai r  value of cash and i nvestments was not 
material (fa i r  va l ue  was 1 00 . 1 3% of carry ing va lue) .  No adjustment has been recorded on the financial 
statements. 

I nterest Rate R isk 

The County manages its exposure to decl i nes i n  fai r  va lues by l im it ing the weighted average maturity of its 
investment portfo l io  to five years or less in accordance with its i nvestment pol icy. As of J une 30, 20 1 6 , the 
investment poo l had a weighted average maturity of 0 . 59 year. 

Cred it Risk 

Cred it risk is the risk that an issuer or  other counter party to an investment wi l l  not fu lfi l l  its ob l igation .  This is 
measured by the assignment of a rat ing by a nationa l ly recogn ized statistica l rat ing organ ization .  

The fol lowing i s  a summary o f  the cred it q ual ity d istribution a n d  concentrat ion of cred it risk by i nvestment type as 
a percentage of the County investment pool 's fai r  va l ue  as of June  30, 20 1 6 . 

Treasury Securities - Coupon 
Cal iforn ia Local Agency I nvestment Fund 
Money Market Account 

Total 

Standard & Poor's % of 

52 

Rating Portfol io 

AA 
Unrated 
Unrated 

7 3 . 97% 
1 6 . 7 1 % 

9 . 32% 
1 00 . 00% 
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NOTE 2 :  CAS H AN D I NVESTM E NTS (CONTI N U ED) 

Custod ia l  Cred it Risk 

For a l l  i nvestments, custod ia l  cred it r isk is the r isk that ,  i n  the event of the fai l u re of the counterparty, the County 
wi l l  not be ab le to recover the va lue of its i nvestments or deposits that are i n  the possession of an outside party . 
At year end ,  the County had no securities exposed to custod ia l  cred it risk. 

The custod ia l  credit risk perta in ing specifica l ly to deposits is the risk that the County wi l l  not be ab le to recover 
deposits or wi l l  not be ab le to recover col lateral securities that are i n  possession of an  outside party. The 
County's bank deposits are insured by FDIC,  which serves to m itigate the County's risk. 

Fair Value H ierarchy 

The County categorizes its fai r  val ue measurements with i n  the fai r  va lue h ierarchy establ ished by genera l ly  
accepted account ing pr inciples. The h ierarchy is based on the valuation i nputs used to measure fai r  value of the 
assets . Level 1 i nputs are quoted prices i n  an  active market for identica l assets ; Level 2 i nputs are s ign ificant 
other observab le i nputs ; and Level 3 i n puts are s ign ificant unobservable i nputs . 

Treasu ry Securities - Coupons, va lued at $287 .7  m i l l ion ,  are classified i n  Level 1 of the fai r  va lue h ierarchy, 
va lued us ing q uoted prices in active markets . Deposits and withd rawals i n  governmental i nvestment pools, such 
as the State of Cal ifornia Local Agency I nvestment Fund (LAI F) ,  a re made on the basis of one do l lar and not fai r  
va lue. Accord ing ly ,  t he  fai r  va lue o f  the County's proport ionate share i n  this type o f  i nvestment is an  
uncategorized input not defined as  a Level 1 ,  Level 2 ,  or Level 3 i nput. Money Market Accounts are 
nonparticipating  i nterest-bearing savings accounts . They are measured us ing a cost-based measu re, not fai r  
value and  therefore , not subject to fai r  val ue  h ie rarchy. 

Local Agency I nvestment Fund 

The County Treasu ry pool  mainta ins an i nvestment i n  the State of Cal ifornia LAI F ,  managed by the State 
Treasu rer. Th is fund is not reg istered with the Securities and Exchange Comm ission as an i nvestment company,  
but is requ i red to invest accord ing to Cal iforn ia Government Code. Partic ipants i n  the pool inc lude vol untary and 
involuntary partici pants ,  such as specia l  d istricts and school d istricts for which there are legal provis ions regard i ng  
their i nvestments . The  Local I nvestment Advisory Board (L IAB) has overs ight respons ib i l ity for LAI F .  The  L IAB 
consists of five members as des ignated by State Statute . 

As of J une 30 ,  20 1 6 ,  the County's i nvestment posit ion i n  LAI F was $65 m i l l io n ,  wh ich approximates fai r  value and 
is the same as value of the pool shares. The tota l amount i nvested by a l l  pub l ic  agencies i n  LAI F on that day was 
$22 . 7  b i l l i on .  LAI F is part of the State of Cal iforn ia Pooled Money I nvestment Account (PM IA) , whose balance as 
of June 30, 20 1 6  was $75 .4 b i l l i on .  Of that amount, 2 . 8 1 % was invested i n  structured notes and asset-backed 
securities . 
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COU NTY O F  EL DORADO 

Notes to the Bas ic F inanc ia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 2 :  CAS H AN D I NVESTM ENTS (CONTI N U ED) 

County I nvestment Pool Condensed F i nancial Statements 

The fol lowing represents a condensed statement of net posit ion and changes i n  net posit ion for the County 
Treasury i nvestment pool as of J une 30 ,  20 1 6 : 

Statement of N et Positio n  

Net position he ld  for pool partic ipants 

Equ ity of interna l  pool participants 
Equ ity of external pool partic ipants 

Total net position 

Statement of Changes in Net Position 

Net position ,  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 5  

I nvestment i ncome 

I nvestment expenses 
Net contribut ions (withd rawals) by pool partic ipants 
Net position ,  J une 30 ,  20 1 6  

54 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

481 , 34 1 , 89 1  

263, 739 ,870 
2 1 7 ,602 ,021  
481 , 34 1 , 89 1  

429 , 70 1 , 736 

2 ,452, 956 

(5 1 9 , 367) 
49 , 706 ,566 

48 1 ,34 1 , 89 1  
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Notes to the Bas ic F inancia l Statements 
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NOTE 3 :  LONG-TERM RECEIVAB LES 

The accounts receivable balances reported i n  the governmenta l  funds i nc lude an  a l lowance for unco l lectib le 
amounts of $ 1 0 , 694, 002 .  Among the accounts receivables, $2 , 352 , 9 1 1 (net of u nco l lectib le amount) are long­
term accounts receivables. These long-term receivables are not expected to be fu l ly co l lected i n  the next fiscal 
year and are therefore equa l ly offset by the deferred i nflows of resources (unavai lab le revenue) .  S im i larly, the 
governmental funds report specia l  assessment receivables of $70, 008 (net of uncol lecti b le amounts of 
$ 1 , 737 , 1 7 1 ) , which are also not expected to be fu l ly  col lected in the next fiscal year and are therefore equa l ly 
offset by the deferred i nflows of resources (unava i lab le revenue) .  Further, the governmental funds and the 
governmental activities report long-term notes receivables of $ 1 1 , 366 ,506.  The governmenta l  activities a lso 
report long-term interest receivables of $288 ,  1 53 .  

NOTE 4 :  CAPITAL ASS ETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended J une 30, 20 1 6  was as fol lows: 

Balance Transfers & Balance 

July 1 ,  201 5 Additions Retirements Adjustments June 30, 20 1 6  

Governmental Activities 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land and i m provem ents $ 5 1 ,470, 1 44 $ 1 , 539,377 $ $ $ 53,009,521 

Construction i n  progress 3 ,593,722 8, 1 00, 1 28 (3, 040,963) 8 ,652, 887 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 55, 063, 866 9,639,505 (3,040,963) 6 1 , 662,408 

Capital assets, being depreciated 

Infrastructure 453 , 579,273 20,6 1 0 ,824 474, 1 90, 097 

Structures and i m provem ents 1 1 9 , 930, 3 1 7  9 1 ,403 (577,380) 3 ,040, 963 1 22,485,303 

Equipment 5 1 , 095 ,678 4, 929,725 (3,577,268) 52,448, 1 35 

Total capital assets being depreciated 624 ,605,268 25,63 1 , 952 (4, 1 54,648) 3 ,040,963 649, 1 23, 535 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

I nfrastructure (263 , 930,609) ( 1 8 ,938,536) (282 ,869,  1 45) 

Structures and improvements (44 ,382,498) (2, 5 14 ,  1 54) 367, 049 (46 ,529,603) 

Equipment (33,359, 344) (2,949, 587) 3 ,286,428 (33, 022, 503) 

Total accumulated depreciation (34 1 ,672,45 1 )  (24,402,277) 3 ,653 ,477 (362,421 '251  ) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 282,932 ,8 1 7  1 ,229,675 (50 1 , 1 7 1 )  3 ,040,963 286, 702,284 

Governm ental activities capital assets, net $ 337 , 996, 683 $ 1 0 ,869, 1 80 $ (501 , 1 7 1 )  $ $ 348 , 364,692 
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C O U NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l Statements 
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NOTE 4 :  CAP ITAL ASS ETS (CONTI N UED) 

Balance 
Ju 1x 1 ,  20 1 5 Add itions 

Business Type Activities 
Capital assets , not being depreciated 

Land $ 3 1 9 ,665 $ $ 
Construction in progress 898,077 254 ,069 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 1 ,2 1 7 ,742 254 ,069 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Structures and improvements 8 ,359 ,9 1 2  
Equipment 43 ,703 

Total capital assets being depreciated 8,403,6 1 5  

Less accumu lated depreciation for 
Structures and improvements (5 ,868 ,823) (3 1 1 , 9 1 2) 
Equipment {3 1 ,56 1 )  (1 ,790) 

Total accumulated depreciation (5 ,900,384) (3 1 3 ,702) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 2 ,503 ,231 (3 1 3 ,702) 

Business type activities capital assets, net $ 3,720,973 $ (59 ,633) $ 

Depreciation 

Depreciation  expense was charged to governmenta l  activities as fol lows: 

Genera l  g overn ment 

Pub l ic protection 

Pub l ic ways and fac i l it ies 

Health and san itation 

Pub l ic assistance 

Education  

Recreation and cu ltu ra l services 

Retirements 

I nterna l  Service Funds - depreciatio n  on cap ita l assets held by the Cou nty's 

interna l  service fu nds are charged to the various fu nctions based on their 

usage of service 

Tota l depreciation expense govern mental activities 

Depreciation expense was charged to the bus iness-type functions as fol lows : 

Airports 
Total depreciation expense business-type activities 

5 6  

Transfers & 
Adjustments 

$ 
{1 , 1 49,706) 

{1 , 1 49,706) 

1 , 1 49 ,706 

1 , 1 49 ,706 

1 ,  1 49 ,706 

$ 

$ 700 ,9 1 7  
2 , 048 , 1 97 

1 9 , 853 , 052 
250 ,726 
294 , 552 
246 ,696 
1 73 , 74 1  

834 ,396 

$ 24,402,277 

$ 3 1 3 , 702 
$ 3 1 3 , 702 

Balance 
June 30 ,  20 1 6 

$ 3 1 9 ,665 
2 ,440 

322 , 1 05 

9 ,509,6 1 8  
43 ,703 

9 ,553 ,32 1 

(6 , 1 80 ,735) 
{33 ,35 1 )  

(6 ,2 1 4 , 086) 

3 ,339,235 

$ 3 ,66 1 , 340 
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Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
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NOTE 5 :  U N EARN E D  REVE N U E  A N D  D E F E RRED OUTF LOWS/I N F LOWS O F  RES O U RCES 

Unearned Reven ues 

Under both the accrua l  and mod ified accrual  basis of accounti ng ,  revenue may be recogn ized on ly when earned . 
Therefore , the government-wide statement of net posit ion as wel l  as governmental and enterprise funds delay 
revenue recogn it ion i n  connection with resources that have been received as of year-end ,  but not yet earned . 
Assets recogn ized in con nection with a transact ion before the earn i ng process is com plete are offset by a 
correspond ing l iab i l ity for u nearned revenue .  

As of June 30 ,  20 1 6 , governmental funds and governmental activities report unearned revenue i n  connection  with 
resources that have been received , but not yet earned.  The various components of u nearned revenue were 
reported as fo l lows : 

Govern menta l F u n d s/Govern menta l  Activit ies:  

Genera l  F u n d : 

Various g ra nts a n d  charges 

Road F u n d : 

Vari o u s  g rants a n d  charges 

Other G overnmental  F u nds:  

Vari o u s  g rants ,  charges,  a n d  specia l  

assessments a n d  loans 

Total 

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resou rces 

Govern mental Funds I 
Gove rn mental  Activities 

U nearned 

Reve n u e  

$ 5 8 , 86 1  

1 56 , 084 

5 , 09 1 , 059 

$ 5 , 306, 004 

As described in Note 1 N, pursuant to GASB Statement No .  63 and Statement No. 65 ,  the County recogn izes 
deferred outflows and i nflows of resources in the financia l statements . U nder the mod ified accrua l  basis of 
accounti ng ,  in add it ion to " having been earned' ' , revenue m ust also be avai lable to finance expend itu res of the 
current period for it to be recogn ized in  the current period .  When an asset is recorded in governmental fund 
financial statements but the revenue is not ava i lab le ,  governmental funds report a deferred in flow of resources 
u nt i l  such t ime as the revenue becomes ava i lab le .  These deferred i nflows of resources are i n  connection with 
receivables for revenues considered unavai lab le for the current period . Further, the County reports deferred 
outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions in its governmental activit ies. 
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NOTE 5 :  U N EARN E D  REVE N U E  A N D  D E F E RRED OUTFLOWS / I N FLOWS O F  RES O U RCES (CONTI N U ED) 

Deferred Outflows and I nflows of  Resou rces (conti n ued) 

The summary of the deferred outflows and i nflows of resources reported for the year ended J une 30,  20 1 6 , is as 
fo l lows: 

Gove rnmental Funds :  
Other Governmental Funds :  

Various g ran ts ,  cha rges, and specia l  
assessments and loans 

Gove rnmental Activities: 
Deferred pens ion outflows 
Deferred pens ion inflows 

Total 

NOTE 6 :  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

Governmental Funds 
(Unavai lab le Revenue)  

Deferred I nflows 
of Resou rces 

2 ,422 , 9 1 9 $ 

2 ,422 , 9 1 9 $ 

Long-term debt at June 30,  201 6 consisted of the fol lowing : 

Date of I nterest 
Issue Maturit� Rates 

Governmental Activities 

Notes Payable :  

H U D  HOME P rogram 1 l  2003 2058 0 .00% 

H U D  HOME P rogram 1 )  20 1 3  2067 3 . 00% 

H U D  State CDBG Program 1 )  20 1 3  2068 3 .00% 

Total Governmental Activities 

Governmental Activities 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resou rces 

$ 

Deferred I n flows 
of Resou rces 

25 ,795 ,624 
1 7  1 09 760 

25 ,795 , 624 =$======1 7=, 1=0=9=,7=60== 

Annua l  Orig ina l  
Pr incipal Issue Outstand ing at 
I nsta l lments Amount June 30, 20 1 6  

2) $ 3 ,000 , 000 $3 , 000 , 000 
2 )  3 ,000 , 000 3 , 000 ,000 
2) 483, 000 483,000 

s 6,483,QQQ 

1 l Note payable is offset by a long-term note receivable secured by a deed of trust. 
2l Principal payment is due in tota l at the end of note maturity. 
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Notes to the Basic F inancial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 6 :  LONG-TERM LIAB ILITIES (CONTI N UED) 

The fol lowing is a summary of long-term l iab i l it ies transactions for the year  ended June 30 ,  20 16 :  

Balance Balance 
Jul� 1, 2015 Additions Retirements June 30, 2016 

Governmental Activities 

Notes payable: 
HUD HOME P rogram $ 6,000,000 $ $ $ 6,000,000 
HUD State CDBG Program 483,000 483,000 

Compen sated absences 14,198,991 2,409, 161 1,390,286 15,217,866 
Landfill closu re I post-closu re liability 17,285,702 449,384 17,735,086 
Liability for self-insu rance claims 16,964,000 33,615,201 32,608,201 17,971,000 
Other postem ployment benefits 75,621,590 8,520,932 2,648,296 81,494,226 
Net pension liability 222,640,308 24,395,618 3,903,779 243,132,147 

$ 353, 193,591 $ 69,390,296 $ 40,550,562 $ 382,033,325 

Business-Type Activities 

Compensated absences $ 36,925 $ 5,126 $ $ 42,051 

$ 36,925 $ 5,126 $ $ 42,051 

Amou nts 
Due Within 

One Year 

$ 

1,388,254 

4,384,634 

$ 5,772,888 

$ 4,205 

$ 4,205 

The l iab i l ity for self- insurance cla ims is l i qu idated by the cumu lative charge for services recorded in the i nterna l  
service fund .  S im i larly, the l iab i l i ty for other postemployment benefits is l i qu idated by the cumu lative charge to 
County departments recorded in the i nternal service fund .  Compensated absences and net pension l i ab i l ity are 
genera l ly l iq u idated by the Genera l  Fund  and related specia l  revenue funds .  Landfi l l  closure I post-closu re l iab i l ity 
is l iq u idated from specia l  revenue funds .  

As of June 30 ,  20 1 6 , there are no annua l  debt service requ i rements of governmenta l  activities with fixed 
maturities and there are no annua l  debt service requ i rements of business-type activities to maturity. 

NOTE 7 :  LIMITED O B LIGATIO N  D E BT 

Pursuant to various development agreements , the County has formed a number of commun ity fac i l ity d istricts 
(CFDs) and has issued l im ited ob l igat ion bonds to finance infrastructu re .  The bonds are l im ited ob l igat ion debt 
repayable sole ly from the specia l  taxes col lected with each CFD .  The on ly foreseeable circumstances that wou ld 
make the County partia l ly respons ib le for debt  service payments or  damages to bond investors wou ld be if an 
error or  omission is made by the County i n  the formation of  the CFD ,  i n  the preparation of  the offering statement, 
i n  the ongo ing SEF requ i red d isclosures, or  i n  the admin istration of the CFD. No adjustments were made to the 
County's financial statements for these l im ited ob l igation debt. As of June 30 ,  20 1 6 , the balances of these 
districts' outstand ing debt were as fol lows: 

Commun ity Faci l i ties D istrict No.  1 992-1 (EDH Serrano) $ 

Commun ity Faci l it ies D istrict No .  200 1 - 1 (Promontory) $ 

Commun ity Faci l it ies D istrict No .  2005-1 (B lackstone) $ 

Commun ity Faci l it ies D istrict No .  2005-2 (Laure l  Oaks) $ 

59  

37,050 , 000 

25 ,555 , 000 

28 ,  1 30 , 000 

3 , 300 , 000 
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NOTE S:  LEAS ES 

O perating Lease Obl igations 

The County leases various office space and bu i ld ings under various operating leases . Annual rent expend itu res 
were approximately $3 . 3  m i l l ion for the year ended June  30,  20 1 6 . 

Future m in imum operating  lease commitments are as fol lows : 

Year End ing 
June 30 

20 1 7  $ 

201 8 

20 1 9  

2020 

202 1 

2022-2026 

$ 

NOTE 9 :  L IAB I LITY FOR CLOSU RE AND POST-CLOSURE COSTS 

2 ,386 ,597 

2 ,200 ,939 

1 , 996,245 

1 , 725, 274 

1 , 700 , 52 1  

4,848,989 

1 4,858,565 

State and federa l  laws and regu lat ions requ i re the County to p lace a fina l  cover on its Un ion  M ine landfi l l  s ite and 
perform certai n  maintenance and mon itoring functions at the s ite for th i rty years after fina l  closure .  In add it ion to 
operating expend itures related to cu rrent activities of the landfi l l ,  an estimated l iab i l ity is be ing recogn ized based 
on the future closure and postclosu re maintenance costs that wi l l  be i ncurred near or after the date the landfi l l  no 
longer accepts waste. 

The County ceased accepting waste from the pub l ic  i n  1 997 and 8 .2  acres or 1 9 .4 percent of the landfi l l 's 42 . 3  
acres remain open to waste generated onsite. T he  estimated landfi l l  closure care l iab i l ity o f  $2 , 54 1 , 675 reported 
as of June 30,  20 1 6 , is the current cost estimate of clos ing the rema in ing 8 .2 acres. Because the landfi l l  is no 
longer accepting waste from the pub l ic, the add itiona l  l iab i l ity of  $ 1 5 , 1 93 ,41 1 representing postclosure costs for 
the entire 42 . 3  acres has been recogn ized and is a cumu lative amount reported to date based on County staff 
estimates and adj ustments for CPI  (Consumer Price I ndex) rate changes. 

State and federal laws requ i re the County to make contri but ions to a specia l fund i n  order to finance closure care.  
At June 30 ,  20 1 6 , cash and investments held of $2 , 54 1 ,675 i n  th is special fund are part of the pooled funds held 
by the County Treasu ry and are reported as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position .  Currently, the 
amount he ld as restricted cash is sufficient to cover the ent ire closure l iab i l ity. 

The County has fi led a Pledge of Revenue with the Cal iforn ia I ntegrated Waste Management Board that waives 
the requ i rement to make contributions to a specia l  fund to finance postclosure costs . The estimated postclosure 
costs of $ 1 5 ,  1 93 ,4 1 1 ,  to be paid over a 30-year period upon fina l  c losure ,  may need to be funded by charges to 
futu re landfi l l  users and/or from future tax revenue .  
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NOTE 1 O :  I NTERFU N D  TRANSACTIONS 

The composition of i nterfund balances as of June 30 ,  20 1 6  is as fol lows: 

Due From/To Other F u nds : 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount Purpose 

General Fund Internal Service Fund - Risk $ 904 ,000 Advance for cash flow 
Enterprise Fund - County Airports 53 ,000 Advance for cash flow 
Other Governmental Funds 246 ,020 Real ignment Funds 
Other Governmental Funds 325,000 Advance to Community Services Funds to cover cash shortfal l  
Other Governmental Funds  1 54 ,000 Advance to HCED Fund to cover cash shortfal l  
Other Governmental Funds 227,000 Advance to Health Fund to cover cash shortfal l  
Other Governmental Funds 552,000 Advance to Mental Health Fund to cover cash shortfal l  
Other Governmental Funds 1 44 ,700 Reimbursement for I nsurance Fraud Program Expenditures 
Other Governmental Funds 88 ,302 Reimbursement for SB678 Expend itures 
Other Governmental Funds 57 ,880 Reimbursement for P lann ing projects 

2 ,75 1 ,902 

Road Fund other Governmental Funds 1 ,386 ,941  B i l l i ng for Road Work 
1 ,386,941 

Enterprise Fund - Airports Other Governmental Funds 586 ACO Funds Contribution 
586 

Other Governmenta l Funds Other Governmental Funds 1 51 ,7 1 5  Sales Tax Realignment Funds for Health Prog rams 
Other Governmental Funds 270 , 1 34 Sales Tax Real ignment Funds for Mental Health P rograms 
Other Governmental Funds 22, 1 80 Health Realignment d ue to Mental Health Real ignment 

444 ,029 

Total $ 4 ,583,458 

Advance To/From Other Funds:  

Receivable Fund  Payable Fund Amount Purpos e  

General Fund Other Governmental Funds $ 330,000 Advance to IHSS Publ ic Authority 
Other Governmental Funds 1 00 ,000 Advance to Publ ic Hous ing Authority 
Other Governmental Funds 68  333 Advance to  CSA#3 for Motor Grader Purchase 

498 ,333 

Total $ 498 ,333 
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Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
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NOTE 1 0 : I NTERFU N D  TRANSACTIO N S  (CONTI N UED) 

Transfers 

Transfers are used to ( 1 )  move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requ i res to co l lect them to the fund 
that statute or  budget requ i res to  expend  them ,  (2 )  move receipts restricted to  debt service from the funds 
col lect ing the receipts to the debt service fund  as debt service payments become due ,  and (3) use un restricted 
revenues col lected in the Genera l  Fund to finance various prog rams accounted for in other funds in accordance 
with budgetary authorizations. 

Transfer to Transfer from Amount Puq�ose 

General Fund Other Govern m ental Funds $ 6 3 , 996 Timber Tax to Sheriff's Office Patrol ,  Search and Rescue 

Other Governmental Funds 37,205 HCED Fund Reimbursements to General Fund 

Other Governmental Funds 1 79 , 588 
County Service Area #1 0 Sol id Waste to Environmental 

Management General Fund Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 27, 2 1 6 
County Service Area #1 O Sol id Waste Reimbursements to 

General Fund CDA Admin 

Other Governm ental Funds 1 ,229,406 
County Service Area #1 0 S pecial Tax Revenues to Library 

General Fund Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 1 , 050, 740 ACO Fund Reimbursements to General Fund 

Other Governmental Funds 23 1 , 3 1 4  
State Off-Highway Vehicle & El  Dorado-SM U D  Agreement 

Funds to Parks & Rubicon Trai l  

Other Governmental Funds 95,202 
El Dorado-SMUD Cooperation Agreement Funds to Sheriff 

OHV Rubicon 

Other Governmental Funds 49,803 Ind ian Gaming Impact Account to District Attorney 

Other Governmental Funds 2 1 6 , 000 Park I River Fees to Parks and Rivers General Fund Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 4,758 
Veteran's House Committee Reimbursement to General  Fund 

Maintenance 

Other Governmental Funds 5 3 1 ,730 
Time S hare, Overpayment, and Redemption Fees to BOS I 
Auditor I TTC I Assessor 

Other Governmental Funds 2, 057 Overages to Treasurer Tax Collector Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 604,967 
G rant Revenues, Prop 64, Environmental & Real Estate Funds 

to District Attorney General Fund Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 704,550 G rant Revenues & P rogram Revenues to Sheriff's Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 353, 8 1 4  
Probation CCP I F  SB678 Rei m bursement t o  General Fund 

Adult  Supervision 

Other Governmental Funds 67, 0 1 6  Commercial Grading to B u i ld ing Operating 

Other Governm ental Funds 546 ,439 
Micro, Computer System ,  Vital Health Statistics, Electronic 

Recording to Recorder Operat ing 

Other Governmental Funds 370, 927 Planning Projects Revenues to Planning 

Other Governmental Funds 599,  1 79 Engineer Time and Materials to DOT County Engineer 

Other Governmental Funds 8 , 623 Pet Aid Program Reimbursements to Facil ity and Maintenance 

Other Governmental Funds 2, 594 Bookmobile Funds to Library Operating 

Other Governmental Funds 279, 070 Real ignment Funds to Animal Services 

Other Governmental Funds 268,403 Real ignment Funds to Environmental Health 

Other Governmental Funds 1 1 ,023,571 Real ignment Funds to Social Services 

Other Governmental Funds 1 56 ,756 Realignment Funds to Probation 

Other Governmental Funds 33 , 584 County Local Revenue Funds to DA 

Other Governmental Funds 4,007, 006 County Local Revenue Funds to S heriff 

Other Governmental Funds 2,059,  1 79 County Local Revenue Funds to Probation 

Other Governmental Funds 7 , 328,  1 74 County Local Revenue Funds to Social Services 

Other Governm ental Funds 1 55 ,472 County Local Revenue Funds to Public G uardian 

Other Governmental Funds 996, 1 85 
Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF) to 

Sheriff/Probation Operatin g  

Other Governmental Funds 650 Jensen Memorial Trust Funds to Library Operating 

33 285 1 74 
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NOTE 1 0 : INTERFU N D  TRANSACTIONS (CONTI N UED) 

Transfers (contin ued) 

Transfer to Transfer from Amount Puq�ose 

Road Fund General Fund $ 508,6 1 0  General Fund Bi l l ing/Contribution 
Other Governmental Funds 6 , 1 42 , 1 70 Road District Tax to Road Fund Operating 
Other Governmental Funds 343,789 El Dorado-SMUD Cooperation Agreement Fund Bi l l ing 

Other Governmental Funds 1 6 ,731 ,607 
Road Projects Bi l l ing and Traffic Impact Fees to Road Fund 
Operating 

23,726 , 1 76 

Internal Services Fund - Fleet General Fund 97 ,060 Genera l  Fund Contribution 
Other Governmental Funds 67 ,500 AQMD Fund Contribution 

1 64 ,560 

Enterprise Fund - Airports General Fund 5 1 ,394 Genera l  Fund Contribution 
Other Governmental Funds 20 ,040 Special Aviation Funding 
Other Governmental Funds 29 ,982 ACO Fund Contribution 

1 0 1 ,4 1 6  

Other Governmental Funds General Fund 2,244,022 General Fund Contribution to Community Services 
General Fund 33 ,760 General Fund Contribution to HCED 
General Fund 3 ,044,044 General Fund Contribution to Publ ic Health 

General Fund 233 ,492 
Transfer CMSP To Fund Mental Health Emergency Crisis 
Services 

General Fund 65 ,052 General Fund Contribution to IHSS Public Authority Fund 
General Fund 1 5 ,000 General Fund Contribution For Veterans Hal l  
General Fund 2 ,5 1 0  General Fund Transfer to Change Difference Shortage 
General Fund 4 ,355 General Fund Reimbursement to DOT for Perks Court Property 
General Fund 249 ,9 1 6 General Fund Return Revenue to to Development Services 
General Fund 5 ,379 ,826 General Fund Contribution to Health and Welfare 
General Fund 6 ,599 ,423 General Fund Reimbursements to ACO Fund 
General Fund 6 ,249 General Fund Reimbursements to Rare Plant Preserve 
Road Fund 59 ,094 Road Fund Reimbursements to ACO 
Other Governmental Funds 1 2 ,605 Health Fund to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 
Other Governmental Funds 250 Mental Health Fund to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 
Other Governmental Funds 1 8 ,577 Jai l  Commissary Fund to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 
Other Governmental Funds 976 CSA#3 to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 
Other Governmental Funds 7 ,438 Air Qual ity to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 

Other Governmental Funds 472, 1 1 4  
Criminal Justice Facil ityNeteran House Committee Fund to 
ACO Fund 

Other Governmental Funds 1 39 ,508 Sheriff Designated Fund to ACO Fund for Project Bi l l ing 

Other Governmental Funds 491 ,739 
Rare P lant Preserve Permanent Fund Return Revenue to 
Ecological Preserve SRF 

Other Governmental Funds 565, 9 1 1 
Ecological Preserve SRF Reimbursements to Rare Plant 
Preserve Permanent Fund 

1 9,645,86 1 

Total $ 76,923,1 87 
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NOTE 1 1 :  P E N S I O N S  

COU NTY O F  E L  D O RA D O  

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

A. General I nformation about the Pension P lans 

Plan Descri ptio n  

The County has two pension p lans (the P lans) :  t he  m iscel laneous p lan  and the  safety p lan . Both Plans are agent 
mu lt ip le-employer defined benefit pension p lans adm in istered by the Cal iforn ia Publ ic Employees' Reti rement 
System (CalPERS) ,  wh ich acts as a common investment and adm in istrative agent for participating  pub l ic 
employers with in  the State of Cal iforn ia .  Benefit provisions under the Plans are establ ished by State statues and 
County's resolut ions. CalPERS issues pub l icly avai lab le reports that i nc lude a fu l l  description of the P lans 
regard i ng benefit provisions, assumptions and membersh ip info rmation .  These reports and CalPERS' aud ited 
financial statements can be viewed at Ca lPERS' website .  

Benefits P rovided 

CalPERS provides service reti rement, d isab i l ity benefits , annua l  cost-of- l ivi ng adjustments ,  and death benefits to 
plan members ,  who must be pub l ic employees, and benefic iaries. Benefits are based on years of cred ited 
service ,  equal  to a year of fu l l  time employment. Members with five years of total service are e l ig ib le to reti re at 
age 50 (52 for m isce l laneous members h i red on or after January 1 ,  20 1 3) with statutori ly reduced benefits . Al l  
members are e l i g ib le for non-duty d isab i l ity benefits after five years of service . The death benefit is one of the 
fol lowing :  the Basic Death Benefit, the 1 957 Survivor Benefit, the Optiona l  Settlement 2W Death Benefit, or the 
Specia l  Death Benefit (for  safety members on ly) . The cost of l iv ing adjustments for each p lan are app l ied as 
specified by the Pub l ic Employees' Reti rement Law (PERL) .  

Below is a summary of the P lans '  provis ions and benefits i n  effect at  June 30 ,  20 1 6 : 

Hire Date 
Benefit formula 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 
Retirement e l ig ib i l ity age 
Monthly benefits , as a % of el ig ible compensation 
Requ i red employee contribution rates 
Requ i red employer contribution rates 

Hire Date 
Benefit formu la 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 
Retirement e l ig ib i l ity age 
Monthly benefits , as a % of el ig ible compensation 
Requ i red employee contribution rates 
Requ i red employer contribution rates 

Prior to 
October 5, 201 2 

2% @ 55 
5 years of service 

monthly for l ife 
50 

1 .426% to 2 .4 1 8% 
7% * 

1 8 . 1 43% * 

Prior to 
October 5, 201 2 

3% @ 50 
5 years of service 

monthly for l ife 
50 
3% 

9% * 
33.4 1 0% * 

Miscellaneous 
On or after 

October 5, 201 2 
P rior to 

January 1 ,  201 3 
2% @ 60 

5 years of service 
monthly for l ife 

50 
1 .092% to 2.4 1 8% 

7% * 
1 8 . 1 43% * 

Safety 
On or after 

October 5, 20 1 2  
P rior to 

January 1 ,  20 1 3  
2% @ 50 

5 years of service 
month ly for l ife 

50 
2% to 2 .7% 

9% * 
33.4 1 0% * 

* The requ i red contribution for fiscal year 201 5-20 1 6  was determined as part of the June 30, 201 3 actuaria l .  
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On or after 
January 1 ,  201 3 

2% @ 62 
5 years of service 

monthly for l ife 
52 

1 %  to 2 .5% 
6 .25% * 

1 8 . 1 43% * 

On or after 
January 1 ,  201 3 

2 .7% @ 57 
5 years of service 

monthly for l ife 
50 

2% to 2 .7% 
1 0% * 

33.41 0% * 
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C O U NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancial Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 1 :  PENSIONS (CONTI N U ED) 

A. General  I nformation about the Pension Plans (cont i nued) 

Employees Covered 

Listed below is the summary of number of emp loyees covered by the benefit terms as of J une 30, 20 1 5 , the most 
recent actuar ia l  valuation date : 

I nactive employees o r  benefic iaries currently receiving  benefits 
I nactive employees entit led to but  not yet receiving  benefits 
(Transferred + Term inated) 
Active employees 

Total 

Contri b ution 

M isce l laneous Safety 
1 ,659 372 

1 ,339 237 

1 ,373 357 

4 ,371  966 

Section 208 1 4(c) of the PERL requ i res that the employer contribut ion rates for a l l  pub l ic employers be determined 
on an annua l  basis by the actuary and sha l l  be effective on  the Ju ly 1 fol lowing notice of a change in the rate . The 
tota l p lan contribut ions are determined th rough CalPERS' annual  actuarial valuation process . The actuarial l y  
determ ined rate is the estimated amount  necessary to finance the costs of  benefits earned by employees du ring 
the year, w i th an add itional amount to finance any unfunded accrued l iab i l ity. The employer is requ i red to 
contribute the d ifference between the actuaria l ly determined rate and the contribut ion rate of employees. For the 
measurement period ended June 30, 20 1 5  (the measurement date) ,  the active employee contribut ion rate is 7 
percent of annual  pay for m isce l laneous employees h i red prior to Jan uary 1 ,  20 1 3 ,  6 .25 percent for m isce l laneous 
employees h i red on or  after January 1 ,  20 1 3 , 9 percent for safety employees h ired prior to January 1 ,  201 3 ,  and 
1 O percent  for safety employees h i red on or  after January 1 ,  20 1 3 . The employer's contribut ion rate is 1 6 .650 
percent of annua l  payro l l  for m iscel laneous employees and 32. 1 27 percent of annual  payro l l  for safety 
employees. Employer contribut ion rates may change if p lan contracts are amended .  Further, the employees pay a 
portion or a l l  of their requ i red Ca lPERS contribut ion to Ca lPERS depend ing on their labor agreements with the 
County. When employees are requ i red to pay on ly a portion of the i r  requ i red contribution ,  the County pays the 
remain ing port ion on the i r  behalf and for their account. The impact due to these employer paid member 
contribut ions was not material and therefore no adjustments were made to the County's financia l statements .  

B .  Net Pension Lia b i l ity 

The County's net pension l iab i l ity for each P lan is measured as the tota l pension l iab i l ity, less the pension p lan 's 
fiduciary net posit ion .  The net pension l i ab i l ity of each P lan is measured as of J une 30 ,  20 1 5 , usi ng standard 
update procedu res. 

Actuarial Methods and Assu m ptions Used to Determ i n e  Total Pension Liabi l ity 

The June 30 ,  20 1 4  valuation was rol led forward to determ ine the J une 30 ,  20 1 5  (the measurement date) tota l 
pension l iab i l ity for each Plan ,  based on the fol lowing actuaria l  methods and assumptions: 
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COU NTY O F  E L  D O RADO 

Notes to the Basic F i nancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 1 :  P E N S IONS (CONTI N UED) 

8.  N et Pension Liabi l ity (contin ued)  

Actuarial Methods and Ass u m ptions Used to D eterm i n e  Total Pension Liabi l ity (contin ued) 

Actuarial cost method 
Actuarial assumptions 

Discount rate 
I nflation 
Salary i ncreases 
I nvestment rate of return3> 

Mortal ity rate tab le4> 

Post reti rement benefit i ncrease 

Entry age normal 

7 .65% 
2 .75% 

M iscel laneous and Safety 

Varies by entry age and service 
7 .65% 
Derived using CalPERS' membership data for a l l  funds 

Contract COLA up to 2 .75% unt i l  purchasing power protection 
a l lowance floor on purchasing power app l ies, 2 .75% thereafter 

3l Net of pension plan investment expenses , includes inflation .  
4l The mortal ity table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data. The tab le includes 20 years of mortal ity 

improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB .  For more detai ls on th is table, please refer to the 201 4  experience study 
report. 

Al l other actua ria l  assumptions used i n  the J u ne 30, 20 1 4  valuation were based on the resu lts of an actuaria l 
experience study for the period from 1 997 to 20 1 1 ,  i nc lud ing  u pdates to salary i ncrease, mortal i ty and reti rement 
rates. The Experience Study report can be obta ined at CalPERS' website u nder Forms and Pub l ications. 

Change of Assumptions 

GASB Statement No. 68 ,  paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return shou ld be determ i ned net 
of pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension plan adm in istrative expense. The d iscount 
rate of 7 . 50 percent used for the June 30,  20 1 4  measurement date was net of adm in istrative expenses .  The 
d iscount rate of 7 .65 percent used for the June 30 ,  20 1 5  measurement date is without reduction of pension plan 
adm in istrative expense . 

Discount Rate 

The d iscount rate used to measure the total pension l i ab i l ity was 7 .65 percent. To determine whether  the 
mun icipal bond rate shou ld be used in the ca lcu lation of a d iscount rate for each p lan ,  CalPERS stress tested 
plans that wou ld  most l i kely resu lt in a d iscount rate that wou ld be d ifferent from the actuaria l ly assumed d iscount 
rate . Based on the test ing of the p lans ,  the tests revealed the assets wou ld not run out. Therefore , the current 
7 .65 percent d iscount rate is appropriate and the use of the mun icipal bond rate calcu lation is not deemed 
necessary. The long-term expected d iscount rate of 7 .65 percent is app l ied to a l l  p lans i n  the Pub l ic Employees 
Reti rement Fund .  The stress test resu lts are presented in a deta i led report cal led "GASB Crossover Test ing 
Report" that can be obta i ned at Cal PERS' website under the GASB 68 section .  
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COU NTY O F  EL D O RADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June  30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 1 :  PENSIONS (CONTI N UED) 

B .  N et P e n s i o n  Liabi l ity (cont inued) 

Discou nt Rate (contin ued) 

The long-term expected rate of retu rn on pension plan investments was determi ned us ing a bu i l d ing-b lock method 
in  wh ich best-estimate ranges of expected futu re rea l  rates of return (expected retu rns, net of pension p lan 
investment expense and inflation)  are developed for each major asset class. 

In determ in i ng  the long-term expected rate of retu rn , CalPERS staff took into account both short-term and long­
term market retu rn expectations as wel l  as the expected pension fund (Publ ic Employees' Ret irement Fund )  cash 
flows . Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers wi l l  make the i r  requ i red 
contribut ions on t ime and as schedu led in  al l  futu re years .  Using h istorical retu rns of al l  the funds' asset classes, 
expected compound (geometric) retu rns were calcu lated over the short-term (fi rst 1 0  years) and the long-term 
( 1 1 -60 years) us ing a bu i l d ing-b lock approach . Us ing the expected nomina l  retu rns for both short-term and long­
term , the present value of benefits was calcu lated for each fund .  The expected rate of retu rn was set by 
calcu lating  the s ing le equ ivalent expected retu rn that arrived at the same present va lue of benefits for cash flows 
as the one calcu lated using both short-term and long-term retu rns. The expected rate of retu rn was then set 
equ ivalent to the sing le eq u iva lent rate calcu lated above and rou nded down to the nearest one quarter of one 
percent. 

The tab le below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of retu rn was calcu lated 
using the capital market assumptions app l ied to determ ine the d iscount rate and asset a l location .  The target 
a l location  shown was adopted by the Ca lPERS board effective on Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 4 . 

Asset Class C u rrent Target 
Al locatio n  

Global Equ ity 5 1 . 0% 
G lobal F ixed I ncome 1 9 .0% 
I nflation Sensitive 6 .0% 
Private Equ ity 1 0 .0% 
Real Estate 1 0. 0% 
I nfrastructure and Forestland 2 .0% 
L iqu id ity 2 .0% 

5 l  An expected i nflation o f  2 .5% used for this period 
5l An expected i nflation of 3 .0% used for this period 

67  

Real Retu rn Real Retu rn 
Years 1 - 1 05> Years 1 1 +6> 

5.25% 5 .7 1 % 
0 .99% 2 .43% 
0.45% 3 .36% 
6 .83% 6 . 95% 
4. 50% 5 . 1 3% 
4. 50% 5 .09% 

(0 .55%) ( 1 . 05%) 
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C O U NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 1 :  PENSIONS (CONTIN UED) 

C .  Changes i n  t h e  Net Pension Liabi l ity 

The change i n  the net pension l iab i l ity for each P lan fo l lows: 

Total Pension 
Liabi l ity 

{a) 
Balances at 6/30/1 4 $ 559,386,67 1 
Changes for the year: 

Service cost 1 2 ,078 ,733 
I nterest 4 1 ,382,955 
Changes of benefit terms 
Changes of assumptions (9 ,496,499) 
Differences between expected and actua l  experience ( 1 ,425,729) 
Plan to plan resource movement 
Contributions - employer 
Contributions - employees 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (27 , 1 00 ,337) 
Adminstrative expense 

Net changes 1 5 ,439,  1 23 
Balances at 6/30/1 5 $ 574 ,825 ,794 

Total Pension 
Liabi l ity 

{a) 
Balances at 6/30/1 4 $ 290,447,436 
Changes for the year: 

Service cost 7 ,200,973 
Interest 2 1 , 5 1 8 ,049 
Changes of benefit terms 
Changes of assumptions (5 ,396, 1 69) 
Differences between expected and actua l  experience (373,79 1 )  
Plan to plan resource movement 
Contributions - employer 
Contributions - employees 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments ,  including refunds of employee contributions ( 1 3 ,992,567) 
Adminstrative expense 

Net changes 8 ,956,495 
Balances at 6/30/1 5 $ 299,403 ,93 1 

Miscel laneous Plan 
Increase {Decrease) 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position 

{b) 
$ 428 ,474 ,953 

1 3 ,708,979 
6 , 1 27 , 1 35 
9 ,597,580 

(27 , 1 00 ,337) 
(484 ,087) 

1 ,849,270 
$ 430 ,324,223 

Safe!}'. Plan 
Increase {Decrease) 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Pos ition 

{b) 
$ 1 98 ,7 1 8 ,846 

23 ,897 
9 , 1 6 1 ,922 
2 ,655 ,620 
4,43 1 ,63 1 

( 1 3 ,992,567) 
(225 ,994) 

2 ,054,509 
$ 200 ,773,355 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liabi l ity to C h ange in the D isco u nt Rate 

Net Pens ion 
Liabil ity 
{a) - {b) 

$ 1 30,9 1 1 ,7 1 8 

1 2 ,078 ,733 
4 1 ,382 ,955 

(9,496 ,499) 
( 1 ,425 ,729) 

( 1 3 ,708 ,979) 
(6, 1 27 , 1 35) 
(9 ,597 ,580) 

484,087 
1 3 ,589 ,853 

$ 1 44 ,50 1 ,57 1  

Net  Pension 
Liabil ity 
{a) - {b) 

$ 9 1 ,728 ,590 

7 ,200 ,973 
2 1 ,5 1 8 ,049 

{5 ,396 ,  1 69) 
(373,79 1 )  

(23 ,897) 
(9, 1 6 1 ,922) 
(2 ,655 ,620) 
(4 ,43 1 ,63 1 )  

225 ,994 
6 ,90 1 ,986 

$ 98,630 ,576 

The fol lowing presents the net pension l iab i l i ty of the County for each P lan ,  calcu lated us ing the d iscount rate for 
each P lan ,  as wel l  as what the County's net pension l i ab i l ity wou ld  be if it were calcu lated us ing a d iscount rate 
that is 1 percentage-point  lower or 1 percentage-point h ig her than the current rate : 

1 % Decrease 6.65% 
Current D iscount Rate 7 .65% 
1 % I ncrease 8.65% 

Miscel laneous 
Net Pension Liab i l ity 

$ 21 6 ,320,964 
$ 1 44 ,501 ,571 
$ 84,526,329 

6 8  

Safety 
Net Pension Liabi l ity 

$ 1 39 ,889,351 
$ 98,630,576 
$ 64 ,725, 1 41 
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COU NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Bas ic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 1 :  PENSIONS (CONTIN U ED) 

C.  Changes i n  the Net Pens ion Liabi l ity (contin ued) 

Pension P lan F i d uciary N et Position 

Deta i led information about each P lan 's fiduciary net posit ion is ava i lab le in  the separate ly issued CalPERS 
financial reports . 

D .  Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows / I nflows o f  Resou rces Related t o  Pensions 

For the year ended June 30 ,  201 6 ,  the County recogn ized pension expense of $8 , 867 ,296 for its misce l laneous 
plan and $8 , 725 , 780 for i ts safety p lan . At J u ne 30, 20 1 6 , the County reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred in flows of resou rces related to pensions from the fol lowing sources :  

Deferred Outflows Deferred I nflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Changes of assumptions 
M iscel laneous $ $ 6 ,22 1 , 844 
Safety 4 ,248 ,048 

Differences between expected and actua l  experience 
Miscel laneous 934, 098 
Safety 294,261  

N et d ifference between projected and actua l  earn ings on p lan investments 
M iscel laneous 3 ,772, 864 
Safety 1 ,638 ,645 

County contributions subsequent to the measurement d ate 
M iscel laneous 1 5 , 8 1 4 ,674 
Safety 9 ,980 ,950 

Total $ 25,795 ,624 $ 1 7 , 1 09 ,760 

$25 ,  795 ,624 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resu lt ing from County contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date wi l l  be recogn ized as a reduction of the net pension l iab i l ity i n  the year 
end ing June 30, 20 1 7 . Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resou rces and deferred in flows of 
resources related to pensions wi l l  be recogn ized in pension expense as fol lows: 

Year Ending 

J une 30 ,  

20 1 7  

2 0 1 8 

2 0 1 9 

2020 

202 1 

Thereafter 

Total 

69 

Amou nts 

(9 ' 026'  777) 

(8 , 650 ,  1 47) 

(5 ,260 ,495) 

5 , 827, 659 

( 1 7 ,  1 09 , 760) 
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COU NTY O F  EL D O RADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 2 : OTH E R  POST-EM P LOYM ENT B E N E F ITS COPEB) 

Plan Descriptio n .  The County of E l  Dorado (County) Reti ree Hea lthcare P lan is a s ing le-employer defined 
benefit hea lthcare p lan adm in istered by the County .  The P lan provides healthcare insurance benefits to 
employees who reti re from active service due to d isab i l ity or after the age of 50 and are e l ig i b le to commence 
pension benefits . 

• County Contribut ion Subsidy - The County pays a month ly amount up  to a percentage of the prem ium for the 
County sponsored Blue Sh ield PPO $200 plan plus denta l  s ing le coverage for the retirees prior to age 65 .  
For  the age 65 or older reti rees , the County pays a month ly amount  up  to  a percentage of  prem i um for the 
h ighest cost Medicare e l i g ib le plan plus denta l  s i ng le coverage. The app l icab le percentage is based on the 
reti ree's years of service with the County, and mu lt ip l ied by a calcu lated percentage each year for payro l l  cap 
adjustment. 

• I mpl icit Subsidy - For coverage prior to age 65 ,  the reti ree pays prem iums that are developed by b lend ing  
active and ret i ree costs . S ince reti rees are o lder  and genera l ly cost more than actives, the prem ium pa id  by 
the reti ree is less than the "true cost" of coverage for reti rees. 

New h i res were no  longer e l ig ib le for the County Contr ibut ion Subsidy. The new h i re cut off dates ranged from 
January 2009 to January 201  O ,  depend ing on the barga in ing  u n it . Wh i le not e l ig ib le for the County Contri bution 
Subsidy, new h ires are a l lowed to partici pate i n  the p lan with payment of  prem iums and ,  as a resu lt, benefit from 
the I mp l icit Subsidy. The County's Reti ree Hea lth P lan agreement p laces a cap on the County's contribut ion so 
that the amount paid to each i nd ividua l  ret iree wi l l  be l im ited such that total County contribut ions do not exceed 
1 .2% of total payro l l .  This 1 .2% payro l l  cap appl ies to the County's Contribut ion Subsidy on ly ,  and because th is 
cap is a l im itation on the employer's contribut ion ,  and not a l im itation of ret iree benefits , it cannot be considered to 
reduce the County's l iab i l ity unt i l  the cap is enforced and thereby beg ins to alter the estab l ished pattern of shared 
costs . Effective Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 1 ,  the County contribut ion cap ( 1 .2%)  has been enforced and the rate has been 
adjusted to meet the cap. 

Funding Pol icy. The contribut ion requ i rements of the p lan members and the County are estab l ished and may be 
amended by the County. The annua l  requ i red contribution (ARC) is an amount actuaria l ly determ ined in 
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45 .  The County ARC represents a level of fund ing that, if 
paid on an  ongo ing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize the u nfunded actuar ia l 
l iab i l ity over a period of 20 years .  The 20 1 5-20 1 6  ARC is $ 1 1 , 868 , 000.  

An nual  OPEB Cost and N et OPEB Obl igation .  

For 201 5-20 1 6 , t he  County's annua l  OPEB cost (expense) was $8 ,520 , 932 and the Net OPEB Ob l igat ion was 
$8 1 ,494 ,226 . Actual contribut ions made du ring the year were $2 ,648,296. 

The fol lowing tab le shows the components of the County's Ann ua l  OPEB Cost for the year ended June 30, 20 1 6 , 
the amount actual ly contributed to the p lan ,  and changes in the County's Net OPEB Obl igation/(Asset) . 

Annua l  Requ i red Contri but ions 
I nterest on Net OPEB Obl igation/(Asset) 
Adj ustment to Annual Requ i red Contribut ions 
Annua l  OPEB Cost (Expense) 
Contribut ions Made 
I ncrease to Net OPEB Ob l igat ions/(Asset) 
Net OPEB Obl igat ion/(Asset) - Beg inn ing of Year 

Net OPEB Obl igat ion/(Asset) - End of Year 

70 

$ 1 1 , 868 , 000 
2 , 97 1 , 898 

( 6 , 3 1 8 , 966) 
8 , 520 , 932 

( 2 ,648 ,296) 
5 , 872,636 

75 ,62 1 , 590 

$ 8 1 ,494,226 
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COU NTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Bas ic F i nancia l Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 2 : OTH E R  POST-EM PLOYM ENT B E N E F ITS (OP EBl (CONTI NUED) 

An nual  OPES Cost and Net OPES Obl igation.  (conti n ued) 

The County's Annual OPEB Cost, the percentage of Annua l  OPEB Cost contri buted to the Plan (as described in 
the fund ing  po l icy above) ,  and the Net OPEB Obl igat ion for the past th ree fiscal years are as fo l lows (do l la r  
amounts i n  thousands) :  

F iscal Percentage of Net 
Year Annua l  Annua l  OPEB OPEB 

Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Ob l igation 

6/30/ 1 4  $ 6 ,83 1  3 1 .2% $ 7 1 , 04 1  
6/30/1 5 6 , 938 34 .0% 75 ,622 
6/30/1 6 8 , 52 1  3 1 . 1 %  8 1 ,494 

F u nded Status and F u n d i n g  P rog ress. The funded status of the plan as of J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6 , the p lan 's most 
recent actuar ia l valuation date , was as fol lows (dol lar amounts in  thousands) : 

Actuaria l  accrued l iab i l ity (AAL) 

Actuarial va l ue  of plan assets 
Unfunded actuar ia l  accrued l iab i l i ty (UAAL) 
Funded ratio (actuarial va lue of p lan assets/AAL) 
Covered payrol l  (active Plan members) 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payro l l  

$ 86 , 809 

0 

$ 86 ,809 
0 .0% 

$ 1 66 ,046 

52 .3% 

Actuarial valuations of an ongo ing p lan involve est imates of the val ue of reported amounts and assumptions 
about the pro bab i l ity of  occurrence of events far in to the futu re .  Examples inc lude assumptions about futu re 
employment, mortal i ty, and the healthcare cost trend .  Amounts determ ined regard i ng  the funded status of the 
plan and the annual  requ i red contribut ions of the employer are subject to contin ua l  revis ion as actua l  resu l ts a re 
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future .  The schedu le of fund i ng 
progress , presented as requ i red supplementary information fol lowing the notes to the financial statements ,  
presents m u lti-year trend information about whether the actuaria l va lue of p lan assets is i ncreasing or  decreasing 
over t ime relative to the actuarial accrued l iab i l it ies for benefits . 

Actuarial M ethods and Ass u m ptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive p lan (the p lan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and i nclude the types of 
benefits provid ed at the time of each valuation and the h istorical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the 
employer and plan members to that point. The actuar ia l methods and assumptions used i nclude techn iques that 
are des igned to reduce the effects of short-term volati l ity i n  actuaria l  accrued l iab i l it ies and the actuar ia l val ue  of 
assets , consistent with the long-term perspective of the calcu lations. 

In the June  30, 20 1 6  actuarial va l uation ,  the entry age normal actuarial cost method was used . The actuar ia l 
assumptions i ncluded a 4% i nvestment rate of return based on the assumption that benefits wi l l  be paid from 
genera l  County assets earmarked for purposes of County Postreti rement Benefits , and not invested i n  a separate 
trust. Th is rate inc ludes a 3 .0% i nflation assumption .  The actuaria l  value of assets is equa l  to the market value .  
The UAAL is being  amortized as a level percentage of  projected payro l l  over 20 years on a closed basis. The 
remain ing amortization period at  J une 30,  20 1 6  was 1 1  years. 
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COU NTY O F  E L  D O RADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended J u ne 30,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 3 : RISK MANAG E M ENT 

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts ; theft of, damage to ,  and destruction  of assets ; 
errors and om issions; i nj u ries to employees ; and natura l  d isasters .  The County has establ ished the Risk 
Management Fund (an internal  service fund) to account for and finance its un insured risks of loss . U nder this 
program ,  the Risk Management Fund provides coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 for each workers' 
compensation cla im ,  $ 1 , 000 ,000 for each general l iab i l ity claim ,  and $25, 000 for each property damage cla im .  
The County purchases commercial i nsurance for c la ims i n  excess of coverage provided by the R isk Management 
Fund and for al l  other risks of loss. The amount of sett lements d id not exceed coverage provided by the Risk 
Management Fund in each of the last th ree years. 

Al l funds of the County partic ipate in the program and make payments to the Risk Management Fund based on 
actuar ia l  estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior and current year cla ims and to estab l ish a reserve for 
catastroph ic losses. The cla ims l iab i l ity of $ 1 7 , 97 1 , 000 reported i n  the Risk Management Fund at June 30 ,  20 1 6  
is based o n  the requ i rements of GASB Statement No .  1 0 , which requ i res that a l iab i l ity for cla ims be reported if 
i nformation prior to the issuance of the financial statements i nd icates that it is probable that a l iab i l ity has been 
incurred at the date of the financia l  statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated . Changes 
in the County's c la ims l iab i l i ty for the fiscal years ended June 30 ,  201 6 and 201 5 were as fo l lows : 

Unpaid c la ims, beg i nn i ng of year 
P l us estimated cla ims i ncurred 
Less claims payments 
Unpaid claims,  end of year 

$ 

$ 

20 1 6  20 1 5  

1 6 , 964 , 000 $ 1 7 ,287 , 000 
33 , 6 1 5 ,201  35, 729, 5 1 8 

(32 .608,20 1 )  _ ___.(=36=· 0=5=2=.5-'-1 8=) 
1 7, 971 . ooo ==$ =====1==6.,,,,,9,,,.64,,...==oo==o 

Non incremental c la ims adjustment expenses have not been i ncluded as part of the u npaid cla ims l iab i l ity. 

The Risk Management Fund also accounts for the health insurance program.  Effective Ju ly 1 ,  201 1 ,  the County 
entered into an agreement with CSAC Excess I nsurance Authority (Authority) and partici pated in the Authority's 
health program.  Al l funds of the County participate i n  the program and make payments to the Risk Management 
Fund based on the premiums estab l ished by the Authority's health program committee. 

NOTE 1 4 : COMM ITMENTS AND CONTI NGENCIES 

Grants 

The County recogn izes as revenue ,  g rant mon ies received as reimbursement for costs i ncurred in certa i n  Federa l  
and State programs it adm in isters .  Amounts received or  receivab le from g rantor agencies are subject to aud it and 
adjustment by g rantor agencies, pri nc ipa l ly the Federa l  government. Any d isa l lowed cla ims, inc lud i ng  amounts 
a lready col lected ,  may constitute a l iab i l ity of the app l icable funds.  The amount, if any, of expend itures wh ich may 
be d isa l lowed by the g rantor cannot be determ ined at th is time although the County expects such amounts ,  if any, 
to be i mmateria l .  

Pend i n g  Litigatio n  

The County is a lso a defendant i n  several lawsu its ar is ing i n  the normal course of business. I n  the agg regate,  
these cla ims seek monetary damages i n  s ign ificant amounts .  To the extent the outcome of such l it igat ion has 
been determined to resu lt i n  probable loss to the County, such loss has been accrued in the accompanying 
financia l  statements. L it igation where loss to the County is reasonably poss ib le has not been accrued . The 
outcome of the remain ing claims cannot be determ ined at th is t ime. 
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COU NTY O F  EL D O RADO 

Notes to the Bas ic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 4 : COMM ITM E NTS A N D  CONTI N G E N C I E S  (CONTI N U ED) 

Encu m b rances 

The County uses an encumbrances system to contro l expend itures for the year and to enhance cash 
management. Under this system ,  purchase orders and contracts are recorded i n  order to reserve that port ion of 
appl icab le appropriat ions.  Encumbrances sti l l  open at the end of the year are not accounted for as expend itures 
and l iab i l it ies but rather as part of the fund balances. As of June  30, 20 1 6 , Genera l  Fund had a tota l of $438 ,742 
in  encumbrances , which were reported as part of the assigned fund ba lances on the governmental fund balance 
sheet. Road Fund had a total of $537, 922 i n  encumbrances, which were reported as part of the restricted fund 
balances. Other (nonmajor) governmenta l  funds had a total of $989 ,065 in  encumbrances, which were reported 
as part of the restricted , committed or assigned fund balances. 

Construction Comm itments and Other S ign ificant Comm itments 

At June 30 ,  20 1 6 , the County has ongoing construction  comm itments that tota led approximately $ 1 3 . 8  m i l l i on  and 
other s ign ificant commitments that tota led $8 .4 m i l l i on .  

Road I m p rovement Rei m b u rsement Ag reements 

The County has entered i nto reimbursement agreements with various developers and homebui lders (developers) 
in  the El Dorado H i l ls Traffic I mpact M itigation Fee (TIM Fee) zone. The developers bu i lt road improvements i n  
the E l  Dorado H i l ls area and the  County is requ i red to  reimburse the  developers i n  accordance with the  terms of 
the re imbursement agreements .  In  accordance with the agreements , the County is on ly requ i red to make 
reimbursements to the developers if T IM Fee revenues are ava i lab le .  Accord i ng ly, the County is on ly contingently 
l iable for these re imbursement and these ob l igations a re not i nc luded on the County's statement of net position . 
The outstand ing reimbursement ob l igat ions are as fol lows: 

Latrobe Road Connector Study 
Bass Lake Road (S IA) 
Si lva Val ley I nterchange 
S i lver Spr ings Pkwy 

$ 1 65 ,  1 06 

Green Val ley I Deer Val ley I ntersection 

3 ,692, 1 50 
1 6 , 380 ,  1 37 
2 ,249, 974 

334, 1 94 

Total $ 22 . 82 1 . 56 1  

Noncom p l iance with Government Code Sections 66000-66008 

The County levies and col lects fees pursuant to Cal iforn ia Government Code Section 66000 (State law) on behalf 
of various special d istricts . State law requ i res that not less than once every five years, the Board of S upervisors 
review the fees to determine whether the fee amounts are reasonably re lated to the impacts of deve lopment . A 
County ord inance requ i res that th is review be conducted annua l ly  by the Board of Supervisors. These reviews for 
certai n  d istricts were not conducted for over 6 years .  The County was in vio lation of both State law and our  
County ord i nance . The Board of  Supervisors reviewed these fees and made certai n  requ i red find ings requ i red by 
the Cal iforn ia Government Code on December 1 3 , 20 1 6 . One effect of the County's noncompl iance with th is law 
is that it has delayed the d isbursement of these fees to certai n  specia l  d istricts . The impact that th is 
noncomp l iance may have on the financial statements is not determ inab le at th is t ime. 

73 16-0573 2A 77 of 110



C O U NTY O F  El DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 4 :  C O M M ITM ENTS A N D  CONTINGENCIES (CONTI N UED) 

M itigatio n  Fee Act litigation 

I n  December of 201 5 Thomas and Helen Austin of E l  Dorado H i l ls fi led a lawsu it against the County seeking a 
writ of Mandate that wou ld force the County to refund fees col lected under the M it igation Fee Act on behalf of the 
El Dorado H i l ls  Commun ity Services District, the E l  Dorado H i l ls County Water D istrict, and the Cou nty's Traffic 
Impact M itigation Fee program.  The County and the Austins sought to resolve the matter th roug h med iation 
without success. The County and the two above named specia l  d istricts have fi led demurrers in  response to the 
lawsu it. The County's demurrer is set for heari ng on  October 7 ,  201 7 .  The County's demur argues that the 
statute of l im itations severely l im its the County's exposure to the potent ia l of cou rt ordered refunds. The County's 
management be l ieves it is un l i kely that the Austin 's  lawsu it wi l l  succeed i n  obta i n i ng  an order for refunds ;  however 
the County's cost of defense may be materia l .  The re levant fees col lected by the County tota led $35 m i l l io n .  The 
u lt imate resol ut ion of th is matter is not determinab le at th is time .  No l iab i l ity or a l lowance has been recogn ized in 
the financia l  statements related to th is matter. 

Rural Com m u n ities U n ited litigatio n  

I n  January of 20 1 6  Rura l  Commun ities Un ited fi led a lawsu it against the County cha l leng ing the Board of 
Supervisors' approval of  the Targeted General P lan Amendment/Zon ing Ord inance U pdate . The County's 
management bel ieves that the lawsu it is without merit and the County's Targeted Genera l  P lan 
Amendment/Zon ing Ord inance Update wi l l  be uphe ld ;  however, the County's defense has been referred to 
outside counse l  and the attorney's fees and other costs may be materia l .  No  l iab i l ity or a l lowance has been 
recogn ized in the financial statements related to th is matter. 

Medicaid Ad m i n istrative Activities (MAA) I Targeted Case Management (TCM) P rogram Audit 

The State Department of Health Care Services has pre l im inari ly reviewed the MAA/TCM cost report for 201 3-
20 1 4  and found  that the county was overpaid by $84 ,499 .  However, a fina l  aud it is sti l l  pend ing .  The State is 
p lann ing to aud it the County's cost reports for other open years which include 201 1 -20 1 2  and 20 1 2-20 1 3 . An 
aud it reserve in the amount of $240 , 000 was estab l ished in 20 1 6-20 1 7  to m itigate the impact of these cost report 
aud its to the Genera l  Fund .  The State is l i kely to offset th is overpayment against future payments to the County. 
No l iab i l ity or a l lowance has been recogn ized in the financia l  statements for the futu re revenue offsets . 
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COU NTY O F  EL DORADO 

Notes to the Bas ic F inanc ia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June  3 0 ,  2 0 1 6  

NOTE 1 5 : F U N D  BALAN CES I N ET POSITION 

A F u n d  Balances 

Fund balances for a l l  the major and nonmajor governmenta l  funds as of J une 3 0 ,  2 0 1 6 , were presented as 
fol lows: 

Other Total 
Road Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Funds Funds 
Nonspendable: 

Advances $ 498 , 333 $ $ $ 498 , 333 
I nventory 660 ,293 9 1 ,270 7 5 1 , 563 
Prepaid expenses 678 , 3 1 5 9 , 096 370 , 025 1 , 057 ,436 
Permanent fund principal 3 ,052!654 3,052!654 

Subtotal 1 , 1 76!648 669 , 389 3 , 5 1 3 , 949 5 , 3 59 , 986 

Restricted for: 
Capital projects 1 1 , 1 1 5 , 046 1 1 , 1 1 5 , 046 
Publ ic protection 26 ,793 , 930 26 ,793 , 930 
Publ ic ways and faci l ities 6,421 , 1 00 32 , 792 ,635 3 9 ,2 1 3 ,735 
Health and sanitation 36 ,255 ,451  36 ,255,45 1 
Publ ic assistance 1 3 ,426 , 9 9 1  1 3 ,426 , 9 9 1  
General government 4 , 945 , 1 98 4 , 945 , 1 98 
Education 1 , 076 , 933 1 , 076 , 933 
Recreation & cultural services 3 1  3 8 1  3 1  3 8 1  

Subtotal 6 ,42 1 , 1 00 1 26 ,437 , 565 1 32 , 858 ,665 

Committed to : 
Capital projects 6 ,204 , 07 0  3 , 852,263 1 5 , 04 1 , 354 2 5 , 097,687 
Publ ic protection 6 0 , 735 6 0 , 735 
Publ ic ways and faci l it ies 6 , 852 ,236 6 , 852,236 
Publ ic assistance 5 , 874 5 , 874 

Subtotal 6 ,204,070 3 , 852 ,263 2 1 ,960 , 1 99 32, 0 1 6!532 

Assigned to : 
Debt service 1 , 8 1 3 , 723 1 , 8 1 3 , 723 
Publ ic protection 2 ,653 , 399 2 , 653 ,399 
Health and san itation 1 3 ,22 1 ,733 1 3 , 22 1 ,733 
Publ ic assistance 1 , 348 , 389 1 , 348 , 38 9  
General government 438 , 742 649 , 5 1 8 1 , 088 ,260 
Education 4 , 025 4 , 025 
Recreation & cultural services 524 , 579 5241579 

Subtotal 438 , 742 2 0 , 2 1 5,366 2 0 ,6541 1 08 

Unassigned 40, 1 82 , 3 1 6 (99 , 1 72) 4 0 , 0 8 3 ,  1 44 

Total $ 4 8 , 0 0 1 , 776 $ 1 0 , 942, 752 $ 1 72 , 0271907 $ 230 , 972,435 
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COU NTY O F  E L  D O RADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 5 : F U N D  BALANCES I N ET POSITION (CONTI N U ED) 

B .  Deficit Fund Balance I N et Position 

The fo l lowi ng fu nds had deficit fund balance or net posit ion as of June  30,  20 1 6 : 

Nonmajor Governmental Fund :  
CSA#3 West Shore Snow Removal $ 

I nternal  Service Fund :  

2 1  ,436 

Risk Management Authority 67 ,773 , 1 46 

The deficit i n  the nonmajor governmenta l  fund is expected to be e l im inated in future years th rough  futu re 
revenues and/or transfers from other funds.  The deficit i n  the interna l  service fund is expected to be e l im inated i n  
future years th rough either a reduction of  the  benefits or  an i ncrease in  charges to  other funds. 

NOTE 1 6 : CONDENSED SEGMENT INFORMATION ON COMPON ENT U N ITS 

The County has three Discretely Presented Component Un its . Condensed Segment information as of and for the 
year ended June 30,  20 16 ,  is as fol lows: 

Component Un its Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 201 6 

El Dorado El Dorado 
Ch i ldren County County 

and Fami l ies Transit Transportation 
Commission Authori!Y Commission Total 

ASSETS 

Current and other assets $ 2,290 ,766 $ 8 ,638,228 $ 1 , 7 1 3 ,430 $ 1 2 ,642,424 
Capital assets 56, 1 94 8 ,697, 826 24,603 8 ,778 ,623 
Restricted cash 4,302,463 2,343,753 6,646,2 1 6  

Total Assets 2, 346,960 2 1 ,638, 5 1 7  4 ,08 1 ,786 28, 067 ,263 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pension outflows 454 431 84 993 539,424 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 454,431 84, 993 539,424 

LIABILITIES 

Current l iab i l ities 1 47 ,486 9 ,953, 086 1 , 888,48 1 1 1 , 989 ,053 
Long-term l iab i l ities 2,255,928 345,849 2,601 ,777 

Total Liabi l ities 1 47 ,486 1 2 ,209, 0 1 4  2 ,234, 330 1 4 , 590, 830 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pension inflows 296,366 1 74 ,453 470, 8 1 9 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 296,366 1 74 ,453 470 ,8 1 9 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 56, 1 94 8 ,697, 826 24 ,603 8 ,778 ,623 
Restricted 2 , 1 43 ,280 1 , 972 ,079 4 , 1 1 5 ,359 
Unrestricted 889, 742 (238,686} 651 ,056 

Total Net Position $ 2 , 1 99 ,474 $ 9 ,587, 568 $ 1 , 757,996 $ 1 3 , 545 ,038 
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COUNTY O F  E L  DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancial Statements 
For the Year Ended J une 30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 6 : C O N D ENSED SEGMENT INFORMATION O N  COMPONENT U N ITS (CONTI NUED) 

Component Un its Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6 

El Dorado El Dorado 
Chi ldren County County 

and Fami l ies Transit Transportation 
Com mission Authorit� Commission 

Revenues :  
Prog ram Revenues :  

Charges for current services $ -- $ 1 , 598 ,753 $ --
Operating  grants and contributions 1 ,272 ,691  4 , 5 1 1 , 849 1 ,667 ,783 
Capital grants and contributions 269 ,334 

General  Reven ues :  
Taxes 5 ,045 , 1 02 
I nterest and investment earn ings 8 ,943 38 ,626 1 1 ,366 
Other revenues 1 2 ,092 48,279 

Total Revenues 1 ,281 ,634 6 ,430,654 6 ,772 ,530 

Expenses : 
Health and san itation 1 , 956,742 
Publ ic ways and faci l ities 7 ,469 ,570 6 ,772 ,079 

Total Expenses 1 , 956 ,742 7 ,469 ,570 6 ,772 ,079 

Change in  net position (675,  1 08) ( 1 , 038 ,9 1 6) 451 

Net Position - Beginn ing of Year 2 , 874 ,582 1 0 ,626 ,484 1 , 757 ,545 

Net Position - End of Year $ 2 , 1 99,474 $ 9,587 , 568 $ 1 ,757 ,996 

N OTE 1 7 :  S U BSEQU ENT EVENTS 

El  Dorado Cou nty Pu bl ic  Safety Facil ity 

Total 

$ 1 , 598,753 
7 ,452 ,323 

269, 334 

5 , 045, 1 02 
58 ,935 
60 ,37 1  

1 4 ,484 ,8 1 8 

1 , 956 ,742 
1 4 ,241 ,649 
1 6 , 1 98 ,391  

( 1 , 7 1 3 , 573) 

1 5 ,258 ,61 1 

$ 1 3 , 545 ,038 

On November 1 8 , 20 1 5 , the U .S .  Department of Agricu lture (USDA) Rura l  Deve lopment Program approved the 
County's pre-app l ication for a loan to fund the development and construct ion of a new publ ic safety faci l ity i n  
Diamond Springs .  On December 1 6 , 20 1 6 , the County received a letter from USDA outl i n ing cond itions that must 
be agreed to i n  order to proceed with the loan app l ication i n  the amount of $57 ,  1 40 , 000.  On December 28 ,  20 1 6  
the County adopted Resolution 223-20 1 6  which authorized the Board Cha ir  to execute Forms R D  1 942-46 " Letter 
of I ntent to Meet Cond itions" and Forms RD 1 940-1 , " Request for Ob l igat ion of Funds" for the purpose of USDA 
Rura l  Development to g ive further consideration and approval for the County's loan app l ication .  

Cal P E RS D iscount Rate Change 

I n  December 20 1 6, CalPERS Board of Adm in istration approved lowering the CalPERS d iscount rate from 7 .5 
percent to 7 .0 percent over the next three fiscal years, beg i nn ing i n  20 1 7-20 1 8 . The change in the d iscount  rate 
wi l l  affect the requ i red contribut ion beg inn i ng i n  20 1 8-20 1 9 and resu lt in i ncreases to the normal  costs and 
requ i red u nfun ded actuarial l iab i l it ies (UAL) payment. 

77 16-0573 2A 81 of 110



COU NTY O F  EL DORADO 

Notes to the Basic F inancia l  Statements 
For the Year Ended June  30 ,  20 1 6  

NOTE 1 7 : SU BSEQU ENT EVENTS (CONTI NUED) 

Fee Refu nd Autho rized 

From Ju ly 1 ,  2007 through August 2 ,  20 1 6 , the County levied a Publ ic Safety Development Impact M it igation Fee 
for the purpose of financing a Sheriff's Substation in El Dorado H i l ls .  The Fee was levied on bu i ld ing permits on 
new construction i n  the west end of the County. On August 2 ,  20 1 6 , the Board of Supervisors voted to stop the 
levy and co l lect ion of the fee and to refund the fees col lected from inception to date. A refund of approxi mately 
$445 , 000 was ordered . 

P lacervi l le  Jai l  Expansion P roject 

On February 1 4 , 20 1 7 , the Board of Supervisors autho rized the subm ission of a proposal to the State for a Local 
Ja i l  Construction F inancing Prog ram Grant. The Board intends to expand the P lacerv i l le Ja i l  at the cost of 
approximately $25 , 000 ,000 .  The County bel ieves that approximately $24 , 000 , 000 in State g rant fund ing  wi l l  be 
ava i lab le for this ja i l  expansion and the County's Genera l  Fund share wi l l  be approximately $ 1 , 000 , 000 .  The 
County is not legal ly ob l igated or lega l ly committed to complete th is expansion .  I f  th is ja i l  expansion is com pleted , 
it is estimated that the County wi l l  need to h i re 5 new fu l l  time County employees . The County's operating  costs 
wi l l  i ncrease approximately $ 1 , 000, 000 annual ly . 

P lacervi l le  J uven i le  Hall  Replacement P roject 

The Board of Supervisors i ntends to rep lace the J uven i le detent ion faci l ity in P lacerv i l le at an est imated cost of 
$ 1 0 , 800, 000. I t  is expected that the County wi l l  receive a $9 , 600 , 000 Local Youthfu l Offenders Rehab i l itation 
Faci l i ty F inancing Grant from the State . On Decem ber 6 ,  20 1 6 , the Board of Supervisors comm itted a cash 
match contribut ion of $ 1 ,200 , 000 in order to obta in  th is g rant. 

Sign ificant Damage to Cou nty Roads 

During the extremely wet winter of 201 6-20 1 7 ,  s ig n ificant damage was done to County mainta ined roads. The 
County estimates that $ 1 4 , 000 , 000 of damage has been done to the County roads. The County intends to seek 
reimbursement for a portion  of the necessary repa i r  cost from the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) . The actua l  cost of the necessary repairs and  the actua l  re imbursement from FEMA is not determ inab le 
at th is time. 
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County of El Dorado 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN  NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS · MISCELLANEOUS PLAN 

Last 1 O Fiscal Years 

Reporting F iscal year 

Measurement period 
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 

Service cost 
I nterest 
Changes of benefit terms 
Changes of assumptions 
Differences between expected and actual experience 
Benefit payments ,  including refunds of employee contributions 
Net change in total pension l iabi l ity 
Total pension l iabi l ity • beginning 
Total pension l iabi l ity · ending {a) 

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - employer 
Contributions - employee 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions 
Plan to plan resource movement 
Admin istrative expense 
Other changes 
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 
Plan fiduciary net position • beginn ing 
P lan fiduciary net position · ending {b) 

Plan net pension l iabi l ity · ending {a) • (b) 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension l iability 

Covered-employee payrol l  

Plan net pension l iabi l ity as a percentage of  covered­
employee payrol l  

• Net of  admin istrative expenses 

Notes to Schedule For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6 :  

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

201 5-20 1 6  

201 4-20 1 5  

1 2 ,078 ,733 $ 
41 ,382 ,955 

(9 ,496 ,499) 
(1 ,425 , 729) 

20 1 4-201 5 

20 1 3-201 4  

1 1 ,725,41 8 
39,506 ,575 

(27 , 1 00,337) (25,473 ,91 3) 
1 5 ,439 , 1 23 25,758 ,080 

559,386,671 533 ,628 ,591 
574,825, 794 

=$====
5
=
59=,3

=
8
=
6=,6=

71
= 

1 3 ,708,979 $ 
6 , 1 27, 1 35 
9 ,597,580 

(27 ' 1 00,337) 

(484,087) 

1 1 ,938 ,552 
5,440,632 

64 ,244,763 
(25 ,473 ,91 3) 

1 ,849,270 56, 1 50,034 
428 ,474,953 372,324 ,91 9 
430 ,324,223 

=
$====

42
=

8=,4
=
7
=
4=,9=

53
= 

1 44 ,501 ,571 =$====13=0=,9=1=1=·7=18= 

74.86% 76.60% 

87,966,574 $ 8 1 ,096,477 

1 64 .27% 1 6 1 .43% 

Benefit changes : The figures above do not include any l iabi l ity impact that may have resulted from plan 
changes which occurred after the June 30, 201 4 valuation date . This appl ies for voluntary benefit changes as wel l  as 
any offers of Two Years Add itional Service Credit (a .k .a .  Golden Handshakes) . 

Changes of assumption :  The discount rate was changed from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent. 

GASB Statement No.  68 was first implemented during the year ended June 30, 201 5 . 
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Last 1 0  Fiscal Years 

Cou nty of E l  Dorado 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
For the Year Ended June 30 ,  20 1 6  

SCHEDULE O F  PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS - MISCELLANEOUS PLAN 

F iscal year 201 5-20 1 6  201 4-20 1 5  201 3-201 4  

Actuarial ly determ ined contribution $ 1 5 , 8 1 4 ,674 $ 1 3 ,708,979 $ 1 1 ,938,552 
Contributions in re lation to the actuarial ly determined contribution 
Contribution deficiency (excess) 

( 1 5 , 8 1 4 ,674} ( 1 3 ,  708 ,979) ( 1 1 ,938,552) 
$ $ $ 

Covered-employee payro l l  $ 95 ,567 ,964 $ 87,966 ,574 $ 8 1 ,096,477 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payro l l  1 6 . 548% 1 5 .584% 

Notes to Schedule For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6 :  

Actuarial ly determ ined contribution rates are calculated as o f  J u n e  30, three years prior t o  the end of the fiscal year 
in which contributions are reported . 

Valuation date: 6/30/20 1 3  

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates: 

Actuarial cost method 
Amortization method 
Asset valuation method 
I nflation 
Salary i ncreases 
I nvestment rate of return 

Retirement age 

Mortality 

Entry age normal 
Level percent of payro l l  
Market Value 
2 .75% 
Varies by entry age and service 
7 .50% , net of pension plan i nvestment and admin istrative expenses , 
includ ing  inflation 
The probabi l ities of retirement are based on the 201 0 CalPERS 
experience study for the period from 1 997 to 2007. 
The probabi l ities of mortal ity are based on the 201 0 Cal PERS 
experience study for the period from 1 997 to  2007. 
Pre-retirement and post-reti rement mortal ity rates include 5 years 
of projected mortal ity improvement using Scale AA publ ished by the 
Society of Actuaries . 

GASB Statement No .  68 was first implemented during the year ended June 30, 20 1 5 . 
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Cou nty of El Dorado 

Req u i red S upplementary I nformation 

For the Year Ended June 30,  20 1 6  

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES I N  NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS - SAFETY PLAN 

Last 1 0  Fiscal Years 

Report i ng F iscal year 

Measurement period 
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 

Service cost 
I nterest 
Changes of benefit terms 
Changes of assumptions 
D ifferences between expected and actual  experience 

Benefit payments , inc lud ing refunds of employee contribut ions 

Net change in total pension l iab i l ity 
Total pension l iab i l ity - beg inn ing  
Total pension  l iab i l ity - end ing  (a) 

PLAN FIDUCIARY N ET POSITION 
Contribut ions - employer 
Contribut ions - employee 
Net investment i ncome 

Benefit payments , inc lud ing refunds of employee contribut ions 
P lan to p lan resource movement 
Admin istrative expense 
Other changes 
Net change i n  plan fid uciary net posit ion 
Plan fiduciary net position - beg inn i ng  
Plan fiduciary net position - end ing  (b)  

Plan net pension l iab i l ity - end ing  (a)  - (b) 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension l iab i l ity 

Covered-employee payro l l  

P lan net pension l iabi l ity as a percentage of  covered­
employee payro l l  

Net of  adm in istrative expenses 

Notes to Schedu le  For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6 :  

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

201 5-20 1 6  

201 4-20 1 5  

7 ,200 , 973 
21 , 5 1 8 , 049 

(5 ,396 , 1 69) 
(373 ,79 1 )  

{1 3 , 992 ,567} 
8 , 956,495 

290,447,436 
299,403 ,931  

9 ,  1 6 1 , 922 
2 ,655,620 
4 ,43 1 ,631 

( 1 3 , 992 , 567) 
23 , 897 

(225 , 994) 

2 , 054 , 509 
1 98 , 7 1 8 , 846 
200 ,773 ,355 

98 ,630 ,576 

$ 

201 4-20 1 5  

201 3-20 1 4  

7 , 1 56 , 945 
20 ,468 ,275 

( 1 3 , 0 1 9 , 302) 
1 4 , 605 , 9 1 8  

275 , 84 1 , 5 1 8  
$ 290,447,436 

$ 8 , 1 85 , 724 
2 , 58 1 , 344 

29 ,6 1 1 , 782 

( 1 3 , 0 1 9 , 302) 

27 , 359 , 548 
1 7 1 , 359 ,298 

$ 1 98 ,7 1 8 , 846 

$ 9 1 , 728 , 590 

67 .06% 68 .42% 

32 , 034 , 971  $ 29 ,664 ,251 

307 . 88% 309 .22% 

Benefit changes: The figu res above do not inc lude any l iab i l ity impact that may have resu lted from p lan 
changes wh ich occurred after the June 30,  20 1 4  valuation date. This appl ies for voluntary benefit changes 

as wel l  as any offers of Two Years Add it ional  Service Cred it (a. k .a .  Golden Handshakes) .  

Changes of assumption :  The d iscount  rate was changed from 7 .5  percent (net of adm in istrative expense) 
to 7 .65 percent. 

GASS Statement No.  68 was fi rst implemented du ring the year ended June 30, 20 1 5 . 
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County of E l  Dorado 

Req u i red S u pplementary I nformation 

For the Year Ended J u n e  3 0 ,  20 1 6  

S C H E D U L E  O F  P LAN CONTRIBUTIONS - SAF ETY P LAN 

Last 1 0  F iscal Years 

F iscal year 201 5-20 1 6  20 1 4-20 1 5  20 1 3-20 1 4  

Actuaria l ly determined contribut ion $ 9 ,980 , 950 $ 9 , 1 6 1 , 922 $ 8, 1 85 , 724 
Contributions in  relation to the actuaria l ly determ i ned contribut ion 
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 

(9 ,980 , 950) 
$ 

(9 ,  1 6 1 ,922) (8 ,  1 85 ,  724) 
$ 

Covered-employee payro l l  $ 34,290 , 382 $ 32 , 034 ,97 1 $ 29 ,664 ,251  

Contri butions as  a percentage of covered-employee payro l l  29 . 1 07% 28 .600% 27 . 595% 

Notes to Sched u le For the Year E n ded June 30, 201 6 :  

Actuarial ly determ ined contribut ion rates are calcu lated as  o f  J une 30 ,  th ree years prior to t he  end  o f  the 
fiscal year  i n  wh ich contribut ions are reported .  

Valuation date : 6/30/20 1 3 

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribut ion rates: 

Actuarial cost method 
Amortization method 
Asset val uation method 
I nflation 
Salary i ncreases 
I nvestment rate of return 

Reti rement age 

Mortal i ty 

Entry age normal  
Level percent of payro l l  
Market Value 
2 . 75% 
Varies by entry age and service 
7 . 50%, net of pension p lan investment and admin istrative expenses , 
inc lud ing inflation 
The probab i l it ies of reti rement are based on the 20 1 0  Cal P ERS 
experience study for the period from 1 997 to 2007. 
The probabi l it ies of mortal ity are based on the 20 1 0  Cal PERS 
experience study for the period from 1 997 to 2007. 
Pre-ret irement and post-retirement morta l ity rates inc lude 5 years 
of projected morta l ity improvement us ing Scale AA pub l ished by the 
Society of Actuaries. 

GASS Statement No. 68 was fi rst implemented du ring the year ended J une 30 ,  20 1 5 . 
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County of E l  Dorado 

Req u i red S u pplementary I nformatio n  

For t h e  Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

The tab le  below shows actuar ia l  accrued l iab i l ity and the u nfunded actuar ia l  accrued l iab i l ity as a percentage 

of the annual covered payro l l  for the County Reti ree's Hea lth Benefit P lan  as of the actuar ia l  val uation d ate 

for the past three val uat ions. 

Retiree's H ea lth 

Actuarial 
Actuarial  Accrued Actuarial Annual UAAL 
Valuation Liabi l ity Value of Unfunded AAL Funded Covered as a % of 

Date {AAq Assets (UAAq Ratio Palrol l  Palroll  
6/30/1 2 $ 67 ,924 , 000 $ 67 ,924 , 000 0 .0% $ 1 36 , 5 1 9 , 000 49 .8% 
6/30/1 4 72 , 030 ,000 72, 030, 000 0 .0% 1 46,206,000 49 .3% 
6/30/1 6 86 ,809 ,000 86 , 809, 000 0 .0% 1 66 ,046 , 000 52 .3% 
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COUNTY OF EL  DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation  
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6  

Original  Budget Final  Budget 

Budgetary fund  balances, J uly 1 $ 29 ,61 6 ,790 $ 29,6 1 6 ,580 

Resources ( inflows):  
Taxes and assessments 96,583,588 96 ,583 ,588 
Licenses , permits and franchises 8 ,284,492 8 ,304,320 
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 878,263 878 ,263 
Revenue from use of money and property 1 9 1 , 1 40 1 9 1 , 1 40 
I ntergovernmental revenues-State 28 ,608 ,71 6 3 1 ,920 , 1 05 
I ntergovernmental revenues-Federal  29,456,599 30,2 1 2 ,701 
Revenue other  governmental agencies 6 ,338 ,269 6 ,338 ,269 
Charges for services 22,544,864 22,738 ,242 
Miscel laneous revenues 2 ,482 ,376 2 ,898,468 
Other financing  sources 39,626 ,5 1 9  40,369,745 

234,994,826 240,434 ,841 

Amounts avai lable for appropriations 264 ,61 1 ,6 1 6 270 ,05 1 ,42 1 

Charges to appropriations (outflows) :  
General Governm ent 

Board of Supervisors 
Salaries and  employee benefits 1 ,366 ,891 1 ,366 ,891  
Services and  suppl ies 2 1 8 ,801 2 1 8 ,801  
l ntrafund transfers 8 ,881  8 ,881  

1 ,594,573 1 ,594 ,573 

County Adm in istrative Office 
Salaries and  employee benefits 2 ,460,804 2 ,343,804 
Services and  suppl ies 292, 1 78 454 , 1 73 
Other charges 3,000 3 ,000 
l ntrafund transfers 1 4 ,206 2 1 ,6 1 1 
l ntrafund abatement {48 ,252} {48 ,252) 

2 ,721 ,936 2 ,774 ,336 

Annual Audit 
Services and suppl ies 1 05 ,000 1 05 ,000 

1 05 ,000 1 05 ,000 

Auditor-Contro l ler 
Salaries and  employee benefits 3,289,066 3 ,273 ,566 
Services and suppl ies 8 1 ,941 8 1 , 94 1  
l ntrafund transfers 1 0 ,367 25,867 
l ntrafund  abatement (50,542) (50 ,542) 

3 ,330,832 3 ,330,832 

86 

Actual 

$ 29,6 1 6 ,580 

98,485 ,24 1  
8 ,991 ,833 

936 ,7 1 7 
282, 1 87 

30,377,454 
28 ,082,096 

6 ,845 ,096 
22,263 ,5 1 8 

2 ,3 14 , 790 
33,306 ,98 1  

231 ,885 ,9 1 3 

261 ,502,493 

1 ,323 ,028 
1 83 ,78 1  

4 ,060 
1 ,5 1 0 ,869 

2 , 1 83,752 
280,253 

20,827 
(39 ,  1 4 1 )  

2 ,445 ,691 

89,560 
89 ,560 

3 , 1 02,482 
72 , 1 60 
20, 7 1 4  

(47 ,41 8) 
3 , 1 47,938 

Variance with 

$ 

Final  Budget 
Positive 

{Negative} 

1 ,901 ,653 
687,5 1 3 

58 ,454 
9 1 ,047 

( 1 , 542 ,65 1 )  
(2 , 1 30 ,605) 

506 ,827 
(474,724) 
(583 ,678) 

(7,062,764} 

(8 ,548 ,928} 

(8 ,548 ,928} 

43,863 
35 ,020 

4 ,821 
83 ,704 

1 60 ,052 
1 73 ,920 

3 ,000 
784 

(9 , 1 1 1 ) 
328 ,645 

1 5 ,440 
1 5 ,440 

1 71 ,084 
9 ,781  
5 , 1 53 

(3 , 1 24) 
1 82 ,894 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund (Contin ued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6  

Variance with 
F inal  Budget 

Positive 
Original Budget F inal Budget Actual {Negative) 

Treasurerffax Col lector 
Salaries and employee benefits 2 ,422 ,700 2 ,422,700 2,22 1 ,050 201 ,650 
Services and suppl ies 483,073 489,073 400,9 1 1 88 , 1 62 
Other financing uses 3 ,600 3 ,600 2 ,5 1 0 1 ,090 
l ntrafund  transfers 33 ,757 45,757 42,738 3 ,0 1 9 
l ntrafund  abatement { 1 0 , 000) {1 0 ,000) {8 ,382} (1 ,6 1 8) 

2 ,933 , 1 30 2 ,951 , 1 30 2,658 ,827 292,303 

Assessor 
Salaries and employee benefits 3 ,522 ,076 3 ,5 1 7 ,076 3,457,789 59,287 
Services and suppl ies 1 29 ,233 1 34,233 1 26 ,7 1 6  7 ,5 1 7 
Other charges 500 500 25 475 
F ixed assets 7 ,500 7, 500 7 ,500 
l ntrafund transfers 1 3 , 8 1 0 1 3 ,8 1 0 1 1 ,872 1 ,938 

3,673, 1 1 9  3 ,673, 1 1 9 3,596,402 76,7 1 7 

Purchasing 
Salaries and employee benefits 646 ,8 1 4 646 ,8 1 4  6 1 6 ,289 30,525 
Services and suppl ies 1 6, 643 1 6 ,643 1 9 ,642 (2 , 999) 
l ntrafund  transfers 285 285 509 {224) 

663 ,742 663,742 636,440 27,302 

Revenue Recovery 
Salaries and employee benefits 799 ,627 799,627 760,998 38,629 
Services and suppl ies 1 30 ,533 1 30,533 1 06 ,248 24,285 
l ntrafund  transfers 1 3 ,705 1 3 ,705 1 2 ,2 1 5 1 ,490 
l ntrafund  abatement ( 1 2 ,630} (1 2 ,630} (8 ,903) {3 ,727} 

931 ,235 93 1 ,235 870,558 60,677 

County Counsel 
Salaries and employee benefits 2,790 ,838 2 ,778,338 2 ,422 ,963 355,375 
Services and suppl ies 269 , 1 68 269, 1 68 1 79 ,231 89 ,937 
l ntrafund transfers 6 , 78 1  1 9 ,28 1 6 , 1 49 1 3 , 1 32 

3 ,066 ,787 3 ,066,787 2 ,608,343 458 ,444 

H u man Resources 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,3 1 8 ,606 1 ,3 1 8 ,606 1 , 1 30 ,089 1 88 ,5 1 7 
Services and suppl ies 526 ,8 1 2  520 ,9 1 2  231 , 1 46 289,766 
l ntrafund transfers 1 , 880 7 ,780 6 ,61 1 1 , 1 69 

1 ,847 ,298 1 ,847,298 1 ,367,846 479,452 
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COUNTY OF EL  DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Genera l Fund (Continued) 
For the Year  Ended June 30, 201 6  

Variance with 
F inal  Budget 

Positive 
Original Budget Final Budget Actual {Negative} 

Elections 
Salaries and employee benefits 885 ,075 885,075 898 ,02 1  ( 1 2 , 946) 
Services and suppl ies 540 ,552 540,552 470,668 69,884 
Other charges 83, 1 05 83, 1 05 83, 1 05 
l ntrafund  transfers 6,592 6,592 4, 756 1 , 836 

1 ,5 1 5 ,324 1 ,51 5 ,324 1 ,373,445 1 41 ,879 

Communications 
Salaries and employee benefits 754,687 651 , 1 87 562 ,330 88 ,857 
Services and suppl ies 1 ,054 ,927 1 ,054,927 824 ,838 230 ,089 
Services and suppl ies abatements (350 ,000) (350,000) (243 ,930) ( 1 06,070) 
Fixed assets 25,000 25,000 25,000 

1 ,484,6 1 4  1 ,381 , 1 1 4 1 , 1 43,238 237 ,876 

Courier and Messenger 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 84 ,030 1 84 ,030 1 75 ,8 1 9  8 ,2 1 1 
Services and suppl ies 29 ,478 29,478 2 1 ,831  7 ,647 
l n trafund  abatement ( 1 26 ,832) ( 1 26,832) ( 1 66,460) 39,628 

86 ,676 86,676 3 1 , 1 90 55,486 

Bui ld ing and Grounds 
Salaries and employee benefits 3,735,667 3 ,735,667 3 ,376,078 359 ,589 
Services and suppl ies 2,037,701 2 ,037 , 1 76 2 ,266,41 5  (229,239) 
Other charges 45,000 45,000 30,670 1 4 ,330 
F ixed assets 1 0 ,500 1 1 ,025 1 1 ,023 2 
l ntrafund  transfers 400 400 708 (308) 
l ntrafund abatement ( 1 43 ,606) ( 1 43,606) (231 ,599) 87,993 

5 ,685,662 5 ,685,662 5 ,453,295 232 ,367 

County Promotion  
Salaries and employee benefits 272,753 272,753 2 1 1 ,3 1 1 6 1 ,442 
Services and suppl ies 1 ,  1 47 ,227 1 , 1 42 ,977 966, 3 1 8 1 76 ,659 
Other charges 1 ,500 5 ,750 7 ,483 ( 1 , 733) 
l ntrafund transfers 48 ,573 48,573 39,735 8 ,838 

1 ,470,053 1 ,470,053 1 ,224 ,847 245,206 

I nformation  Technologies 
Salaries and employee benefits 4,658 ,666 4 ,579,802 4,488 ,784 9 1 ,0 1 8 
Services and suppl ies 2 ,502,501 2 ,483,301 2 ,007,498 475,803 
Fixed assets 1 59 ,500 353,564 349 ,368 4 , 1 96 
l ntrafund transfers 3 ,369 1 0 ,869 9 ,999 870 
l ntrafund abatement (225 ,000) (225,000) (264,346) 39,346 

7 ,099,036 7 ,202,536 6 ,591 ,303 6 1 1 ,233 

Surveyor 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,6 1 7 ,751 1 ,585,75 1 1 ,490 ,877 94,874 
Services and suppl ies 1 25 ,320 1 24 ,820 1 05 ,793 1 9 ,027 
Other charges 300 800 364 436 
Fixed assets 1 6 ,000 3 ,351  1 2 ,649 
l ntrafund transfers 2 ,639 1 8 ,639 1 5 ,260 3 ,379 
l ntrafund abatement ( 1 26 ,89 1 )  ( 1 26 ,89 1 )  ( 1 63,688) 36 ,797 

1 ,6 1 9 , 1 1 9  1 , 6 1 9 ,  1 1 9 1 ,451 , 957 1 67, 1 62 
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COUNTY OF EL  DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedu le  

General  Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June  30, 20 1 6  

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Budget F inal  Budget Actual  {Negative} 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries and employee benefits 25,000 25,000 1 5 ,204 9 ,796 
Services and suppl ies 5 ,000 5 , 000 5 ,000 

30,000 30,000 20,204 9 ,796 

Engineer 
Services and suppl ies 832,500 832 ,500 525, 1 06 307,394 
Other charges 1 ,305,334 1 ,500 ,334 1 ,450 ,9 1 0  49,424 
l ntrafund transfers 79,500 89,500 59,539 29,961 

2 ,2 1 7 ,334 2 ,422 ,334 2 ,035,555 386,779 

Contributions to Other Funds 
Services and suppl ies 300,000 300 ,000 300,000 
Other charges 3 ,0 1 5 ,350 3 ,533,652 3 ,493,651 40,001 
Other fi nancing uses 26, 1 41 ,389 28 ,794 ,334 1 7 ,766 ,608 1 1 ,027,726 

29,456,739 32 ,627,986 2 1 ,260,259 1 1 ,367,727 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Other charges 1 54 ,726 1 54 ,726 1 54 ,726 

1 54 ,726 1 54 ,726 1 54 ,726 

Contribution to Airports 
Other financing uses 96,334 96 ,334 51 ,394 44,940 

96 ,334 96 ,334 51 ,394 44,940 

Other General 
Salaries and employee benefits 6 ,740,348 6 ,740,348 6 ,395,506 344,842 
Services and  suppl ies 1 , 500,725 1 ,500 , 725 1 ,342 ,825 1 57 ,900 
Other financing uses 891 ,635 891 ,635 240,690 650 ,945 
l ntrafund transfers 3 1 9 ,089 3 1 9 ,089 302,798 1 6 ,291 
l ntrafund abatement (6 ,028,574) {6 ,3 1 5 ,465� {6 ,305,885) (9,580) 

3 ,423 ,223 3 , 1 36,332 1 ,975,934 1 , 1 60 ,398 

Central Services 
Salaries and employee benefits 41 ,676 4 1 ,676 4 1 ,469 207 
Services and suppl ies 1 85 ,378 1 85 ,378 1 35 ,386 49 ,992 
Services and suppl ies abatements ( 1 75,000) (1 75,000) (1 25,983) (49 ,01 7) 
l ntrafund  abatement (3 1 ,552) (3 1 , 552) (45 ,64 1 �  1 4 ,089 

20,502 20,502 5,231 1 5 ,271 

General  Government 75,226,994 78,386,750 6 1 ,705,052 1 6 ,68 1 ,698 

Publ ic Protection 
Superior Court MOE 

Services and suppl ies 1 ,057,068 1 ,057 , 068 954,575 1 02 ,493 
Other charges 1 ,274 ,000 1 ,274 ,000 1 , 1 5 1 , 897 1 22 ,  1 03 

2 ,331 ,068 2 ,33 1 , 068 2 , 1 06 ,472 224 ,596 

G rand Ju ry 
Services and suppl ies 72,550 72,550 43,275 29,275 
l ntrafund transfers 2 ,749 2 , 749 2 ,680 69 

75,299 75,299 45,955 29 ,344 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Requ i red S upplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Genera l  Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6  

Variance with 
F ina l  Budget 

Positive 
Original  Budget F inal  Budget Actual  {Negative) 

District Attorney 
Salaries and employee benefits 8 ,564 ,7 1 5  8 ,329,082 8 ,3 1 3 ,825 1 5 ,257 
Services and suppl ies 600,564 854 ,92 1  803,756 5 1 , 1 65 
Other charges 52,500 52 ,500 6 ,0 1 3 46,487 
Fixed assets 1 0 , 000 1 0 ,000 1 ,  1 43 8 ,857 
l ntrafund transfers 67,435 67,435 2 1 ,771  45,664 
l ntrafund abatement (476,000) (426 , 1 97) (391 ,937) (34 ,260) 

8 , 8 1 9 ,2 1 4  8 ,887,741 8 , 754,571 1 33 , 1 70 

Chi ld Support Services 
Salaries and employee benefits 4 ,0 1 6 ,  1 03 4 ,01 6 , 1 03 3 ,927,657 88 ,446 
Services and suppl ies 5 1 9 ,553 5 1 9 ,553 499,740 1 9, 8 1 3 
l ntrafund transfers 507 , 9 1 3 507,9 1 3  507,236 677 

5 ,043 ,569 5 ,043,569 4 ,934 ,633 1 08 ,936 

Publ ic Defender 
Salaries and employee benefits 3 ,304 ,761 3 ,304 ,76 1  3 ,066,286 238 ,475 
Services and suppl ies 432 ,330 432,330 248 ,206 1 84 , 1 24 
l ntrafund transfers 53,350 53,350 50,869 2 ,48 1  

3 ,790,44 1  3 ,790,44 1 3 ,365,361 425,080 

Sheriff - Bai l iff 
Salaries and employee benefits 3 ,206,438 3 ,206,438 3 ,305,58 1 (99 ,  1 43) 
Services and suppl ies 1 90 ,2 1 9  1 90 ,2 1 9 1 58 , 1 52 32,067 
Other charges 3 ,3 1 7 (3 ,3 1 7) 
l ntrafund transfers 1 50 ( 1 50) 

3 ,396,657 3 ,396 ,657 3 ,467,200 (70 ,543) 

Sheriff 
Salaries and employee benefits 29 ,762,730 29 ,785,632 28 ,732,709 1 ,052 ,923 
Services and suppl ies 6 , 1 42,223 6 , 1 28,087 5 ,294,253 833,834 
Other charges 1 0 , 1 00 94 ,638 65,482 29,  1 56 
Fixed assets 1 ,577,555 1 ,452,855 1 ,  1 66,875 285,980 
Other financing uses 97,061 97 ,060 1 
l ntrafund transfers 30,458 30,458 52,029 (2 1 ,571 ) 
l ntrafund abatement (29 ,99 1 )  29 ,991 

37 ,523 ,066 37,588 ,731 35,378 ,4 1 7 2 ,2 1 0 ,31 4 

Centra l  Dispatch 
Salaries and employee benefits 2 ,232, 1 60 2 ,232, 1 60 2 ,238,591 (6 ,43 1 )  
Services a n d  suppl ies 4 1 ,676 4 1 ,676 59,583 ( 1 7 ,907) 
F ixed assets 5 ,7 1 0 (5 ,7 1 0) 
l ntrafund transfers 76 (76) 

2 ,273,836 2,273,836 2 ,303,960 (30 , 1 24) 

Ja i l  
Salaries and employee benefits 1 2 ,534 ,9 1 4  1 2 ,534,9 1 4  1 2 ,3 1 7 ,093 2 1 7 ,821 
Services and  suppl ies 2 ,443 ,031 2 ,405 ,640 2 ,0 1 1 , 1 3 1 394 ,509 
Fixed assets 222,937 1 98 ,379 8 1 ,504 1 1 6 ,875 
Other financing  uses 59,949 47,678 1 2 ,271 
l ntrafund transfers 1 02 ,000 1 04 ,000 8 1 ,996 22,004 

1 5 , 302,882 1 5 ,302,882 1 4 ,539,402 763,480 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6 

Variance with 
F ina l  Budget 

Positive 
Original  Budget Final Budget Actual  {Negative} 

J uven i le  Ha l l  
Salaries and employee benefits 5 ,5 1 2 , 763 5 , 5 1 2 ,763 5 ,352 ,7 1 1 1 60 ,052 
Services and suppl ies 948 ,370 937,370 605,390 331 ,980 
Other charges 1 1 6 ,800 1 1 6 ,800 1 09 ,785 7 ,0 1 5 
l ntrafund transfers 1 6 , 052 1 6 ,052 1 1 ,226 4 ,826 

6 ,593,985 6 ,582,985 6 ,079, 1 1 2 503 ,873 

Probation 
Salaries and employee benefits 8 ,556 ,434 8 ,556 ,434 8 , 1 98 ,671 357 ,763 
Services and suppl ies 1 ,867,563 1 ,975,658 1 ,435 ,974 539,684 
Other charges 700 700 488 2 1 2  
Other financing uses 66,000 58,890 7 , 1 1 0  
l ntrafund transfers 22,404 27,404 25,857 1 ,547 

1 0 ,447 , 1 0 1 1 0 ,626 , 1 96 9 ,7 1 9 ,880 906 ,3 1 6  

Agricultural Commissioner 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 , 1 1 9 ,239 1 ,  1 1 9 ,239 1 , 1 04 , 1 95 1 5 ,044 
Services and suppl ies 1 92 ,921  1 92 ,354 1 73, 1 32 1 9 ,222 
Other charges 1 ,000 1 ,567 1 ,560 7 
l ntrafund transfers 5 ,808 5 ,808 3 ,333 2 ,475 

1 ,3 1 8 ,968 1 ,3 1 8 , 968 1 ,282,220 36,748 

Bui ld ing Inspector 
Salaries and employee benefits 4 ,568,075 4 ,434, 737 4 ,337,365 97,372 
Services and suppl ies 394,439 348,439 2 1 7 ,080 1 3 1 ,359 
Other financing uses 1 28 ,083 1 28 ,082 1 
l ntrafund transfers 957,737 1 ,0 1 0 ,737 996,069 1 4,668 
l ntrafund abatement (25 ,000) (25 ,000) (25 ,000) 

5 ,895 ,251 5 ,896,996 5,678,596 2 1 8 ,400 

Coroner 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 , 1 02 ,598 1 ,  1 02,598 1 , 1 94 ,872 (92 ,274) 
Services and suppl ies 257,885 257,885 486 ,296 (228 ,4 1 1 )  
Other  charges 257 (257) 
l ntrafund transfers 75 (75) 

1 ,360,483 1 ,360,483 1 ,681 , 500 (32 1 ,0 1 7) 

Emergency Services 
Salaries and employee benefits 809,395 809,395 1 , 1 98 , 1 48 (388,753) 
Services and suppl ies 80 ,923 80,923 1 25 ,298 (44,375) 
Other charges 558, 852 558,852 449 ,770 1 09 ,082 

1 ,449 , 1 70 1 ,449 , 1 70 1 ,773 ,2 1 6  (324,046) 

Recorder - C lerk 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,307,766 1 , 342,766 1 ,297,967 44,799 
Services and suppl ies 2 1 1 ,746 1 9 1 , 746 1 50 ,992 40,754 
l ntrafund transfers 27,532 1 2 ,532 1 1 , 574 958 

1 ,547,044 1 ,547,044 1 ,460 ,533 86 ,5 1 1 

9 1  16-0573 2A 95 of 110



COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedu le  

General Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June  30, 201 6  

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Budget F inal  Budget Actual (Negative) 

Plann ing and Zoning 
Salaries and employee benefits 6 ,476,597 6 ,427,597 5 ,946,895 480,702 
Services and suppl ies 3 ,965,830 4 ,302,266 1 ,666 ,738 2 ,635 ,528 
Other charges 1 79 ,9 1 9  2 14 ,9 1 9  1 98 ,233 1 6 ,686 
Other financing uses 1 43 ,083 1 4 1 ,801  1 ,282 
l ntrafund  transfers 1 ,254,523 1 ,271 ,523 1 ,268 , 1 30 3 ,393 
l ntrafund  abatement {1 ,577,271 2  (1 ,624 ,97 1 )  ( 1 ,578 ,8582 {46 , 1 1 32 

1 0 ,299 ,598 1 0 ,734,4 1 7 7 ,642 ,939 3 ,091 ,478 

Animal Services 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,664 ,641  1 ,664 ,641 1 ,622 ,808 4 1 ,833 
Services and suppl ies 553,264 553,264 445,896 1 07 ,368 
Other charges 1 4 1 ,584 1 4 1 ,584 1 26 ,354 1 5,230 
Fixed assets 6,000 6 ,000 6 ,000 
Other financing uses 1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 
l ntrafund transfers 354,397 4 1 5 , 1 74 372 ,673 42,501 

2 ,734 ,886 2 ,795,663 2 ,567 ,731 227,932 

Publ ic Guard ian 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,463,226 1 ,463 ,226 1 ,4 1 2 ,528 50 ,698 
Services and suppl ies 1 33 ,759 1 33 ,759 258,388 ( 1 24,629) 
Other charges 45,262 45,262 34,2 1 9  1 1 , 043 
l ntrafund transfers 281 ,098 567,989 304 ,66 1  263,328 

1 ,923,345 2 ,2 1 0 ,236 2 ,009, 796 200,440 

Cemeteries 
Salaries and employee benefits 62,9 1 9 62 ,9 1 9  5 1 , 520 1 1 ,399 
Services and suppl ies 1 6,482 1 6 ,482 4 ,705 1 1 , 777 
Other charges 236 236 249 ( 1 3) 
l ntrafund  transfers 1 1 ,636 1 3 ,336 1 5 ,899 (2 ,563) 

9 1 ,273 92,973 72,373 20,600 

Public Protection 1 22 ,2 1 7 ,  1 36 1 23 ,305,355 1 1 4 ,863,867 8 ,441 ,488 

Health and San itat ion 
Envi ronmental Management 

Salaries and employee benefits 1 ,269 ,641  1 ,283,641 1 ,230,999 52,642 
Services and suppl ies 2 1 2 ,590 284 ,0 1 6  1 29 ,300 1 54 ,7 1 6  
Other charges 1 ,370 ,721 1 ,370 ,72 1  268 ,5 1 6 1 , 1 02 ,205 
Fixed assets 55,000 55,000 55 ,000 
l ntrafund transfers 434,290 400,290 229,222 1 7 1 ,068 
l ntrafund abatement (1 7 1 , 504) {1 7 1 , 5042 {1 , 1 67) {1 70 ,3372 

3 , 1 70,738 3 ,222 , 1 64 1 ,856 ,870 1 ,365 ,294 

Health and San itation 3 , 1 70, 738 3,222 , 1 64 1 ,856 ,870 1 ,365 ,294 

Publ ic Assistance 
Social Services Admin istrat ion 

Salaries and employee benefits 1 3 ,775,087 1 3 ,868,985 1 2 ,877,725 99 1 ,260 
Services and suppl ies 1 ,630 , 1 24 2 ,037,088 1 , 1 95 , 1 85 841 ,903 
Other charges 1 , 1 03,678 1 ,434 ,462 1 ,0 1 5 ,  1 1 0 4 1 9 ,352 
l ntrafund transfers 4,653,464 4 ,843,255 4 ,688 , 823 1 54 ,432 

2 1 , 1 62 ,353 22 , 1 83,790 1 9 ,776,843 2 ,406 ,947 
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COU NTY OF E L  DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedu le 

General Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended J une 30, 201 6 

Variance with 
F ina l  Budget 

Positive 
Original Budget Final Budget Actual  (Negative} 

Social Services Programs 
Salaries and employee benefits 5 ,451 ,688 5 ,879 ,472 5 ,783 ,831 95 ,64 1  
Services a n d  suppl ies 48 1 ,605 62 1 ,305 401 ,753 2 1 9 ,552 
Other  charges 3,705,741 3 ,742,741 2 ,939,639 803 , 1 02 
l ntrafund transfers 1 ,800 39,029 4 1 2  38 ,6 1 7 

9 ,640,834 1 0 ,282,547 9 , 1 25 ,635 1 , 1 56 ,9 1 2  

Categorical Aids 
Other  charges 20,560,680 20,560,680 1 7 ,650,897 2 ,909,783 

20,560,680 20,560,680 1 7 ,650,897 2 ,909,783 

Aid to I nd igents 
Services and suppl ies 4 ,600 4,600 3 ,451 1 , 1 49 
Other charges 1 20 ,240 1 20,240 1 62 ,327 (42 ,087) 

1 24 ,840 1 24 ,840 1 65 ,778 �40,938� 

Veterans' Services 
Salaries and employee benefits 395,257 4 1 0 ,31 9 395,507 1 4 ,8 1 2  
Services and suppl ies 79 ,544 78, 1 7 1 72,428 5 ,743 
l ntrafund transfers 2 ,829 4 ,740 4 ,357 383 

477,630 493,230 472,292 20,938 

Publ ic Assistance 5 1 , 966,337 53,645,087 47, 1 9 1 ,445 6 ,453 ,642 

Education  
County Library 

Salaries and employee benefits 2 ,8 1 3 , 8 1 5 2 ,730,425 2 ,538 ,580 1 9 1 , 845 
Services and suppl ies 729,956 843,592 670,783 1 72 ,809 
Other charges 2 ,000 4,000 3 ,7 1 1 289 
l ntrafund transfers 22,057 36, 1 57 35 ,327 830 

3 ,567,828 3 ,61 4, 1 74 3 ,248 ,401 365 ,773 

Education  3,567,828 3 ,61 4, 1 74 3 ,248 ,401 365 , 773 

Recreation and Cu ltural Services 
Recreation 

Salaries and employee benefits 584,550 577,550 488 ,992 88 ,558 
Services and suppl ies 7 1 9 ,889 71 9 ,889 550,066 1 69 ,823 
Other charges 1 77 ,331 1 6 1 ,331 1 00 ,002 6 1 ,329 
F ixed assets 1 0 1 , 000 1 1 7 ,000 1 1 2 ,601 4 ,399 
l ntrafund transfers 1 5 ,900 22,900 28,241 �5 ,34 1 �  

1 ,598 ,670 1 ,598,670 1 ,279,902 3 1 8 ,768 

Historical Museum 
Salaries and employee benefits 1 04 ,281  1 04,281 1 02 ,524 1 ,757 
Services and suppl ies 39, 1 32 39 , 1 32 34,301 4 ,831  
l ntrafund transfers 500 1 2 ,51 0 1 2 ,239 271 

1 43 ,9 1 3 1 55 ,923 1 49 ,064 6, 859 

Recreation and Cu ltural Services 1 , 742,583 1 ,754 ,593 1 ,428 ,966 325,627 
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Contingency 
Contingency 

Appropriation for contingencies 

Contingency 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance ,  June 30 

COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedu le 

General  Fund (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 201 6  

Original  Budget Final Budget 

6 ,720 ,000 6 , 1 23,298 
6 ,720 ,000 6 , 1 23,298 

6 ,720 ,000 6 , 1 23,298 

264 ,6 1 1 ,6 1 6 270 ,05 1 ,42 1  

$ $ 

94 

230,294,60 1 

Variance with 
F ina l  Budget 

Positive 
<Negative) 

6 , 1 23,298 
6 , 1 23 ,298 

6 , 1 23,298 

39 ,756,820 

$ 3 1 ,207,892 $ 3 1 ,207,892 
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COUNTY OF E L  DORADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedu le  

Genera l  Fund (Cont inued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 20 1 6  

A n  explanation of the d ifferences between budgetary i nflows and outflows, and GAAP revenues and expend itures : 

Sources/inflows of resources : 

Actual amount (budgetary basis) "avai lable for appropriations" from the budgetary 
comparison schedu le 

Difference budget to GAAP 
The fund balance at the beg i nn ing of the year is a budgetary resource but is not a 

current year revenue for financial reporting purposes 

Transfers in from other funds are i nflows of budgetary resources , but are not revenues 
for financial reporting purposes 

l nterfund revenues from other governmental funds are inflows of budgetary resources , 
but are e l im inated for financial reporting purposes 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of reven ues, expenditures , and changes 
i n  fund balance governmental funds 

Uses/outflows of resources : 

Actual amount (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary 
comparison schedu le 

D ifference budget to GAAP 
Transfers out to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources but are not expenditures 

for fi nancial reporting purposes 

l nterfund expenditures to other governmental funds are outflows of budgetary resources , 
but are e l im inated for financial reporting purposes 

Total expenditu res as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures , and changes 
i n  fund balance governmental funds 

95 

$ 261 , 502 ,493 

(29 ,6 1 6 ,580) 

(33,285, 1 74) 

( 1 1 , 9 1 5, 30 1 )  

$ 1 86 ,685,438 

$ 230,294,601 

( 1 8 , 534 ,71 3) 

( 1 1 , 9 1 5 ,301 ) 

$ 1 99 ,844, 587 
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COUNTY OF E L  DORADO 

Requ ired Supplementary I nformation 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Road Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,  20 1 6  

Original Budget F inal Budget 

Budgetary fund balances, Ju ly 1 $ 8 , 526,230 $ 8 ,436,4 1 0  

Resources ( inflows) :  
Taxes and assessments 53, 1 60 53, 1 60 
Licenses, permits and franch ises 661 , 609 66 1 ,609 
Revenue from use of money and property 32,821  32,821  
I ntergovernmental revenues-State 9 , 1 56 , 1 05 9 , 1 56 , 1 05 
I ntergovernmental revenues-Federal 1 9 , 948, 1 56 1 9 , 023 ,371 
Revenue other governmental agencies 
Charges for services 5 ,676 ,338 5 ,370 ,943 
Miscel laneous revenues 2 , 1 4 1 , 9 1 9 73 ,665 
Other financing sources 26, 0 1 8 , 877 29,460,208 

63,688,985 63, 83 1 , 882 

Amounts avai lable for appropriations 72 ,2 1 5 , 2 1 5 72,268,292 

Charges to appropriations (outflows) :  
Publ ic way_s and faci l ities 

Salaries and employee benefits 1 7 , 099 , 1 59 1 7 , 1 07 ,559 
Services and suppl ies 43,045 , 026 4 1 , 977 ,026 
Other charges 8 , 520,8 1 7  9 ,555 ,8 1 7  
Fixed assets 4 ,090 , 044 4 , 1 32 ,721  
Other financing uses 25,720 60,720 
l ntrafund transfers 6 , 867 , 093 6 ,761 , 3 1 3 
l ntrafund abatement {7 ,432,644 l {7 ,326,864) 

Publ ic  ways and faci l ities 72 ,2 1 5 ,2 1 5  72,268,292 

Total charges to appropriations 72 ,2 1 5 , 2 1 5 72,268,292 

Budgetary fund balance, June 30 $ $ 

96  

Actual 

$ 8 ,436,4 1 0  

1 76 ,088 
832 ,658 
4 1 , 033 

8 , 827,308 
1 4 ,395 , 1 93 

583, 527 
2 ,794 ,449 

229,896 
23,769, 553 

5 1 , 649,705 

60, 086, 1 1 5 

1 6 ,480, 5 1 0 
30,532,266 

7 , 366,352 
2 ,099,394 

59 ,094 
6 ,235,546 

(6 , 9 1 5 ,439) 

55 ,857 ,723 

55,857,723 

$ 4 ,228,392 

Variance with 

$ 

$ 

F inal Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

1 22 , 928 
1 7 1 , 049 

8 ,2 1 2  
(328,797) 

(4 ,628, 1 78) 
583, 527 

(2,576,494) 
1 56 ,23 1  

(5 ,690,655) 

( 1 2 , 1 82, 1 77) 

( 1 2 , 1 82, 1 77) 

627 , 049 
1 1 ,444 ,760 
2 , 1 89 ,465 
2 ,033,327 

1 ,626 
525,767 

{4 1 1 ,425) 

1 6 ,4 1 0 ,569 

1 6 ,4 1 0 ,569 

4 ,228,392 

16-0573 2A 100 of 110



COUNTY O F  EL DORADO 

Req u i red Supplementary I nformat ion 

Budgetary Com parison Sched ule 

Road Fund (Contin ued) 

For the Year E nded June 30, 20 1 6  

An explanation of the d ifferences between budgetary inflows and outflows, and GAAP revenues and expend itures: 

Sources/inflows of resources: 

Actua l  amount (budgetary basis) "avai lab le for appropriations" from the budgetary 
comparison schedu le 

Difference budget to GAAP 
The fund balance at the beg inn i ng  of the year is a budgetary resource but is not a 

current year revenue for financia l  reporting  pu rposes 

Transfers in from other  funds are inflows of budgetary resources, but are not revenues 
for financia l  reporting  purposes 

l nterfund revenues from other governmental funds are i nflows of budgetary resources, 
but are e l im inated for financial report ing purposes 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expend itu res, and changes 
in fund balance governmenta l  funds 

Uses/outflows of resou rces: 

Actual amount (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary 
comparison schedu le 

Difference budget to GAAP 
Transfers out to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources but are not expenditures 
for financia l  reporting  pu rposes 

l nterfund expenditu res to other governmental funds are outflows of budgetary resources , 
but are e l im inated for financial reporting pu rposes 

Total expend itu res as reported on the statement of revenues ,  expend itu res, and changes 
i n  fund balance governmental funds 
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$ 60 ,086 , 1 1 5  

(8 ,436 ,4 1 0) 

(23 ,  726, 1 76) 

( 1 , 932 ,6 1 5) 

$ 25 ,990 , 9 1 4  

$ 55, 857 ,  723 

(59 , 0 94) 

( 1 , 932 ,6 1 5) 

$ 53 , 866 , 0 1 4  
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C O U NTY O F  EL D O RADO 

Requ i red Supplementary I nformation 
Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedu le 

For the Year Ended J une 30 ,  2 0 1 6  

BUDGETARY BAS IS O F  ACCO U NTING 

I n  accordance with the provis ions of Sections 29000 and 2 9 1 43 ,  i nclusive, of the Cal iforn ia Government Code 
and other statutory provis ions, common ly known as the County Budget Act, the County prepares a budget for 
each fiscal year on  or before October 2 .  Budgeted expend itu res are enacted i nto law through the passage of an  
Appropriation Reso lution . Th is  resolut ion mandates the  maximum authorized expend itu res for the  fiscal year and 
cannot be exceeded except by subsequent amendments to the budget by the County's Board of Supervisors .  

An operating  budget is adopted each fiscal year for a l l  Governmental Funds.  Expend itures are contro l led at the 
object level with i n  budget un its for the County. The object level with i n  a budget u n it is the level at wh ich 
expend itu res may lega l ly not exceed appropriations .  The County Adm in istrator approves any budget 
amendments transferring appropriation with i n  object categories such as salaries and benefits or services and 
suppl ies. In  add it ion ,  the County Admin istrator a lso approves budget amendments transferring appropriations 
between object categories. The Board of Supervisors approves budget amendments transferring appropriations 
between budget un its ,  departments ,  or funds .  The Board of Supervisors a lso approves appropriat ions from 
unappropriated reserves and unantici pated revenues received du ri ng  the year. Budgeted amounts i n  the 
budgetary financial schedu les are reported as orig ina l ly adopted and as amended du ri ng  the fiscal year. 

The County uses an encumbrances system as an extension of normal budgetary account ing for the genera l ,  
specia l  revenue ,  and debt service funds and to  assist i n  contro l l i ng  expend itures of  the  capital projects funds .  
Under th is system ,  purchase orders ,  contracts , and other commitments for the expend iture of mon ies are 
recorded i n  order to reserve that portion of app l icable appropriations. Encumbrances outstand i ng at year-end are 
reported as part of the restricted , committed , o r  assigned fund balances s ince they do not constitute expend itu res 
or l iab i l it ies. Encumbrances are comb ined with expend itures for budgetary comparison purposes . 
Unencumbered appropriation lapse at year-end .  Encumbered appropriations are carried forward i n  the ensuring 
year's budget. 

The budgets for governmental funds may inc lude an  object level known as " i ntrafund transfers" i n  the charges for 
appropriations. This object level is an account ing mechan ism used by the County to show reimbursements 
between operat ions with in  the same fund (an example wou ld  be the Genera l  Fund) .  

The amounts reported i n  the budgetary basis d iffer from the basis used to present the basic financia l  statements 
i n  accordance with genera l ly accepted account ing princ ip les (GAAP) . Ann ual budgets are prepared on the 
mod ified accrua l  basis of account ing except that current year encumbrances are budgeted as expend itures. 
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ASS ETS 

Current Assets : 
Cash and i nvestments 
Accounts receivable 
Deposits 
I nventories 
Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Capital Assets : 
Land 
Structures and improvements 
Equ ipment 
Accumu lated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets , net of 
Accumu lated Depreciation  

Total Assets 

L IABI LITIES 

Current Liab i l it ies: 
Accounts payable 
Salaries and benefits payable 
Due to other funds 
Liabi l ity for self- insurance 

C O U N TY O F  EL DORADO 

Combin ing Statement of Net Posit ion 
I nternal Service Funds 

J une 30,  20 1 6  

Risk 

Fleet Management 

M anagement Authority Total 

$ 2 , 072 , 0 1 2  $ 3 1 , 000, 948 $ 33 , 072 , 960 
22 22 

83, 1 00 83 ,  1 00 
35 , 366 35, 366 

2 ,295, 789 2 ,295 , 789 
2 , 1 07 ,400 33 , 379 ,837 35 ,487 ,237 

40, 000 40 , 000 
82, 525 82, 525 

1 2 ,255 ,890 40 , 595 1 2 ,296,485 
(5 , 1 26, 727} (27 , 787� (5 , 1 54 , 5 1 4) 

7 ,251 ,688 1 2 , 808 7 ,264 ,496 

9 , 359 , 088 33 , 392 ,645 42 , 75 1 , 733 

34 , 1 85 72 1 , 1 02 755,287 
1 7 , 348 3 1 ,406 48 , 754 

904 , 000 904 , 000 
4 , 384,634 4 , 384,634 

Compensated absences - due with i n  one year 2 , 722 4 ,406 7 , 1 28 
Tota l Cu rrent L iab i l ities 54 ,255 6 , 045 ,548 6 , 099, 803 

Long-Term L iab i l ities : 
L iabi l ity for self- insurance 1 3 ,586, 366 1 3 , 586, 366 
Liabi l ity for Other post employment benefits 8 1 ,494,226 8 1 ,494 ,226 
Compensated absences - due beyond one year 24,495 39 ,65 1 64, 1 46 

Total Long-Term Liabi l it ies 24 ,495 95 , 1 20 ,243 95 , 1 44 , 738 

Total L iabi l ities 78, 750 1 0 1 , 1 65 ,79 1  1 0 1 ,244 , 54 1  

N ET POSITION 

Net i nvestment i n  capital assets 7 ,251 ,688 1 2 , 808 7 ,264,496 
Restricted 2 , 035 ,481 2 , 035,48 1 
Un  restricted (6 , 83 1 )  (67 , 785 , 954) (67 ,  792 , 785) 

Total N et Position $ 9 ,280 , 338 $ (67 , 773 ,  1 46) $ (58,492 , 808) 
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COU NTY O F  EL D O RADO 

Combin ing Statement of Revenues ,  Expenses, and Changes i n  Net Posit ion 

I nterna l  Service Funds 

For the Year Ended J u ne 30 ,  20 1 6  

Ris k 

Fleet Management 

Management Authority 

O perat ing Reven u es :  
Service fees $ 2 ,220 ,798 $ 38 ,324 , 3 1 6  

O perat ing Expenses : 
Salaries and benefits 338 , 035 566 , 095 

Services and supp l ies 670,292 43 , 596, 907 

Depreciation 831 ,62 1  2 , 775 

Total Operating Expenses 1 , 839 ,948 44, 1 65 , 777 

O perat ing I ncome (Loss) 380, 850 (5 ,84 1 , 46 1 )  

Non-O perati ng Reven ues ( Expenses ) :  
I nterest income 8 ,276 1 1 2 , 9 06 
Gain ( loss) on sale of cap ital assets ( 1 28 , 1 08) 
Miscel laneous nonoperat ing revenues 738, 1 06 

Total NonOperating Reven u es ( Expenses) ( 1 1 9 , 832) 851 , 0 1 2  

Income ( Loss) Before Transfe rs and Capital Contrib utions 26 1 , 0 1 8 (4 ,990 ,449) 

Transfers in 1 64 , 560 
Capital contributions 3 1 ,4 1 2  

Change i n  N et Position 456 , 990 (4 , 990 ,449) 

Net Position - Beg i n n ing of Year 8 , 823, 348 (62 , 782 ,697) 

Net Pos ition - End of Year $ 9 ,280 , 338 $ (67, 773, 1 46) 

1 02 

Total 

$ 40 ,545 ,  1 1 4 

904 , 1 30 

44 ,267 , 1 99 

834 , 396 

46 , 005 ,725 

(5 ,460 , 6 1 1 ) 

1 2 1 , 1 82 
( 1 28 , 1 08) 
738 , 1 06 

731 , 1 80 

(4 , 729 ,43 1 )  

1 64 , 560 
3 1 ,4 1 2  

(4 , 533,459) 

(53 ,959 ,349) 

$ (58 ,492 , 808) 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Combin ing Statement of Cash Flows 
I nternal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 20 1 6  

Risk 
F leet Management 

Management Authority Total 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 
Cash receipts from i nternal fund services provided $ 2 ,22 1 , 1 68 $ 38,324,3 1 6  $ 40,545 ,484 
Cash paid to suppl iers for goods and services (650 ,70 1 )  (36,480,099) (37 , 1 30 ,800) 
Cash paid to employees for services (330 ,839) (55 1 ,264) (882 , 1 03) 

Net cash provided (used) by opertaing activities 1 ,239,628 1 ,292,953 2 ,532 ,581  

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES :  
Fleet rate rebate 
Cash received from (paid to) other funds 1 64, 560 (464, 000) (299,440) 

Non operat ing receipts 738, 1 06 738, 1 06 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing 
activities 1 64 ,560 274 , 1 06 438,666 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES : 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 248,483 248,483 
Payments related to the acqu isit ion of capital assets ( 1 , 768,51 0) ( 1 , 768 ,5 1 0) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing 
activities ( 1 , 520,027) ( 1 , 520 ,027) 

CASH FLOWS FROM I NVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
I nterest received 8 ,276 1 1 2 , 906 1 2 1 , 1 82 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 8 ,276 1 1 2 , 906 1 2 1 , 1 82 

Net I ncrease (Decrease) i n  Cash 
and Cash Equivalents ( 1 07,563) 1 ,679 , 965 1 , 572 ,402 

Cash and Cash Equivalents,  Beg inn ing of Year 2 , 1 79,575 29,320,983 3 1 , 500,558 

Cash and Cash Equ ivalents, End of year $ 2 ,072 , 0 1 2 $ 31 , 000, 948 $ 33 ,072 , 960 

Continued 
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COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

Combin ing Statement of Cash Flows (continued) 
I nternal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30,  201 6 

Reconci l iation of Operating  Income {Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided {Used) by Operating Activities : 

Operating i ncome ( loss) 

Adjustments to reconci le operat ing i ncome ( loss) 
to cash flows from operat ing activit ies : 

Depreciat ion 
Changes i n  assets and l iab i l it ies: 

( I ncrease) decrease i n :  
Accou nts receivable 
I nventory 
Prepaid expenses & Deposits 

I ncrease (decrease) i n :  
Accou nts payable 
Salaries payable 
L iabi l ity for compensensated absences 
L iabi l ity for self- insurance 
Liabi l ity for other post employment benefits (OPEB) 

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities 

1 04 

Risk 
F leet Management 

Management Authority Total 

$ 380,850 $ (5 , 841 ,46 1 ) $ (5,460,6 1 1 )  

831 ,62 1  2 ,775 834,396 

370 370 
4 ,81 9 4 ,8 1 9 

( 1 28 ,5 1 0) ( 1 28 ,51 0) 

1 4 ,772 365 ,682 380,454 
3 ,293 9 ,41 3 1 2 ,706 
3 , 903 5 ,41 8 9 ,321  

1 , 007 , 000 1 , 007 , 000 
5 ,872 ,636 5, 872 ,636 

$ 1 ,239 ,628 $ 1 ,292, 953 $ 2 ,532,581 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GO VERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors of 
The County of El Dorado 
Placerville, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 

issued by the Comptrol ler General of the United States, the basic financial statements of the El Dorado 
County, California, as of and for the year ended June 3 0, 20 1 6, and have issued our report thereon dated 
March 23 , 2 0 1 7 . Our report included an emphasis of a matter paragraph disclosing the implementation 
of new accounting principles .  

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the County ' s  internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County ' s  internal control .  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County ' s  internal control .  

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the County ' s  financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis . A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the l imited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all  deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies . Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses . However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Accountancy Corporation 
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 21 5 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
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T 925 .930.0902 
F 925 .930.01 35 
E maze@mazeassociates . com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County ' s  financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts . However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an obj ective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The 
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government A uditing Standards and are listed as finding 20 1 6-0 1 in our separately issued 
Memorandum on Internal Control dated March 23 ,  2 0 1 7, which is an integral part of our audit and should 
be read in conjunction with this report. 

County 's Response to Findings 

The County' s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in our separately issued 
Memorandum on Internal Control dated March 23 ,  20 1 7, which is  an integral part of our audit and should 
be read in conjunction with this report. The County ' s  response was not subj ected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the County ' s  internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the County' s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.  

Pleasant Hill, California 
March 23,  20 1 7  

1 06 
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